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China Resources Enterprise, Limited started with an industrial property
development project “Riley House” in Kwai Chung. Following subse-
quent acquisitions, mainly from the parent company, our story took off
as a China concept stock and fuelled the red chip frenzy in the mid-
nineties.
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We have re-aligned our businesses focus under a retail-led distribution
strategy with four core businesses — retail, food, beverage and textile.
Aspiring to become the largest consumer company in China, CRE has
already established leading presence in our business domains with most
of our turnover and assets in China.
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Company Profile
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China Resources Enterprise, Limited is a listed
company on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, with
business emphasis on the consumer sector of the
Chinese Mainland and Hong Kong. To maximize the
operational synergies among various businesses, the
Group is committed to a unique retail-led distribution
model. Under this model, some of the Group’s
businesses, including food, textile as well as
beverage, will form part of the supply chain for the
retail business and they will grow synergistically

together with the retail business.
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Milestones in 2004
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B A global roadshow with the
participation of the
management from the
supermarket operation was
completed
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B The restructuring of Zhejiang
Qianpi Group Company Limited
into a joint venture company
with a 70% shareholding
was completed

I The acquisition of a 90%
interest in two breweries in
Anhui Province from Lonking
Group Co., Ltd. was concluded

/
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The acquisition of a 70%
interest in Shenzhen General
Food Corporation was
completed

B HEEBEMERTREZRZNE
il

B The beverage operation
announced the greenfield
brewery investment in Dongguan
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B The acquisition of an additional
24.25% equity interest in Suguo
Supermarket Co., Ltd. was
approved by the Ministry of
Commerce of the People’s
Republic of China
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The acquisition of Lion Nathan
Limited’s breweries in China
was completed

The 36% stake in Chengdu City
Gas Co. Ltd was bought in a
public auction

The Group was ranked the first
in corporate governance among
conglomerates and the sixth
among companies in the emerging
markets, in a survey conducted by
Euromoney Magazine
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[ The petroleum and chemical
distribution operation signed
the agreement to dispose of its
30% stake in Qingdao Qirun
Petrochemical Co., Ltd
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I The proposed increase in stakes
in China Resources Vanguard
Co., Ltd. and Suguo
Supermarket Co., Ltd. by
additional 35% and 11.5%
respectively was announced
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Financial Highlights

BRER

Earnings Per Share

(FE¥ETT HKS)
2004
2003
2002
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Shareholders’ Funds

(% F 7T HK$'000)
2004 15,781,568
2003
2002

0 2,000,000 4,000,000 6,000,000 8,000,000 10,000,000 12,000,000 14,000,000 16,000,000
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Net Assets Per Share: Book Value

(BT HKS)
2004
2003 6.43
2002 6.22
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B5#E  Financial Highlights

E_TTPYFE+ = H=+—HIFF/E for the year ended 31 December 2004

—EENEF —EE=F —EEF(FH)!
BT T BT IT BT T
2004 2003 2002 (Restated)*
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S
Turnover 47,078,103 34,655,172 28,822,019
BRI
Profit from operations 2,112,172 1,536,904 1,806,598
AN E S
Share of results of associates 495,290 484,686 449,930
& R A=
Profit attributable to shareholders 1,603,249 1,455,177 1,404,933
BRAF (B
Earnings per share' (HK$) $0.76 $0.70 $0.68
SRR E (BE)
Dividend per share (HK$)
HhH] Interim $0.11 $0.10 $0.09
NEA Final $0.16 $0.14 $0.13
$0.27 $0.24 $0.22
R ER Special interim - #£2 Note2 0.25
R-ZEZTME RIET=F T F(&FH)
+=A=+-A +=A=+—8 +=A=+—~
BT T BT BT
At 31 December 2004 At 31 December 2003 At 31 December 2002
(Restated)*
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B R
Shareholders’ funds 15,781,568 13,442,534 12,938,776
DB R e
Minority interests 4,811,653 3,858,801 3,290,057
NN = O]
Consolidated net borrowings 4,980,613 2,856,490 1,482,909
B A&
Gearing ratio? 24.19% 16.51% 9.13%
mENtE =
Current ratio 1.26 1.29 1.29
SRR -
Net assets per share:
REE (B%)
Book value (HK$) $7.43 $6.43 $6.22

BifeE

Notes:

1. BIREF TG IRFE (R FIBRIAF AE BTG 2 IEE 1. Earnings per share have been calculated by dividing the profit attributable to shareholders by the weighted
average number of shares in issue during the year.

BYGEE -

2. BRETRAARRMERE —REBIORZERER LT 2. Aspecial distribution in specie of one share in China Resources Cement Holdings Limited for every ten
shares of the Company was distributed.

ZBMEREERIRLE. ©

3. BELRIEEFAERRER R DY TR 2 L) o 3. Gearing ratio represents the ratio of net borrowings to shareholders’ funds and minority interests.

4. WBHFELASY  EFARFEGECE ZELRE 4. The comparatives have been restated to conform with the current year presentation in light of the change
in accounting policy for deferred taxation.

B -
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Analysis of Turnover and Profit

HE—ZTTEAf = H=—+—HI-F/Z for the year ended 31 December 2004

BIARE < &R
Turnover by segment
0,
8% 1% 9% 1%
1% 1%
36%
11% 40%
14%
29% 28%
BIAER 2 REREBADEFR
Profit attributable to shareholders by segment
2004 2003
18% 23% 27%
30%
6%
18%
18%
5%
22%
6% 23% 10% 6%
BHRRICBEREH
. Petroleum EIarll'\d Chemical Distribution . Food Processing and Distribution . Property
RER A
. Retall . . Investments and Others

. Textlle
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BEBEMRFMOHE  Analysis of Turnover and Profit

BT~ H=+—HIFE/Z for the year ended 31 December 2004

—EENEF —ET=F
BT T BETT
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRIEEB 2 EER
Turnover by segment
Aol R 2 mag i
Petroleum and Chemical Distribution 18,680,861 12,565,348
&
Retail 13,898,114 9,827,128
RMINT KA
Food Processing and Distribution 5,433,955 4,801,464
R
Beverage 5,079,388 3,950,167
Textile 3,851,037 3,201,798
LIES
Property 306,997 279,876
’E K HAth K75
Investments and Others - 180,069
NEF
Subtotal 47,250,352 34,805,850
HIHEBR XS
Elimination of inter-segment transactions (172,249) (150,678)
wmEE
Total 47,078,103 34,655,172
BIREM Z RREMLGF
Profit attributable to shareholders by segment
A0 Kb 22 G AE §H
Petroleum and Chemical Distribution 524,520 424,068
=%
Retail 82,980 (98,763)
RN T RALGH
Food Processing and Distribution 396,162 339,906
A
Beverage 112,956 98,162
Textile 6,530 165,891
LIES
Property 311,474 278,686
RE REMERS
Investments and Others 319,806 367,587
INEE
Subtotal 1,754,428 1,575,537
NREHN S FERER
Net corporate interest and expenses (151,179) (120,360)
wE
Total 1,603,249 1,455,177
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Letter to Investors
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B EERSEK  Letter to Investors

China
Resources

i !Q CRE. mei-bfs ' Better Life Together

I am honoured to present this letter to you as the new Chairman of CRE and summarise what we have done and what we are doing
to drive the company forward. After listing in 1992, CRE has undergone tremendous transformation, changes in business focuses
and strategies, and also weathered through a number of economic challenges. Your staunch support has played an indispensable
role, and you should be pleased to see how healthy and energetic we are today.

Needless to say, we have the forerunners of the company to thank. Without their pioneer work and strong business acumen, we
might not have grown so much through all these years.

Yesterday ...

Just a short recap, CRE started with an industrial property development project “Riley House"” in Kwai Chung. Following subsequent
acquisitions, mainly from the parent company, the CRE story took off as a China concept stock and fuelled the red chip frenzy in the
mid-nineties. At that time, most of our businesses were in Hong Kong. We rode on the property boom and were rated as a property
stock. The successful presale of the residential development project at Tsing Yi had contributed up to half of the company’s earnings
in 1997 and remained significant for the following three years.

In a bid to reinvigorate our earnings after the Asian financial crisis, CRE embarked on a restructuring plan in 2000 to transform itself
into a distribution company to capture the opportunities from China‘s entry to the WTO. Long time ago, our predecessors already
had the foresight to develop the basic consumer product businesses which they believed would have unparalleled growth prospects.
Value could further be enhanced if synergies were created between them. In 2002, a unique retail-led distribution model was
introduced to use retail business as the driver for the overall growth of these consumer-related distribution businesses. CRE has
gradually evolved from an investment holding company into one that manages its own businesses.

Today ...

With your continuous support and the strong foundation laid by my predecessors, CRE has made a lot of significant
accomplishments in our pursuits. Today, most of our turnover and assets are in China. There are four core businesses including retail,
food, beverage and textile. Aiming to become the largest consumer company in China, CRE has already established leading
presence in our business domains and is on the way to turn vision into reality.

Our supermarket operation, one driver of our model, has become a market leader in Jiangsu and Guangdong provinces in terms of
turnover. Our sales ranked second among the local supermarket operators in China in 2004.

After a decade of hard work in the mainland beer market, we are now the largest brewer by production capacity. We take pride in
building our scale before acquisition activities became rampant and having a solid track record of turning around loss-making breweries.

Food distribution is also growing healthily. It enjoys leadership in the food distribution arena in Hong Kong and is now laying its
footprints in the mainland. Our textile business met with some challenges last year. However, after reorientation, it is now well
positioned to seize future growth.

Tomorrow ...

As we move into 2005, we see many promising opportunities. We will continue to step up our investments in the core businesses, especially
in the China market, while ensuring that every step we make aligns with your best interest.

To further strengthen the business portfolio and to pull the strengths and resources together, it is our objective to divest from the remaining
non-core businesses as soon as possible.

We understand that the key to success requires more than just business strategies. Recently, we have made some changes in the board and
the management team, and we will continue to invite individuals with great calibre to join. The board and our management team have the
mandate to execute the plan and deliver results. You can be rest assured of our quest for excellence, and we will never stop growing.

Charley Song
Chairman

8 April 2005

FEHAIXAGMR 27 China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 F#
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Chairman’s Statement

R
Song Lin

FERBRABRIBIN - BEREEFRASE T - FEF
ANEREEM SRR ZERD - BREEREME - BE
RNEBZERKAN TS - BEFH E BRI\ AR
WA BN  AEB BRI VEE —FHER -
Chinese Mainland’s economic growth remains strong
and vibrant on the back of rising incomes and
changing lifestyle, its consumer market is in the
infancy of development with plentiful opportunities.
With our established market presence, unique
business model and strong financial position, the

Group is poised for further growth.

10 FMAIZ AR AR China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 3
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T FEHRE  Chairman’s Statement

FINAL RESULTS

Against a broadly steady operating environment, the Group reported solid
performance in 2004. Consolidated turnover for the year ended 31 December
2004 rose by 35.8% over 2003 to a record HK$47,078.1million. Profit attributable
to shareholders was HK$1,603.2million, 10.2% higher than in the previous year.
Earnings per share, on a weighted average basis, was HK$0.76 compared to
HK$0.70 in 2003.

DIVIDENDS

The Board recommends a final dividend of HK$0.16 per share for 2004 (2003:
HK$0.14 per share) payable on or about 17 June 2005 to shareholders whose
names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on 30 May 2005.
Together with the interim dividend of HK$0.11 per share, the total distribution for
2004 will amount to HK$0.27 per share (2003: HK$0.24 per share). This
represents 13% growth over 2003, excluding the payment of a special interim
dividend of shares in China Resources Cement Holdings Limited by way of a
distribution in specie in July 2003.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER

The Register of Members will be closed from 30 May 2005 to 2 June 2005, both
days inclusive. In order to be eligible for the final dividend, all completed transfer
forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
share registrars of the Company, Standard Registrars Limited of Ground floor, Bank
of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not
later than 4:30 p.m. on 27 May 2005.

STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION

Corporate strategy

To lead corporate development and to capitalize on the booming consumer
market in the Chinese Mainland, the Group is adopting a unique retail-led
distribution model. Over the past several years, the Group has been restructuring
its non-core businesses so as to shift its focus to the core consumer businesses. In
2003, the Group successfully reorganized the concrete business and distributed
the interest to our shareholders in the form of a dividend in specie. We also sold
our interest in the aviation fuel facility at the Hong Kong International Airport held
through a jointly controlled entity. In 2004, our equity interest in Qingdao Qirun
Petrochemical Co., Ltd, which owns and operates some oil storage facilities in
Qingdao, was also disposed.

#FHAIZAGMR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 F#
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Chairman’s Statement

EEEMES M
Turnover by geographic region
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At the same time, the Group has been investing in the core consumer businesses.
For the year ended 31 December 2004, the Group incurred HK$4,989.1 million on
capital expenditure, a double from 2003, with a majority on retail, beverage and
food businesses. By allocating more resources to the core businesses and divesting
from the non-core businesses, this will derive higher value for our shareholders.

The Group has accelerated its investments in the Chinese Mainland as planned.
For the year under review, about 51.1% of turnover and 44.7% of profit before
tax was from the mainland, compared with 47.5% and 25.8% respectively in the
year ended 31 December 2003.

On the other hand, satisfactory progress has been made in the implementation of
the retail-led distribution strategy, though it is still at an early stage. The Group’s
food, beverage and textile operations have started to form part of the supply
chain for our supermarket business. In particular, the food operation, which has a
long history of supplying fresh meat, vegetables, rice and other food products to
our supermarkets in Hong Kong, is their largest supplier. Our Chinese medicine
store chain, CR Care, has also started to operate its counters in our supermarket
stores.

MBI ER A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 4 #f
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T FEHRE  Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS STRATEGY

The Group has put a heavy emphasis on branding and last year was particularly
momentous. In July 2004, our brewery operation started a new advertising
campaign on “Snow” targeting the new generation. “Snow” is being marketed
as the brand associating with “life’s progression” and, hence, linking with the joy
and achievements as one grows up. With this sentimental attachment, it is
expected to further differentiate the brand positioning of “Snow”. In addition, in
October 2004 the beer investment holding company, China Resources Breweries
Ltd., was renamed as China Resources Snow Breweries Ltd. to create an
integrated identification of the national brand “Snow"” with the company name.

The supermarket operation has also embarked on a re-branding exercise since
the beginning of this year for the supermarkets in Hong Kong with a new logo
design consistent with that adopted in the Chinese Mainland. Coupled with
internal renovation and increase in fresh food proportion, the customer base is
expected to become broader. In the Chinese Mainland, two private labels,
“Premium Plus” and “f#J484 " were introduced in the second half of last year,
mainly in the hypermarkets and superstores in the southern region. At the end of
last year, there were about 62 SKUs in these two private labels mainly in paper
products, cleansing products, laundry and other health and beauty care

products. The initial sales results were encouraging.

The supermarket operation has an ongoing re-modeling exercise so as to
improve the core competence of its store formats. Last year, strenuous efforts
were put in modeling superstore, and the new superstores opened in southern
and northern China reported very satisfactory performance. This year, the Group
will test a new format called Olé, which is a higher-end lifestyle concept specialty
store targeting the upscale consumers. Merchandise will be fashionable, value-
oriented and concentrate on apparel, household and food. There will also be a
higher proportion of private labels.

Apart from branding, other business strategies have also been implemented at
different levels. Our supermarket operation is consolidating its shareholdings in
the non-wholly owned subsidiaries to develop a more efficient supply chain and
enable further cost savings. Taking advantage of the tightening measures to slow
down the mainland economy, the supermarket operation is also prudently
purchasing some existing store properties as their rental and capital value are
expected to rise steadily in the long term. In addition, our food distribution
business has entered the Chinese Mainland meat market with a target on the
major cities. The technology upgrade program of our textile business will
enhance our operational efficiency and increase the proportion of high end
products, boosting the overall margins. Our petroleum and chemical distribution
business, though falls outside the core business model, is also looking for growth
opportunities in the piped gas market.

#HAIZER 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 F#5 13



T FEHRE  Chairman’s Statement
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OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

The Group operates in a competitive yet fast growing environment. Retail sales in
the Chinese Mainland grew 13.3% in 2004 to about RMB5,400 billion and
market consolidation had accelerated. The top 30 retailers constituted
approximately 7.1% of the total retail sales, compared with 5.7% in 2003.
Among the total sales of RMB385 billion generated by the top 30 retailers,
supermarket operators represented around 53 %, reflecting the continued rapid
development of this modern format of shopping. Based on the 2004 Ranking of
30 Largest PRC Retail Chain Enterprises (ZZZ/F 2B AT = + R EEHDHE)
compiled by the Ministry of Commerce of the PRC, the Group’s supermarket
operation ranked second among the local supermarket operators in turnover.

Total production volume of the mainland brewery market also increased by about
15% last year to 28.8 million kilolitres. This is the largest increase in the past ten
years. In 2004, the top three players accounted for approximately 33% of the
market, compared with about 19% in 2000. The Group’s brewery operation
enjoyed a market share of about 11% last year.

In 2004, the production of cotton yarns and fabrics in the Chinese Mainland
increased by 18% and 22 % respectively over the previous year. Our yarns and
fabrics production increased by 34% and 0.6% respectively over the same
period. Technology upgrade and product mix adjustment have caused some
disruption in the production of fabrics in Shandong province.

There has been a stable growth in the mainland meat industry, with an average
annual increase of approximately 6% in consumption. Pork consumption per
capita in China is still very low on international scale. Improving living standards
and rising household income in China will boost pork consumption and narrow
the gap with more developed countries.

The Hong Kong economy continued to improve last year following a recovery
towards the end of 2003. Retail sales increased by 10.8% alongside strong
consumer confidence and buoyant tourism. Supermarket sales and department
store sales increased by 3.0% and 12.3% respectively in 2004 over the previous
year. For livestock consumption, locally produced and imported live pigs and
cattle amounted to about 2,248,000 heads and 47,700 heads respectively in
2004. This represents respective growth of 4% and 5% over 2003.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group strongly believes that good corporate governance practices together
with fair disclosure is essential to enhance its accountability to shareholders. It
has been one of the Group’s corporate objectives to maintain a good and solid
corporate governance framework.

In November 2004, the Hong Kong Stock Exchange published the conclusions on
the exposure of draft Code on Corporate Governance Practices and Corporate
Governance Report. The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”)
will become effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January
2005 (save for the internal control section which will be implemented for
accounting periods commencing 1 July 2005). As part of the Group'’s
determination to enhance its corporate governance standard, the Board has, on
its own initiative, compiled the Group’s first corporate governance report on its
corporate governance practices for 2004 with reference to the CG Code for
inclusion in this Annual Report. The voluntary inclusion of the corporate
governance report serves as an example of the Group’s continuous commitment
to enhance its transparency.

LR B8 - BB BREIM 0 R BUR - BN GR 0 EEE 0 LH
from the left: Yan Biao, Lau Pak Shing, Chen Shulin, Song Lin, Qiao Shibo, Kwong Man Him, Keung Chi Wang, Wang Qun
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Since November 2002, the Group has been voluntarily producing quarterly
financial and operational review. We are the first conglomerate company among
the constituent stocks in the Hang Seng Index to initiate such a move, well
before the Hong Kong Stock Exchange making it a recommended best practice
for main board issuers. During 2004, the definitions of connected transactions
and parties were amended under the revised listing rules. To ensure that
managers of the Group have an in-depth understanding of the new rules,
disclosure requirements and the impact on inter-company transactions, an
intensive workshop was organized in September last year.

The Group’s continuous effort to improve its corporate governance standard has
been recognised by the investment community. In 2004, the Group was rated
one of the “Best Managed Companies” in China by FinanceAsia Magazine in its
April issue. On a Corporate Governance poll conducted by Euromoney Magazine
in September 2004, the Group ranked the first among conglomerates and the
sixth among companies in the emerging markets. In addition, the Group was
named one of most committed companies to strengthening internal controls and
risk management at a “Best Managed Companies” poll organized by Asiamoney
Magazine in its December 2004/January 2005 issue. The Group was also placed
in the first quartile according to the Hong Kong Institute of Directors Corporate
Governance Scorecard based on five major criteria of best corporate governance
practice.

The Group will continue to review the adequacy and effectiveness of its
corporate governance practices from time to time, with reference to the
prevailing regulatory requirements and international standards.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Group's internal controls system plays a key role in the management of risks
that are significant to the fulfillment of business objectives. The Group’s internal
controls system has been designed to safeguarding shareholders’ investments,
protecting the Group’s assets and assuring against material financial
misstatements. The Board has the overall responsibility for maintaining an
adequate system of internal controls and conducting regular review of its
effectiveness through the Audit Committee.

Based on the assessment for the twelve months ended 31 December 2004, the
Board has reviewed and is satisfied with the effectiveness of Group’s risk
management function and internal controls system. The Board is satisfied that
the internal controls system is designed to provide reasonable assurance that
business risks attributable to the Group are identified and monitored, assets are
safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition, proper accounting records
are maintained and financial statements are adequate and appropriate under the
current environment.
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T FEHRE  Chairman’s Statement

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In addition to its responsibility to its shareholders, the Group believes that it also
bears social responsibility for the wider community. Last year, we participated in
a number of sponsorships and charity events, including a charity sales campaign
(BLEHBEATE) |
where over ten thousand packs of staples were given out to the elderly and the
under-privileged. The Group also aided the UNICEF in their Tsunami relief efforts
in early January 2005. Moreover, to promote and facilitate scholars in the field of
Chinese management research, the Group was the main sponsor at the
International Association for Chinese Management Research Inaugural

jointly held with the Agency for Volunteer Service,

Conference in June 2004. At the same time, we also shared our management
experience as a leading conglomerate with the Hong Kong Society of Financial
Analysts and at a seminar of the EMBA programme by the Chinese University of
Hong Kong.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Group recognizes the importance of the views and perception of its investors
and the market as a whole. In April 2004, the Group, with the participation of
our supermarket management, completed a global non-deal roadshow to meet
investors in Europe, the United States and Asia. During 2004, top management
along with senior management of different business units met with around 400
fund managers and 145 analysts via one-on-one meetings, visits to our
operations as well as conferences arranged by financial institutions.

While investors were able to keep a good track of our business development, we
also found the experience rewarding. The Group’s commitment in maintaining an
open dialogue with investors was recognized by the FinanceAsia Magazine in its
April 2004 issue in which our executive director responsible for IR was also rated
the Best IR Representative for China.
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PROSPECTS

The change in chairmanship last year is an internal appointment and will further
the Group’s determination to become a leading consumer company in the
region. Now, we have the same dedicated management team with even larger
commitment to succeed. Mr. Chen Shulin, the Group’s new Managing Director,
has been with the Group for many years, and | am confident that he will
continue to strengthen our position and lead the Group for further growth.

Restrictions on foreign investment in retailing were removed on 11 December
2004 and competition is expected to step up. Supermarket operators will be
repositioned to distinguish themselves from the competition. For our
supermarket operation, there was a major improvement in profitability last year
following the introduction of various measures to optimize and rationalize the
business. The target this year is to further boost competitiveness through format
re-modeling, development of private labels and operational efficiency
enhancement. Together with the favorable market environment in Hong Kong
and a revived brand-fashion distribution business in the Chinese Mainland after
terminating distribution of some low profitability brands, the Group is optimistic
that its retail business would continue to show improvement.

The mainland beer market has grown rapidly over the last two decades and now
the benefits of market consolidation are gradually being realized. The Group
entered the beer market early and has built up leading market share in many of
its operating districts. The Group will continue to strengthen its existing presence
in the North Eastern, Northern, South Western, Central and Eastern region of
the Chinese Mainland. Expansion into the Southern region will be cautious by
constructing a new brewery in Dongguan, which will be operational in early
2006. The growth of “Snow"”, our national brand for beer, has been
encouraging, being one of the fastest growing brands in the mainland. Rising
raw material costs is potentially a challenge but the impact should be mitigated
by the increase in beer prices, which already started last year.

FMAIZ AR AR China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 3
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T FEHRE  Chairman’s Statement

Our food processing and distribution operation will continue to exploit the
opportunities in the Chinese Mainland meat market following the investment in
the two meat processing projects in Shanghai and Shenzhen. China’s
consumption of livestock is expected to continue rising. In recent years, public
awareness of food safety has become more acute and slaughtering in registered
slaughterhouses designated by the government has been promulgated, further
opening opportunities for our food division. With the efficiency improvement
under our technology upgrade program and more stable cotton prices, the
Group is positive about the long term prospects of the textile operation. The
petroleum and chemical distribution business performed well last year amidst
volatile world oil prices. Sound hedging and inventory control practices will
remain to be emphasized.

Despite the macroeconomic policies to slow down the economy, which so far
have been effective in easing the inflationary pressure and addressing market
imbalances, Chinese Mainland’s economic growth remains strong and vibrant.
With rising incomes and changing lifestyle, its consumer market is in the infancy
of development with plentiful opportunities. In Hong Kong, the economy has
demonstrated a solid upturn since mid-2003 resulting from the recovery of the
property market and an upsurge of consumer spending. Though economic
growth is forecast to decline this year, steady job creation and further trade
benefits from the second phase of Closer Economic Partnership Arrangement
(CEPA 1I) are expected to sustain an upward growth trend.

Our core businesses, including supermarket, brewery, food and textile, are now
among the leading players in the respective markets with deep industry
expertise. The Group will continue to explore opportunities to expand and
improve its profitability. With our established market presence, unigue business
model and strong financial position, the Group is poised for further growth.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank all our staff for their
commitment and hard work throughout last year. Apart from that, | believe
much of the thanks should go to Mr. Ning Gaoning, our former Chairman, who
has made a lot of valuable contributions to the Group.

SONG LIN
Chairman
Hong Kong, 8 April 2005
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Turnover of the petroleum and chemical distribution division
for 2004 was HK$18,680.9 million, an increase of 48.7%
over 2003. Attributable profit of the division for 2004 rose
by 23.7% to HK$524.5 million. Excluding a gain of
HK$240.5 million from the disposal of its 30% interest in
Qingdao Qirun Petrochemical Co., Ltd. (“Qingdao Qirun”),
an associated company of the Group in 2004 and the
sharing of a gain from the disposal of our interest in the
aviation fuel facility at the Hong Kong International Airport
in 2003, attributable profit for 2004 would have increased
by 18.8% over 2003.

The international oil prices surged considerably during the
year and have been hovering around USD55 a barrel by mid
October. Although prices were slightly adjusted in the last
quarter of the year, oil prices remained at relatively high level
as compared to 2003, which also translated to
unprecedented high prices of petroleum and chemical
products. Despite the severely difficult operating
environment during the year, the overall gross margins could
still be maintained.

Turnover growth was boosted by both volume increase and
surge in oil prices. The sales volume increase was attributable
to the aviation fuel supply contracts secured in early 2004.
The growth in sales volume helped compensate the decline
in gross margin caused by the escalation of world oil prices.
The chemical operation, benefited from a less competitive
domestic environment in the Chinese Mainland and a 9.1%
sales volume growth in the third quarter of the year, resulted
in substantial improvement in net profit for 2004. The piped
gas operation in Suzhou also reported satisfactory net profit
contribution for the year.
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The division implemented its plan to divest its non-core investment assets in
order to re-channel the resources to capture investment opportunities in piped
gas industry, which proved to have great potential for growth in the Chinese
Mainland. In October 2004, the successful acquisition of a 36% stake in
Chengdu City Gas Co. Ltd further consolidated the Group’s market presence in
the piped gas industry in the Chinese Mainland. This favourably positions the
Group for stronger growth potential in the long run. In November 2004, the
Group entered into an agreement to dispose of 30% equity interest in its 40.5%
owned associated company, Qingdao Qirun, which owns and operates some oil
storage facilities in Qingdao, at a consideration of RMB355.56 million. The
remaining 10.5% equity in Qingdao Qirun was also subsequently disposed in
January 2005 at a consideration of RMB124.4 million.

With our experience in the Suzhou and Chengdu piped gas investments, and in
anticipation of the growing demand for petroleum and chemical products that
come from the continuous economic growth in the Mainland market, the Group
will prudently look for business expansion opportunities in gas fuel and other
downstream chemical products in the Chinese Mainland, while sustaining
margins within our target levels.

Turnover breakdown of petroleum and chemical distribution

2004

2003

3% 4% 2%

5% 3% 3%

9% 10%
19%
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AEBNTEXEBEEAUT=4EH  The Group’ retail division mainly comprises three business
AR () BATEEYR - (2)FF  segments: (1) supermarket and logistics; (2) brand-fashion
R B A0 3 ) A R 1 E TR AR SR EE S &2 (3)  dlistribution in the Chinese Mainland and (3) other retail
HihZEEE - stores operation.

“ETFEAEETEEBAEEEERE  For 2004, our retail division reported an encouraging
MEENFEABEESE - HEE5ES  improvement in both turnover and profitability. Turnover of
#13,898,100,0007T * BM_ZTZT=4F1EK  the Group’s retail division was HK$13,898.1 million, a 41.4%
41.4% - FE(L s F3EA183,000,0007T increase over 2003. Attributable profit was HK$83.0 million,
=TT = FE5I8A)A75198,800,0007T °©  against a loss of HK$98.8 million in 2003.

BEPREREES TG B2 Despite the macro-economic control measures, China‘s GDP
PY4EGDP#E K3E9.5% ° BL%E@K?T grew 9.5% in 2004. On the back of improvement over living
s, CERCERERT REEM  standard, especially in the urban and sub-urban regions,

2 HAOEBBERAANATBEES  favourable demographics and strong domestic demand will

TETEESRYER - continue to drive robust growth in the retail industry.
RNZZZTNEF - FBELHEEFEAKSRZ  Economic recovery in Hong Kong greatly improved the retail
TEMHIERR o EEARTTHE [ Jk#E  market environment in 2004. Flourishing tourism driven by
ERFESTEESE - lBE AR the Individual Travel Scheme continues to benefit the retail

B\ WEBAEHNR_TTRAFE=F sector. Itis anticipated that the economy will continue to
ERE  ERREEGSEEE - 588 revive as tourism will be fuelled by the opening of a theme
KT PREEIEEE o park on the Lantau Island in the third quarter of 2005.

AR T HE R YR Supermarket and logistics
—ZTNFBETERYREFNEE  Turnover of the supermarket and logistics operation for 2004
RS /%’%11 941,500,0007T * &AF  was HK$11,941.5 million, an increase of 51.5% over last
HR51.5% c —ZTNFEMEFAB  year Attributable profit for 2004 was HK$23.7 million,
#23,700,0007C © == =4FHJ8x1S  recovered from a loss of HK$106.5 million in 2003.
75#106,500,000 /518 °
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The Group currently operates its supermarket business through three groups of
subsidiaries, namely, ZHE K AR A& China Resources Vanguard Co. Ltd.,
ERR M AR A F] Suguo Supermarket Co., Ltd (“Suguo”) and China Resources
Vanguard (Hong Kong) Company Limited (formerly known as China Resources
Supermarket (Hong Kong) Company Limited). By the end of 2004, the Group
operated a total of approximately 1,800 stores in Hong Kong and the Chinese
Mainland, of which 45% are self-operated while the rest are franchised stores.

The substantial increase in turnover for the year ended 31 December 2004 was
mainly attributable to the consolidation of turnover of Suguo, the recovery of
hypermarket sales from the outbreak of SARS in 2003, together with the sales
contributed by the newly opened stores and the logistics operations.

For 2004, the supermarket and logistics business reduced its net loss with
consolidated earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization
("EBITDA") amounted to HK$402.4 million, a significant improvement by
310.0% over 2003.

2004 saw a substantial improvement of the Chinese Mainland operation.
Moreover, the 25.1% increase in payments from suppliers, including incentives,
store display and promotion income helped improve the operating result.

The Northern China operation reported a turnover increase of 11.8% while net
loss reduced by 59.9% for 2004 as a result of stringent cost controls in place and
increase in payments from suppliers through better price negotiation.

The Eastern China operation, including Suguo, was particularly well performed in
2004. An encouraging same store growth of 13.5% on average was recorded.
Benefited from competitive pricing strategies, optimal merchandise composition,
broad variety of consumer products adapted to local preferences, coupled with
the increase in scale of operation, the Eastern China operation reported a
satisfactory growth in both turnover and net profit for the year.

FMAIZ AR AR China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 3
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In the Southern China, the efforts made in restructuring merchandise
composition and closing of inefficient stores improved the operating result, with
net loss reduced by 25.3% in 2004. As part of the business development
strategies, there was expenditure incurred during the last quarter of 2004 for
business promotions and new conceptual design of store formats, such as
LifeStyle, which is expected to generate new income streams from more
diversified customer groups in future.

The Hong Kong operation reported a 12.6% increase in turnover and substantial
improvement in net profit of 120.4% for 2004. With the economic rebound in
Hong Kong, there was growing demand for warehouse space, which therefore
benefited our logistics business for 2004.

In order to centralize the management functions, reduce administrative
expenses, promote management by store format and strengthen its position with
its suppliers of the supermarket and logistics operation, the Group entered into
an agreement with its parent companies for the acquisition of the remaining
35% interest in CR Vanguard and an additional 11.5% equity interest in Suguo
in December 2004. Total consideration amounted to HK$660.3 million, which is
to be satisfied by the issue of 57,971,905 new shares of the Company. With the
approval of the Ministry of Commerce of the People’s Republic of China in March
2005, CR Vanguard will become the wholly owned subsidiary of the Group and
Suguo will be 85% owned upon completion of the acquisition.

The expanded geographical spread and the associated cost benefits will allow
the Group to substantially benefit from centralised procurement, improve
productivity of the supply and logistics chain as well as synergies among multiple
store formats. All these will further improve the overall profitability and
strengthen our market leadership in the most affluent regions in the Chinese
Mainland.
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Brand-fashion distribution

Turnover of the brand-fashion distribution segment for 2004 rose by 13.0% to
HK$1,140.7 million. Attributable profit of the segment for 2004 amounted to
HK$31.0 million, as compared to a net loss of HK$18.9 million in 2003.

By the end of December 2004, the Group distributed 10 international brands
through approximately 700 self-operated and franchised stores at designated
cities in the Chinese Mainland.

The sales improvement for the year was mainly driven by the increase in sales of
"Esprit” brand, which was attributable to the turnover growth from the
wholesale business, effective marketing promotion as well as the increase in
number of self-operated stores.

As the “CK Jeans” business has evolved to a more developed stage in 2004,
operation focus was primarily on the management of franchised stores and
marked improvement in its brand performance was recorded this year. The
turnover of franchised stores increased by 92.8% with operating costs and
capital expenditure substantially reduced. Turnover contribution from the
“Dunhill” brand for the year was also satisfactory due to a notable increase of
84.9% in the franchise business.

The Group will continue to strengthen its distribution network, improve
operating cost efficiency and enhance the overall profitability of its portfolio of
brands to capitalize on the expansion opportunities that may arise from the rapid
economic growth of the Chinese Mainland.

Other retail stores

Turnover of other retail stores segment for 2004 was HK$816.0 million, a
decrease of 13.0% over last year. Attributable profit of the segment for 2004
was HK$28.3 million, representing an increase of 5.8% over last year.

By the end of December 2004, the Group’s other retail chain stores in Hong
Kong consisted of 5 Chinese Arts & Crafts Stores 2%, 1 CRC Department Store
# B H & and 31 CR Care Stores #/H & |

FMAIZ AR AR China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 3
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Overall decline in turnover was primarily due to the successive closure of stores in
Mongkok and Hennessy Road respectively in 2003 and 2004. Improvement in
overall operating margins due to local economic recovery and product mix
enhancement helped improve the profitability of the segment. Strenuous efforts
in brand promotion and sales mix management sustained margin growth of
Chinese Arts & Crafts Stores H & operations during the year.

The closure of stores in Mongkok and Hennessy Road respectively in 2003 and
2004 and increased operating expenses due to opening of new stores have
collectively brought down the profitability of CR Care Stores = E %= operation
in 2004.

With the continued improvement in local consumption expenditure and the
rising number of inbound visitors to Hong Kong, retail sales growth prospects are
encouraging. The anticipated completion of the theme park on the Lantau Island
in the third quarter of 2005 will further boost the overall retail sales.
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The food processing and distribution division reported
turnover and attributable profit for 2004 of HK$5,434.0
million and HK$396.2 million respectively, a respective
increase of 13.2% and 16.6% over 2003. The increase in
attributable profit was mainly due to the recognition of
deemed disposal profits from the dilution of our interests in
two associated companies, Hunan New Wellfull Co., Ltd. and
Fortune Ng Fung Food (Hebei) Co., Ltd. upon the successful
listing of their shares on the Shanghai Stock Exchange in
June and July 2004 respectively.

Increasing demand for branded food owing to rising health
awareness of Hong Kong citizens, effective promotion of
high quality fresh meat under the & brand name, coupled
with a broadened customer base and product mix for frozen
food distribution contributed to the sales volume growth of
the foodstuff distribution operation. Through effective
negotiation with suppliers, the operation has ensured stable
supply of livestock to Hong Kong throughout the year. As a
result, the foodstuff distribution operation sustained
satisfactory profit contribution despite soaring prices of
livestock from the Chinese Mainland that led to a decline in
the margins.

Despite the high fuel costs due to the surging oil prices
during the year, marine fishing and aquatic products
processing operation reported an increase in net profit
growth of 20.1% for the year. Continuous efforts in
exploring more high quality fishing grounds, enhancing
catching capability of the fishing fleet, improvement of sales
network and selling more high-end fishes as well as aquatic
products proved to be effective in improving profitability.

Backed by its track record and the competitive advantage of
food distribution in Hong Kong, the Group has stepped up
its investments in the Chinese Mainland meat market as
planned. The acquisition of a 70% interest in Shenzhen
General Food Corporation, a vertically integrated enterprise
of livestock-raising, slaughtering, meat products processing
and poultry wholesaling, was completed in July 2004. The
construction of a meat processing centre in Shanghai is
progressing on schedule. The Group will utilise its
investments in the Shenzhen and Shanghai projects to enter
branded food distribution in the Chinese Mainland, through
appropriate food product enrichment together with
integrated distribution networks and brand building.
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BE@mESH T Management Discussion and Analysis

The beverage division reported a turnover and attributable
profit for 2004 of HK$5,079.4 million and HK$113.0 million
respectively, representing a corresponding increase of 28.6%
and 15.1% over 2003.

The increase in turnover and profitability of the operation was
mainly driven by the growth in sales volume of beer by 23.8%
to approximately 3.1 million kilolitres, of which the organic
growth in the sales volume of beer from existing breweries,
amounted to 11.2%.

In 2004, raw material costs rose significantly particularly during
the second half of the year. This was already lower than the
market average price changes as the Group management
secured steady barley supplies at negotiated fixed prices by
switching purchases from direct import to term contracts with a
major Chinese Mainland supplier. The higher energy costs and
the newly implemented truck loading restrictions effective since
June 2004 also led to an increase in production and delivery
costs. However, with a net price rise of 3.4% on average and
changes in product mix during the year, the overall gross margin
per kilolitre can still be sustained.

Persistent efforts in promoting our national brand “Snow”
improved the sales volume for the year by 37%, approximately
897,000 kilolitres, compared with approximately 654,000
kilolitres in 2003.

The newly acquired breweries in Zhejiang, Anhui, which span our
significant market presence across the Central and Eastern China
respectively, reported satisfactory net profit contribution for 2004.
The acquisition of the Chinese brewery interests of Lion Nathan
Limited was completed in October 2004. This strategic move will
consolidate the Group’s market presence in Eastern and Central
China and strengthen the national distribution network of “Snow
through potential synergies in marketing, procurement and
logistics. The Group also concluded in December 2004 the
acquisition of a small brewery in Qamdo, Tibet.

"

By the end of 2004, the Group operated a total of 37 breweries
with an annual production capacity of approximately 5.5 million
kilolitres.

Beer consumption is expected to rise with the increase in
individuals” income levels in China, which is expected to drive
further growth of the beverage division. Apart from acquisition,
the Group will continue to emphasize on operational
excellence, brand development and expansion of market
coverage in the Chinese Mainland.
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Turnover of the textile division for 2004 was HK$3,851.0
million, representing an increase of 20.3% over 2003.
Attributable profit for 2004 was HK$6.5 million, compared to
an attributable profit of HK$165.9 million in 2003.

The increase in turnover was mainly due to the acquisition of
interests in two sizable textile companies, namely, 80%
equity interest in B f5 2 E #1454 R A & Xianyang China
Resources Textiles Co., Ltd. and 100% equity interest in BRFG
= HEIZA MR A R] Shanxi China Resources Printing & Dyeing
Co., Ltd. in the last quarter and a general increase in product
selling prices during 2004.

Aligned with the market demand, there was a gradual
change in product sales mix to the higher margin yarn.
However, the fluctuations of cotton price, which was
exceptionally high in the first half, but substantially decreased
in the second half of the year, greatly affected the operating
results as a whole. With the high cotton costs in the
inventory, the gross profit margin was lowered. The decrease
in profitability was partially offset by a gain arising from the
factory relocation during 2004.

Exacerbated by the higher transportation and storage costs,
depreciation charges associated with the implementation of a
technology upgrade program, one-off severance payments as
a result of changes in work practices from four to three shifts
introduced under a productivity improvement initiative, the
overall operating profit of 2004 was lower. However, the
labour cost is anticipated to reduce as a result of shift pattern
changes and will improve the overall operating result in the
coming future.

With an anticipated increase in supply, cotton prices are
expected to remain at reasonable levels. The Group is
confident that enhanced production efficiency and product
quality resulted from the technology upgrade will improve its
competitiveness. With China now being one of the major
garment exporting countries in the world, the Group is
cautiously optimistic regarding the removal of the global
textile quota starting from 1 January 2005.
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The property division, which mainly comprise the rental
property segments of retail, office and industrial premises,
reported a turnover and attributable profit for 2004 of
HK$307.0 million and HK$311.5 million respectively,
representing a corresponding increase of 9.7% and 11.8%
over 2003.

The improvement of the local economic fundamentals
continued to boost the retail property market sentiment
during 2004. An overall increase of 13.5% in rental income
of retail properties in 2004 was mainly driven by the rental
increase from Argyle Centre upon renovation completed in
September 2003; a general rental rise in 2004 upon tenancy
renewal; and recovery of rental concessions granted during
SARS in 2003. Average occupancy rate of industrial premises
also remained high at 90.0%. The Group's investment
properties continued to generate stable rental income
streams.

The buoyant market sentiment also benefited the Group’s
portfolio value of investment properties which gave rise to a
HK$1,033.7 million revaluation surplus, of which a write-
back of provision of approximately HK$41.0 million was
made to the profit and loss account for 2004.

The renovation of the Group’s retail property at Hennessy
Road, Wanchai, which was previously occupied by a CRC
Department Store #EEH & , commenced in early June 2004
and is expected to complete in the second half of 2005. This
will enhance the earning potential of the retail property.

Looking ahead, owing to the limited supply of retail
properties, particularly in the traditional shopping districts,
the investment property values in prime locations can be
maintained. This will also help secure the Group’s average
rental in the retail sector at satisfactory levels.

The Group will continue to leverage on the existing resources
and expertise to facilitate the retail-led supermarket business
growth. Non-core investment assets in the industrial and
office sectors are in consideration for divesture and proceeds
will be applied to new business opportunities in selected
markets of the Chinese Mainland that offer stable returns
with manageable risks.
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Attributable profit for 2004 amounted to HK$319.8 million.
(2003: HK$367.6 million).

Container terminal

The Group has a 10% interest in HIT Investments Limited. In
Hong Kong, Hongkong International Terminals reported
growth of 18% in throughput and 4% in EBIT, compared to
that of last year. Yantian port reported throughput growth
of 19% and EBIT growth of 20%, reflecting new capacity
from Phase Ill's four berths which were completed in
September 2004.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CAPITAL AND FUNDING

To maximize surplus cash for internal funding while enhancing liquidity and yield,
the Group operates under a centralized system of treasury management. As at
31 December 2004, the Group’s consolidated cash and cash equivalents
amounted to HK$4,798.6 million. The Group’s borrowings as at 31 December
2004 were HK$9,779.2 million with HK$2,982.0 million repayable within 1 year,
HK$6,704.2 million repayable within 2 to 5 years and HK$93.0 million repayable
after 5 years. Committed borrowing facilities available to the Group were fully
utilized as at 31 December 2004. Except for the US$230 million convertible
guaranteed bonds, due for maturity in May 2006, all the borrowings are subject
to floating rates.

On the basis of the Group’s net borrowings relative to the shareholders’ funds

and minority interests, the Group’s gearing was approximately at 24.2% (2003:
16.5%). The increase in gearing was largely attributable to capital investments
during the year.

The Group's principal assets, liabilities, revenue and payments are denominated
in US dollars, Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. As at 31 December 2004, 40%
of the Group’s cash deposit balances was held in US dollars, 28% in Renminbi
and 30% in Hong Kong dollars; whereas 36% of the Group’s borrowings was
denominated in US dollars and 30% in Renminbi with the remainder in Hong
Kong dollars. Moreover, to mitigate the foreign currency and interest rates
exposure, the Group entered into certain forward contracts and interest rate
swaps to hedge against part of its borrowings.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The Group spent HK$4,989.1 million on capital expenditure during the year
2004. Additions to fixed assets amounted to HK$2,461.2 million. The Group
incurred HK$2,527.9 million for new acquisitions in food, textile and beverage,
as part of our retail-led distribution strategy. Capital expenditure was primarily
financed by internally generated funds from operations and bank borrowings.
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2004, fixed assets with net book value of HK$799.3 million
(2003: HK$357.8 million) were pledged for short-term loans in the sum of
HK$523.2 million (2003: pledged for short term loans of HK$256.7 million) and
long term loans in the sum of HK$72.2 million (2003: pledged for long term
loans of HK$56.4 million)

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group does not have any material contingent liabilities as at 31 December
2004.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2004, the Group excluding its associated companies,
employed approximately 84,000 people, of which approximately 97% were
employed in the Chinese Mainland, with the remaining predominantly in Hong
Kong. The Group's employees are remunerated according to the nature of job,
individual performance and market trends with various incentive schemes to
attract, retain and motivate good employees. In particular, share option has been
used as a longer term incentive to align interests of employees to those of
shareholders.

By order of the Board
CHEN SHULIN
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 8 April 2005
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MR. SONG LIN, aged 42

was appointed Chairman of the Group in
December 2004. He is also President and
Executive Director of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited, Chairman
of China Resources Power Holdings
Company Limited as well as China
Resources Logic Limited. He is also an
Independent Non-Executive Director of
Geely Automobile Holdings Limited. Mr.
Song has extensive experience in
corporate management and is currently
responsible for the overall business
development and strategic planning of
the Group’s business. Mr. Song holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Mechanics from the
University of Tong Ji in Shanghai, China.
He joined China Resources (Holdings)
Company Limited in 1985.
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MR. CHEN SHULIN, aged 51

has been an Executive Director since
December 1998 and was appointed
Managing Director of the Group in
March 2005. He is a Director and Vice
President of China Resources (Holdings)
Company Limited. Mr. Chen is currently
the Chairman of Ng Fung Hong Limited
and China Resources Textiles (Holdings)
Company Limited. Prior to joining China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited,
Mr. Chen was a senior official in the
MOFTEC (the Ministry of Commerce) and
a commercial attaché in Australia and
New Zealand. He obtained his Bachelor’s
degree from Beijing Foreign Languages
Institute, China and an MBA degree
from Victoria University, New Zealand.
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MR. QIAO SHIBO, aged 50

has been an Executive Director since July
2001 and was appointed Deputy
Managing Director of the Group in
November 2001. He is a Director

and Vice President of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited. Mr. Qiao is
also the Chairman of China Resources
Cement Holdings Limited. At present,
he is responsible for the strategic
planning of the Group’s petroleum and
chemical distribution business. Mr. Qiao
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Chinese
Language from the Jilin University,
China.
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MR. YAN BIAO, aged 43

has been an Executive Director of the
Group since 1994 and is currently a
Deputy Managing Director of the
Group. Mr. Yan is a Director and
Assistant President of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited, a Director
of China Resources Land Limited and
China Resources Peoples Telephone
Company Limited. Mr. Yan is now
responsible for the overall strategic
planning and development of the
Group'’s brewery, brand fashion
distribution, Hong Kong retailing and
property businesses. He has a Bachelor
of Laws degree from the Peking
University in China and an MBA degree
from the University of San Francisco in
the United States.
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MR. KEUNG CHI WANG, RALPH, aged 49

has been appointed as Group Finance
Director since 1996 and was appointed
Deputy Managing Director in May 2000.
He oversees the Group’s finance and
treasury function, legal and secretarial
function as well as corporate merger and
acquisition activities. He is also a Non-
Executive Director of China Resources
Land Limited and China Resources
Cement Holdings Limited. Mr. Keung
graduated from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic (now known as Hong Kong
Polytechnic University) and is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has over 20 years
of experience in auditing, accounting
and corporate finance. Mr. Keung is also
a Director of HIT Investments Limited. He
joined the Group in September 1994.
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MR. LAU PAK SHING, aged 55

has been an Executive Director since
1997. He is also an Executive Director of
China Resources Land Limited. Mr. Lau
graduated from the Hong Kong Baptist
University and is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Lau has over 28 years
of experience in auditing, accounting,
corporate finance, property, godown
and cold storage businesses. Mr. Lau
represented the Executive Committee of
Hong Kong Cold Storage Merchants
Association Limited as Chairman for
many years. He is currently in charge of
the Group’s Hong Kong Property
Division and logistics business. Mr. Lau
joined the Group in January 1994.
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MR. WANG QUN, aged 48

was appointed an Executive Director in
January 2000. He is a Director of China
Resources (Holdings) Limited as well as
an Executive Director of China
Resources Snow Breweries Limited,
responsible for the entire operation of
the Group's brewery business.

Mr. Wang has a Bachelor of Finance
degree from the People’s University of
China. He has previously worked in the
China National Economic Committee
and held key management position in a
Shenzhen based conglomerate in China.
Mr. Wang joined the Group in 1994.
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MR. ZHONG YI, aged 40

was appointed an Executive Director in
June 2000. He is an Executive Director
of China Resources Land Limited and is
employed by China Resources
(Holdings) Limited and China Resources
National Corporation. Mr. Zhong holds
a Bachelor of Engineering degree from
the China Sichuan University, a Master
of Economics degree from the People’s
University of China and an MBA degree
from the University of San Francisco in
the United States. Mr. Zhong joined the
Group in July 1996.
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MR. KWONG MAN HIM, aged 40

joined the Group as Executive Director
in February 2002. Mr. Kwong has a
Bachelor of Science degree from the
University of Hong Kong and an MBA
degree from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong. He is a fellow member of
the CPA Australia and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is also a member of
the Hong Kong Securities Institute.

Mr. Kwong has extensive experience in
equity research, merchant banking and
financial analysis. He is in charge of the
Group'’s corporate planning and
development. He also manages investor
relations and leads merger and
acquisition activities.
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MR. JIANG WEI, aged 42

has been a Director since 1995. He obtained both his Bachelor’s degree in
International Trade and Master’s degree in International Business and Finance
from the University of International Business and Economics in Beijing, China.
Mr. Jiang is currently a Director and Chief Financial Officer of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited as well as the General Manager of its Finance
Department. He is the Chairman of China Resources Peoples Telephone
Company Limited, a Director of China Resources Power Holdings Company
Limited and China Resources Cement Holdings Limited.

MR. XIE SHENGXI, aged 43

has been a Director of the Group since August 2001. He is also a Director of
China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited. Mr. Xie graduated with a
Bachelor’s degree in Economics from Shanxi University of Finance and
Economics, an MBA degree from the University of South Australia. He is also a
qualified accountant in China with extensive experience in internal audit and
financial management.
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DR. CHAN PO FUN, PETER, Je BBS, MBE, aged 83

has been a Director since 1973. He is a practicing Certified Public Accountant in
Hong Kong, has a doctorate in Offshore Petroleum Technology and Modern
Chinese Law and is an honorary fellow of the Society for Underwater
Technology. Dr. Chan is a trustee of the Hong Kong Shue Yan College (also as its
Research Professor) and the United College of Chinese University of Hong Kong.
He was the Chairman of The Kowloon Stock Exchange, a founding director of
The Hong Kong Stock Exchange Limited and had served three terms as the
Chairman of the former Hong Kong Federation of Stock Exchanges.

MR. HOUANG TAI NINH, aged 51

has been a Director since 1988. He is also a Director of Forcon Investments
Limited. Mr. Houang obtained his Bachelor of Business Studies degree from the
Polytechnic of North Staffordshire in the United Kingdom.

MR. LI KA CHEUNG, ERIC, FCPA (Practising), GBS, OBE, JP aged 51

has been a Director since March 2003. He is Senior Partner of Li, Tang, Chen &
Co., Certified Public Accountants (Practising), Board Member of the International
Federation of Accountants, member of the Tenth National Committee of Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference and former member of the Legislative
Council of the Hong Kong SAR. He holds directorship in a number of listed
companies including Hang Seng Bank Limited, SmarTone Telecommunications
Holdings Limited, The Kowloon Motor Bus Holdings Limited, Wong's
International (Holdings) Limited, CATIC International Holdings Limited,
RoadShow Holdings Limited, Sinochem Hong Kong Holdings Limited, China
Vanke Co., Ltd. as well as Strategic Global Investments plc.
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MS. CHEUNG SIU LING, PANDORA, aged 42

is the Group Financial Controller. She holds an MBA degree from the University
of Newcastle in the United Kingdom. Ms. Cheung is respectively a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Certified
General Accountants Association of Canada. She worked for an international
accounting firm for over 14 years before joining the Group in January 2001.

MR. LAU KIN SHING, CHARLES, aged 49

is the General Manager of the Group’s Internal Audit Department. Mr. Lau holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Accounting and Master’s degree in Business
Administration as well as in Information System Management. He is a Chartered
Accountant, New Zealand, Australian FCPA, a Canadian Certified General
Accountant and U.S. Certified Internal Auditor. He has extensive experience in
internal auditing, financial management and operations review. Mr. Lau joined
the Group in February 2000.

MS. LIVASIRI, ANKANA, aged 46

is Head Legal Advisor of the Group’s Legal and Secretarial Department. She is a
solicitor and holds a Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of Hong Kong.
Mes. Livasiri joined the Group in January 2000.

MR. CHEN LANG, aged 39

is currently the Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of China Resources
Vanguard Co., Ltd. and the Chairman of Suguo Supermarket Co., Ltd. He is also
the Director of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited. Mr. Chen holds a
Bachelor of Economics degree from Anhui University, China and an MBA degree
from the University of San Francisco in the United States. Mr. Chen joined China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited in 1986. He was previously the Vice
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of China Resources Logic Limited. Prior to
that, he was the Chairman and General Manager of China Resources
Development and Investment Co., Ltd., in charge of substantial investments in
Canada and Thailand for China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited.
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Operating Management

MR. FU CHUNY]I, aged 52

is currently the Managing Director of China Resources Textiles (Holdings)
Company Limited. He is also a Director of China Resources (Holdings) Company
Limited. Mr. Fu graduated from the University of Suzhou, China (formerly known
as Suzhou Silk Production Technology College) with a specialty in Silk Weaving,
he is also a Senior Economist. Prior to joining China Resources (Holdings)
Company Limited, Mr. Fu worked for Heilongjiang Textiles Import & Export
Corporation for over ten years. He has extensive experience in the

textile industry.

MS. GUO JINQING, aged 39

has been the Managing Director of Ng Fung Hong Limited since 2001. She
joined Ng Fung Hong Limited in 1991 and assumed the role of Deputy Managing
Director in 1996. Ms. Guo holds a Bachelor's degree in Economics from the
University of International Business and Economics in China and an MBA degree
from Murdoch University in Australia. She has substantial experience in trading
and corporate management.

MR. TANG XU DONG, aged 45

is currently the General Manager of China Resources Retail (Group) Company
Limited as well as the Chief Executive Officer of CRE Esprit Limited, a joint
venture between the Group and Esprit Holdings Limited. Mr. Tang holds a
Bachelor of Business degree from the Liaoning University in China and a Master
of Economics degree from the People’s University of China. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Tang worked for the CITIC Group, responsible for the establishment
of a joint venture that was engaged in the sole distribution of a well-known
leather products label in China. He is also a member of the Shanghai Changning
District's Chinese People’s Political Consultative Committee. Mr. Tang joined the
Group in November 1997.

MR. ZHU DAN, aged 43

was appointed President of China Resources Petrochems (Group) Co., Ltd. in
July 2001. He holds a Bachelor of Economics degree from the University of
International Business and Economics in China and has nearly 20 years of
corporate management experience in the area of petroleum and chemicals
trading and distribution. Mr. Zhu joined China Resources Petrochems (Group) Co.
Ltd. in 1984 and was previously the General Manager of China Resources
Petroleum Co. Ltd. and China Resources Chemicals Co. Ltd.
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The Company recognises that the development and maintenance of a good and
solid framework of corporate governance suitable to the needs of the Group
require commitment and continuous vigilance. The Directors firmly believe that
sensible corporate governance practices is essential to vigorous but steady
growth of the Group.

To bring this about, it is necessary, firstly, to examine and review the issues which
arise on application of corporate governance practices of the Company and
where necessary and appropriate, amend such practices in light of experience
and regulatory requirements, secondly, to have an open and frank discussion
whether these corporate governance practices meet with the expectations of our
shareholders and lastly their proper application throughout the Group.

In November 2003, the Company released its “Corporate Governance Standards
and Objectives”. A year later, the Hong Kong Stock Exchange issued its “Code
on Corporate Governance Practices” (“CG Code"”) and requires issuers to issue
“Corporate Governance Report”. The CG Code will generally take effect for the
accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2005. The CG Code
contains Code Provisions which are expected to be complied with by the issuers
or to give considered reasons for any deviation; the Recommended Best Practices
are for guidance only, although the issuers are encouraged to comply or give
reasons for deviation.

The Stock Exchange allows issuers to adopt their own code of corporate
governance practices provided that reasons are given for any deviation from the
CG Code. On 8 April 2005, the Board approved the Company’s “Corporate
Governance Practice Manual” (“Corporate Governance Manual”); it is a product
of its experience and its deliberations on the principles enshrined in the CG
Code. The Code Provisions are statements of principles which need to be
applied; the Corporate Governance Manual incorporates almost all the Code
Provisions and includes the implementation details for the Code Provisions and
where appropriate, the Recommended Best Practices. The Corporate Governance
Manual can be downloaded from our website and copies are available on
request to the Company Secretary.

The CG Code replaced the Code of Best Practice at Appendix 14 of the Listing
Rules with effect from 1 January 2005. The Non-Executive Directors have no
fixed term of office but retire from office on a rotational basis; the Company
complied with the Code of Best Practice in all other respects.

Whilst the inclusion of this report in the Company’s annual report is in response
to the Listing Rules requirement, the preparation of such report for the year
under review, is intended to disclose to our shareholders and to invite their views
on the corporate governance practices of the Company for the year under review
and its developing practices.
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THE BOARD

The Board represents shareholders in managing the Company’s affairs. The
Directors recognise their responsibilities to enhance shareholder value and to
conduct themselves in accordance with their duty of care and loyalty.

The major issues which are brought before the Board for their decisions include:

1. formulation of operational strategies and review of its financial performance
and results and the internal control system;

2. policies relating to key business and financial objectives of the Company;

3. material acquisitions, investments, divestments, disposal of assets or any
significant capital expenditure; and

4. recommendation to shareholders on final dividend and the declaration of any
interim dividends.

Composition

Save the last 2 days of the financial year ended 31 December 2004, the Board
comprised of 15 Directors including 5 Non-Executive Directors of which 3 are
independent. The relationships (including financial, business, family or other material
or relevant relationships) if any, among members of the Board are disclosed in the
Annual Report. There is no such relationship as between the Chairman and the
Managing Director. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules, the Company
has received written confirmation from each Independent Non-Executive Director of
his independence to the Company. The Company considers all of Independent Non-
Executive Directors to be independent. The list of Directors, their respective
biographies are set out on pages 38 to 43 of this Annual Report. The information is
also published on the Company’s website.

Experience

The business exposure and financial experience of the Directors enable a critical review
of the proposals put forward by and the performance of the management. The
experience and views of our Independent Non-Executive Directors are held in high
regard and contribute to the effective direction of the Group. Two of our Independent
Non-Executive Directors have appropriate accounting qualifications; this exceeds the
requirement of the Listing Rules. The Company intends to increase, in the long run, the
proportion of the Independent Non-Executive Directors to at least one-third.

Commitment

The full board meets at least 4 times a year at approximately quarterly intervals to
review the financial performance of the Group, major issues (whether or not
required by the Listing Rules) and also on other occasions when a board decision is
required. The views of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Non-
Executive Directors are actively solicited by the Company if they are unable to
attend regular meetings of the Board.

Details of Directors attendance at full Board meetings, the general meetings and
principal committee meetings held in 2004 are set out in the following table:
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EEg2EER
Full Board Meeting
ME BYFHTES
Members INED
EE
BE (F/B/RH) E=g28e3tE Chair
Date (YY/MM/DD) Nature of Full Board Meeting  person  FN SL MC QSB YB RK PS wQ zvy FK JW  XSX PC HTN  EL
04/04/07 R FN v v v v v v
04/04/29 S RK v v v v
04/05/21 S RK v v v v v
04/05/24 S RK v v v v v
04/07/22 S YB v v v v v
04/08/02 S FK v v v v
04/09/02 R SL v v v v v v v
04/09/09 S RK v v v v v
04/10/20 S SL v v v v v v
04/1118 R SL v v v v
04/12/03 S RK v v v v v
04/12/22 S RK v v v v v
04/12/30 S FN v v v v v v v v v
RRAEHFEE
Attendance at General Meetings
04/06/02 AGM 2004 FN v v v v v v v
04/08/20 EGM YB v v v v v
BITEEEER
Executive Committee Meeting
RE HEE
Members Attendees
B# (&/8/B) Ed
Date (YY/MM/DD) Chair person FN SL MC QSB YB RK FK CcL PSC ANL
04/03/01-02 SL v v v v v v v v
04/03/31 RK v v v v v v v
04/04/19 YB v v v v v v
04/05/19 RK v v v v v v v v
04/06/03 MC v v v v v v v v v
04/07/19 SL v v v v v v
04/08/03 MC v v v v v v v
04/08/30 RK v v v v v v v v v
04/09/08 YB v v v v v v v
04/11/15 RK v v v v v v v v
04/12/29 QsB v v v v v v v
EREEEE
Audit Committee Meeting
M8 — BYIHTES HEE
Members — INED Attendees
B (A R) xE
Date (YY/MM/DD) Chair person PC HTN EL PSC CL
04/04/01 PC v v v
04/04/07 PC VR v 3 bo
04/05/21 EL A ooV E&E FN  Ning Gaoning
04/11/17 EL v v v v v St QSB Qiao Shibo
#H®  YB Yan Biao
BEE Egg% EHZ  RK Keung Chi Wang, Ralph
Nomination Committee Meeting L B RSy
TE waQ Wang Qun
HE - BuKgTES R 6Ly &7 diemgi
Members — INED Attendee B FK K,WO"Q M,a" bellr
B (B H) #BE W Jiang Wei
Date (YY/MM/DD) PC HTN EL c BLE 8K MeSieig
% PC Chan Po Fun, Peter
04/01/09 v/ v v/ v/ #AF HIN Houang Tai Ninh
FZHE  EL Li Ka Cheung, Eric
#&#  PSC  Cheung Siu Ling, Pandora
%ﬁ@ﬂ%é%?% %/iﬁi% CcL Lau Kin SI'1ing', Fhar/es
Compensation Committee Meeting JEAE ANL - Ankana Livasiri
ﬁ'\ieﬁm;f:ﬁ‘eig§$ A&tifdees gsgmg R Regu.lar Board Mee?ing
am 0 TR e e
Deita (ARIYHDID) & it L V& A3 @ K#F#F A& EGM  Extraordinary General I\Zeeting
04/01/09 v v/ v v/ v v/ BVUIHH{TES  INED Independent Non-Executive Directors
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Model Code and Code of Ethics

The interests in the Company’s securities held by the Directors as at 31 December
2004 and the extent of applications of the Model Code are disclosed in the
Directors’ Report on pages 52 to 71 of this Annual Report. On 8 April 2005, the
Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and Securities Transactions (“Code of
Ethics”) which incorporates the Model Code set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules. The prohibitions on securities dealing and disclosure requirements
in our Code of Ethics also apply to specified individuals including the Group’s
senior management and persons who are privy to price sensitive information of
the Group. Our Code of Ethics is on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code.

Separate roles of Chairman and Managing Director

Except on the resignation of Mr. Ning Gaoning on 30 December 2004 as
Chairman and Director of the Company to assume other executive position on
direction of the State Council of the People’s Republic of China, and the
assumption of the chair of the Company by Mr. Song Lin as from that date, the
posts of the Chairman and the Managing Director are held separately during the
financial year ended 31 December 2004.

On realignment of Mr. Song’s duties, Mr. Chen Shulin has been appointed as the
Managing Director of the Company as from 8 March 2005 fully endorsed by the
Independent Non-Executive Directors.

The segregation of duties of the Chairman and the Managing Director ensures a
clear distinction in the Chairman’s responsibility to manage the Board and the
Managing Director’s responsibility to manage the Company’s business. The
respective responsibility of the Chairman and the Managing Director are more
fully set out in the Corporate Governance Manual.

Appointment of Directors

The Directors are aware of their collective and individual responsibilities to its
shareholders for the well-being and success of the Company. A Director has a
duty to act in good faith and best interests of the Company and needs to have
sufficient caliber and experience appropriate for the businesses of the Group.
During the year under review, the Nomination Committee comprising all
Independent Non-Executive Directors is charged with the responsibility to
consider and to assess the qualifications and character of candidates for
directorships on the Board, if any. The recommendations of the Nomination
Committee are then put forward for consideration and adoption, where
appropriate, by the Board.

#FHAIZAGMR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 2004 F# 47



ERERRE

48

Corporate Governance Report

MAESE (BENTEFIFNTESR) REEEHE
H -EF2GRA BECHERIA - EFEREUR
DHEEN - A EENE S ARETRNESTSI
T o ARFMABERANRE =02 —NES (B
HITEERFERTER) ATFRE - BFRENE
T AREFENFAZENES  URBEEREERE
AREERENES - REEFAERET -

ExaRe

ERXEERUZEREE  BITABARREBNET
FEBRE TBZE@NOBEFENTERFRERR
[EEREARBEER] - BRACERERTARFALE
ERTFM  ZRZEENREGE EETNRER
CBFERME) EXEHEREEELRTM  LAE
RREHAILEB

BITEEE
PTEEGRBREIR  EFRLE  AEFRL
B ARCERBRERZEERANBRIE - BH

RENERMIBEOHEATEEGEH  BEE K
BEREHAHER -

ROESFE  fTERE9EdRAREH  KREAFS
S AR EEMEKE  MBEERERBE
g AEmPELRREREHER -

EREEE
ERZESSENANABUHRITES - AFAAR
AEMBLAR  REH VMM B ERES - ER
REGIFRIRN AL - BREBGRET - WHE
fAl—R AR ERREARD A EBE 2K E -

BREEERITHREEEH2REL M TIE
HIEZEZBSBREEESIMGIET - —TTHFIA
NB - EFERAEETHREEE AT RERD
FERTRIMMEEREA -

All Directors (including Executive or Non-Executive Directors) are not appointed
for a fixed term. The Board does not believe in any arbitrary term of office. The
Board will have sufficient flexibility to organise the composition of the Board to
service the needs of the Group. The Articles of Association of the Company
requires that one-third of the Directors (including Executive and Non-Executive
Directors) shall retire each year. The Directors to retire each year shall be those
appointed by the Board during the year and those who have been longest in
office since their election or re-election. A retiring Director is eligible for
re-election.

Delegation by the Board

The Board has established a number of committees to administer certain
specified functions of the Company’s affairs. The objectives of the principal
committees during the year under review are set out in “Corporate Governance
Standards and Objectives”. With the application of the CG Code and the
adoption of the Corporate Governance Manual, the respective terms of
reference (or as revised, as the case may be) are set out in full in the Corporate
Governance Manual and available on the Company’s website.

Executive Committee

Its members comprise of the Chairman, the Managing Director, the Deputy
Managing Directors, the Director responsible for Corporate Planning and
Development and the Head of Internal Audit. Its meetings are also attended by
the Group Financial Controller and the Head Legal Advisor to provide
information as required by its members.

During the year under review, the Committee met 5 times and in lieu of regular
meetings, relevant papers have been circulated to its members, the Group
Financial Controller and the Head Legal Advisor for decisions and comments.

Audit Committee

All of its members are Independent Non-Executive Directors. Two members have
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. Mr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. No member of this Committee is a member of the former or existing
auditors of the Company.

The existing terms of reference of the Committee is modeled on “A Guide for
Effective Audit Committee” issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. On 8 April 2005, the Board adopts a revised terms of reference to
conform to and to implement the principles set out in the CG Code.
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During the year under review, the Audit Committee met 5 times to conduct
quarterly review of the consolidated accounts of the Group, to review

internal audit reports and discuss with external auditors in order to give
recommendations on internal control procedures as well as to perform its other
duties set out in the applicable terms of reference.

Nomination Committee
During the year under review, the Committee comprised of all Independent Non-
Executive Directors and met on one occasion to discuss its terms of reference.

On 8 April 2005, the Board adopts its terms of reference to conform to and to
implement the principles set out in the CG Code.

Compensation Committee

During the year under review, the members of this Committee comprised of all
Independent Non-Executive Directors and met on one occasion to consider and
review its terms of reference.

On 8 April 2005, the Board adopts its terms of reference to conform to and to
implement the principles set out in the CG Code.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The main elements of the Company’s remuneration policy are:

e no individual should determine his or her own remuneration;

e remuneration should be broadly aligned with companies with whom the
Company competes for human resources;

e the Company should aim to design policies that attract and retain executives
needed to run the Group successfully and to motivate executives to pursue
appropriate growth strategies whilst taking into account performance of the
individual and the Group shall avoid paying more than is necessary for such
purpose;

e remuneration should reflect performance, complexity and responsibility of the
individual; and

the remuneration package will be structured to include salary, bonus and
share options or share schemes to provide incentives to Directors and senior
management to improve their individual performance.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of the accounts of
each financial period. The financial statements are prepared and presented to
enable a clear and balanced assessment of its financial position and prospects of
the Group.

Regular management reports on the financial position and prospects of each
business unit of the Group are reviewed by the Executive Committee to enable
the Board to make an informed assessment of the performance of the Company.

Since November 2002, to enable the shareholders to appraise the operations and
performance of the Group, the Group has been releasing quarterly financial
highlights and operating review, generally within 2 months from the period

end date.

The Board has the overall responsibility for maintaining an adequate system of
internal controls. The Internal Audit Department has been conducting regular
review of the system’s effectiveness and reports to the Managing Director, the
Board and the Audit Committee on its material findings.

The functions of the Internal Audit Department are set out in full in the
Corporate Governance Manual.

During the year under review, the performance of the external auditors of the
Company has been reviewed and in considering the proposal for reappointment
of the external auditors, the Company has taken into account the audit fees paid
to the Company’s external auditors amounted to approximately HK$13.6 million
(2003: approximately HK$13.4 million); fees related to non-audit services
including fees for review of interim report and tax services amounted to
approximately HK$1.2 million (2003: approximately HK$3.4 million).
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CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

The Company is committed to a policy of open and regular communication and
fair disclosures of information to its shareholders. Accurate and fair disclosures
are necessary for shareholders to form their own judgment on the operation and
performance of the Group.

There are considerable discussions on the subject of “selective disclosures”. This
is the provision of information to certain market participants before they are
generally available to the shareholders and the general public. The Company is
aware of its obligations under the Listing Rules. It recognises that some investors
and analysts have more and active interests than others in the affairs of the
Company. The Company maintains a policy of open and regular communication
and fair disclosure. Based on this policy, legitimate questions arising from
generally disclosed information deserves a reasonable reply; the Corporate
Planning and Development Department is responsible for investor relationship
functions and will respond to such shareholders’ and analysts’ enquiries.

Our website provides our shareholders, investors, our existing and prospective
partners and counterparties with information on the Company’s corporate
governance practices. Any party who desires to have hard copies of information
maintained at our website may write to the Company Secretary for copies.

By order of the Board
CHEN SHULIN
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 8 April 2005
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The directors have pleasure in presenting to the shareholders their report and
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are property investment and
investment holding. The activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates
are shown on pages 129 to 139. An analysis of the Group's performance for
the year by business segments is set out in note 3 to the financial statements.

Group Profit
The consolidated profit and loss account is set out on page 73 and shows the
Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2004.

Dividends
An interim dividend of HK11 cents per ordinary share amounting to
HK$231,822,000 was paid to shareholders during the year.

The directors recommend a final dividend of HK16 cents per ordinary share
amounting to approximately HK$342,173,000 payable on or about 17 June
2005 to all persons registered as holders of ordinary shares on 30 May 2005.

Fixed Assets
Movements in the fixed assets of the Group and the Company during the
year are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

Properties
A schedule of the principal properties of the Group is set out on pages 140 to
146.

Share Capital
Movements in the share capital during the year are set out in note 27 to the
financial statements.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year
are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and note 28 to
the financial statements respectively.

Charitable Donations
Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately
HK$517,000.

FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##



BEE
AEEARZEAREAHESTTLZWT

xR
PEEAE (R-FTEMF+-A=TARE "
R MEE (R-FEME+-A=TAEM)*
EFREE

RgmEEr R-EERF=ZANEEMD*

BESAKE
Bt EE
M BT AE
=BREE

i3

FE/REE (RTESR)

T OBEEE ATESR)

B &EE HTESR)
BX@mEE HTESR)

B BrE CERTE=R)
WBELLE CFRTES)
REZFBEL BULFERTES)
BEREXRLE (BUFRTES)
FREXE BUFRTES)

ERELAARN_ZRONF+ _A=Z+HABREARAEERE
FRB-FAA BRECERMNEETEZER/NER - 2
% R-FTAF=ANA  REMNELEZERARRFNM
FERRKE EHEZEZH  REMELEREAAREE
EREIE -

REARNFABSREANE -8 —THERE - BIEK
A EHELE  EREARHBERLERERES
RIWEBEREE -

EXREEEEABZHE
EERREERABHENHRFIBAEE43HE -

% = @& Report of the Directors

Directors
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report were as follows:

Chairman
Mr. Ning Gaoning (Resigned on 30 December 2004)*
Mr. Song Lin (Appointed on 30 December 2004)*

Managing Director
Mr. Chen Shulin (Appointed on 8 March 2005)*

Deputy Managing Directors
Mr. Qiao Shibo

Mr. Yan Biao

Mr. Keung Chi Wang, Ralph

Directors

Mr. Lau Pak Shing (Executive Director)

Mr. Wang Qun (Executive Director)

Mr. Zhong Yi (Executive Director)

Mr. Kwong Man Him (Executive Director)

Mr. Jiang Wei (Non-executive Director)

Mr. Xie Shengxi (Non-executive Director)

Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter (Independent Non-executive Director)
Mr. Houang Tai Ninh (Independent Non-executive Director)
Mr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Independent Non-executive Director)

* Mr Ning Gaoning resigned as Chairman and director of the Company on 30 December 2004.
Mr Song Lin, being the Managing Director, was also appointed as the new Chairman on the
same date. Subsequently on 8 March 2005, Mr Chen Shulin was appointed as the new
Managing Director of the Company. Prior to his appointment, Mr Chen Shulin was the
Deputy Managing Director of the Company.

In accordance with Article 110 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Mr. Lau Pak Shing, Mr. Wang Qun, Mr. Zhong Yi, and Mr. Xie Shengxi shall
retire by rotation and are eligible for re-election.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Biographical details of directors and senior management are set out on pages
38 to 43.
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Share Option Schemes

During the year, the Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of promoting additional commitment and dedication to the
objectives of the Company by the participants (the “New Scheme”). In
addition, certain outstanding share options were still held under a share
option scheme which subsisted until 31 January 2002 and was terminated on
31 January 2002 (the “Old Scheme”).

The New Scheme was approved by the shareholders in general meeting on
31 January 2002, which is subsequently amended on 20 August 2004 by
ordinary resolution passed by shareholders, and shall expire on 31 January
2012. The board of directors of the Company may grant options to eligible
participants including employees, executive or non-executive directors of the
Group (or persons proposed to be appointed as such), any discretionary
object of a discretionary trust established by any employee, executive or non-
executive directors of the Group, any executives and employees of
consultants, professional and other advisors to the Group (or persons
proposed to be appointed as such), chief executive, substantial shareholder of
the Company, associated companies of the Group, associates of director,
chief executive and substantial shareholder of the Company, and employees
of substantial shareholder and where a substantial shareholder is a company,
employees of subsidiaries of a substantial shareholder.

Subject to the requirements of the prevailing Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the
exercise price shall be such price determined by the board of directors at its
absolute discretion. The maximum entitlement of each participant under the
scheme (including options to be granted to the directors, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective associates) is
equivalent to the maximum limit permitted under the prevailing Listing Rules. The
scheme mandate limit under the New Scheme was refreshed and renewed by
ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting
held on 20 August 2004 which enabled the grant of further share options to
subscribe up to 210,462,321 shares representing 10% of the shares in issue as at
the said date. As at the date of this report, the total number of shares available for
issue upon exercise of all options which may be granted under the New Scheme is
159,438,321 shares and represent 7.46% of the issued share capital of the
Company.

Share options are generally either fully vested and exercisable within a period
of 10 years immediately after the date of grant or are vested over a period of
time up to a maximum of four years after the acceptance of a grant.

Save as disclosed below, no other share options have been granted (or
granted in excess of individual limit), exercised, cancelled or lapsed in
accordance with the terms of the relevant share option scheme during the
year in relation to each of the directors, chief executive, employees,
substantial shareholder of the Company or their respective associates and
employees of substantial shareholder.
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() &= (a) Directors
R-ZZETNMFE+_A=+—0 "  THESHE As at 31 December 2004, the following directors had interests in respect
BEBEARRETE RFTEREAIRER DO of options to subscribe for shares granted under the Old Scheme and the
RS c RIBEZMIEE - EFRHANE New Scheme of the Company. Share options held by directors granted
feiEm T - under such schemes are set out below:
R HERE" KAARAER
Number of share options' Price of Company's shares?
RZEENE BEH Bf7fE
1FE RZZZWE  WAEE  RAER RAEE REEE -4 R il
BT -F-AH it ik FH %% =t-A8 BB BET
Exercise i R 176 Granted  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsed EAR{THE  For options  For options
REAH Price  Outstanding during during during during Outstanding granted exercised
EEHZ Name of director Date of grant HK$  at 1/1/2004 the year the year the year the year at 31/12/2004 HKS HKS
HTEER Executive Directors
EgE Ning Gaoning 20/06/2000 7.190 3,300,000 - - - — 3,300,000 = N/A
i (Resigned on 07/02/2002 7.170 1,200,000 = = = — 1,200,000 = N/A4
30 December 2004)
R Song Lin 20/06/2000 7.190 200,000* = — = — 200,000* = NA*
07/02/2002 7.170 2,000,000 = — = — 2,000,000 = N/A
14/01/2004 9.720 — 2,500,000 — = — 2,500,000 9.700 /A4
BRI A Chen Shulin 21/11/2000 7.080 1,186,000 - = = — 1,186,000 = NA¢
07/02/2002 7170 1,326,000 = = = — 1,326,000 = /A4
14/01/2004 9.720 — 2,000,000 = = — 2,000,000 9.700 /A
02/06/2004 9.550 — 1,500,000 — = — 1,500,000 9.400 /A4
Bt Qiao Shibo 07/02/2002 7170 1,800,000 = — = — 1,800,000 = NA*
14/01/2004 9.720 — 2,000,000 = = — 2,000,000 9.700 N/A4
- Yan Biao 20/06/2000 7190 3,000,000 = = = — 3,000,000 = N/A
07/02/2002 7.170 1,000,000 = = = — 1,000,000 = N/A4
8% Keung Chi Wang, Ralph 20/06/2000 7.190 1,400,000 = — = — 1,400,000 = /A4
07/02/2002 7.170 500,000 = — = — 500,000 — N/A4
14/01/2004 9.720 = 216,000 — = = 216,000 9.700 /A4
02/06/2004 9.550 = 850,000 = = = 850,000 9.400 /A
EER Lau Pak Shing 20/06/2000 7.190 1,000,000 = = = — 1,000,000 = N/A4
07/02/2002 7.170 500,000 — 500,000 — — — = 10.589
14/01/2004 9.720 — 500,000 — = — 500,000 9.700 N/A4
02/06/2004 9.550 — 1,000,000 — = — 1,000,000 9.400 /A4
I# Wang Qun 20/06/2000 7.190 400,000 = — = — 400,000 = NA*
07/02/2002 7.170 400,000 = = = = 400,000 = N/A4
g 5 Zhong Vi 20/06/2000 7190 1,500,000 — 1,500,000 — — — = 10.589
02/06/2004 9.550 = 300,000 = = = 300,000 9.400 N/A4
22/07/2004 9.800 = 800,000 — = = 800,000 9.800 /A4
V& Kwong Man Him 07/02/2002 7170 2,000,000 = — = — 2,000,000 = NA*
14/01/2004 9.720 = 222,000 — = = 222,000 9.700 /A4
02/06/2004 9.550 = 772,000 = = = 772,000 9.400 /A
INEE Sub-total 22,712,000 12,660,000 2,000,000 = — 33,372,000
FHTES Non-Executive Directors
¥ & Jiang Wei 08/03/2002 7.500 600,000 — — — — 600,000 = NA*
ABE Xie Shengxi 08/03/2002 7.500 380,000 = = = = 380,000 = N/A4
NGt Sub-total 980,000 - - = = 980,000
BUkynEs Independent Non-Executive
Directors
REH Chan Po Fun, Peter 02/06/2004 9.550 — 200,000 — - — 200,000 9.400 N/A¢
EAE Houang Tai Ninh 02/06/2004 9.550 = 200,000 = = = 200,000 9.400 N/A4
R Li Ka Cheung, Eric 02/06/2004 9.550 = 200,000 = = = 200,000 9.400 N/A
NGt Sub-total - 600,000 - = = 600,000
Rt Total 23,692,000 13,260,000 2,000,000 = — 34,952,000

© REGEXRBE RS ST EMME - RAREEHR
B AR TR T H B 2 200,000 % 5 1 B 48 2
2 -

* By virtue of Section 344 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"), Mr. Song Lin is

deemed to be interested in the share option for 200,000 ordinary shares granted by the

Company to his spouse.
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(2) RERHMBBEE (b)
BRAIAFNTESI NRARZABESEHR
AEEZRE  FEBSACBREFBEERL
X(F)BREE - ATRARARMAEEESR
(TEEARES) hEM2EER L BEREN
B -

() BEE(FBEQXRESR)

Employees and other participants
Except for all non-executive directors, all directors of the Company are
employees of the Group and details of share options held by them are

disclosed in paragraph (a) above. Summary of share options granted to
employees of the Group (other than directors of the Company) and
other participants are set out below.

(i) Employees (other than directors of the Company)

B AEHE"

Number of share options’

ANERAER

Price of Company's shares?

i R-ZEMF REFE REEFE REEFE REEE R-ZENEF CRUZEBRE SAE2BRE
BET -A-H B (ik:d B X¥ t=A=+-H° BET BET
Exercise R 1T Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed R 1T For options For options
R4 A8 Pricc  Outstanding during during during during Outstanding granted exercised
Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2004 the year the year the year the year  at 31/12/2004 HKS$ HKS$
Exd
Old Scheme
20/06/2000 7.190 4,187,000 N/A3 1,326,000 — 100,000 2,761,000 — 10.595
21/11/2000 7.080 4,157,000 N/A3 640,000 = 550,000 2,967,000 — 10.676
/NET Sub-total 8,344,000 N/A® 1,966,000 — 650,000 5,728,000
et a
New Scheme
07/02/2002 7.170 13,524,000 = 3,642,000 = 470,000 9,412,000 — 10.589
19/04/2002 7.400 11,500,000 — 3,412,000 — 884,000 7,204,000 — 10.489
23/05/2002 8.900 300,000 = 194,000 = = 106,000 — 10.742
02/08/2002 8.320 13,368,000 — 5,050,000 — 2,448,000 5,870,000 — 10.628
07/11/2002 7.700 1,932,000 = 142,000 = = 1,790,000 — 10.135
24/01/2003 7.250 1,620,000 — 438,000 — — 1,182,000 — 10.554
14/04/2003 6.290 9,014,000 = 1,806,000 = 400,000 6,808,000 — 10.470
01/08/2003 7.100 1,896,000 — 826,000 — — 1,070,000 — 10.426
08/10/2003 8.900 5,000,000 = 1,010,000 = 1,102,000 2,888,000 — 11.215
02/12/2003 9.000 1,500,000 — 140,000 — — 1,360,000 — 10.871
14/01/2004 9.720 = 41,870,000 1,809,000 = 1,058,000 39,003,000 9.700 11.448
20/04/2004 9.890 — 5,600,000 — — — 5,600,000 9.500 N/A4
25/05/2004 9.150 = 42,384,000 6,392,000 = 136,000 35,856,000 9.250 11.022
22/07/2004 9.800 — 2,000,000 — — — 2,000,000 9.800 N/A4
04/10/2004 10.350 49,690,000 10,000 = = 49,680,000 10.1500 11.700
/N&t Sub-total 59,654,000 141,544,000 24,871,000 — 6,498,000 169,829,000
& &t Total 67,998,000 141,544,000 26,837,000 — 7,148,000 175,557,000

FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##



% = @& Report of the Directors

(i) HthzEE (ii) Other Participants
RO BEHE" AR R RMBER?
Number of share options’ Price of Company's shares?

iE R-ZEOF REFE REFE REFE REFE R-ZZMNF SRUZEBRE SAE2BRE

BET —-A—-H R 768 Ed X¥ t=B=t+-H BET BT

Exercise i RATE Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed i RATHE For options For options

RitiAH Price Outstanding during during during during Outstanding granted exercised

Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2004 the year the year the year the year  at 31/12/2004 HK$ HK$

05/03/2002 7.350 24,078,000 = 4,444,000 = 10,000 19,624,000 — 10.499
23/05/2002 8.900 30,000 — — — — 30,000 — N/A#
14/04/2003 6.290 620,000 = = = = 620,000 = N/A*
22/07/2004 9,800 — 300,000 — — — 300,000 9.800 N/A*

24,728,000 300,000 4,444,000 — 10,000 20,574,000

BRESBEEBREMS R AR EEBRG

HRERLBREMRELARTARNDER  BRE
BRHBESAREABN—EXS R - BROEES
BARZMARAR ([BRM]) MRz KHE -
MERNSITEBREEE 2 AR B RN ER -
RERBRAETERB A - RO RAATRZ
Wi B2 P19 8 e

EERR EBRENEESRZTEIER
TEEZBR At TERRBEZ_FTTOF
ToZAZT-HLEFEAREZBRENEE -
BERARE - BRI RR A ERBRROE
EERTK BHERREMARY -

EFHER-_ZE_F-A=+t—BFUR
Ik Bl ARRBEREBE SR LE
e 8 P o

AR IR 2 76 B AR A X [ R R 3 AR AT
BRBEERERELTER -

EXFERHzERESBH/RRE B HE
MTHEZBER MBARHERENORER
BT ©

BEE-—RA—R2EEL  REHREAIT
% KD BRYFL - TARE A HEFEFER
I ©

The number of share options refers to the number of underlying shares in the

Company covered by the share options.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed for options granted is the closing
price quoted on the The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the trading day immediately before the date of the grant of the
respective options. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed for the options
exercised during the year is the weighted average of the closing prices quoted
on the Stock Exchange immediately before the date of exercise of options.

The Directors consider that it is not appropriate to disclose the value of options
granted during the year ended 31 December 2004, since any valuation of the
options would be subjective and uncertain. The Directors believe that the
evaluation of options based on speculative assumptions would not be
meaningful and would be misleading to shareholders.

The Old Scheme was terminated on 31 January 2002, therefore no options have
been granted under the Old Scheme since then.

As the relevant share options granted have not been exercised during the year
under review, no price disclosure is applicable.

All the share options granted as mentioned above will expire on the date falling

ten years from the date of grant and consideration for each grant is HK$1.00.

Share options are generally either fully vested and exercisable immediately after
the date of grant or vested in five tranches and exercisable over a period of 4

years from date of grant.
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ExcESER

RZBZNE+-—A=+—0  ARAEFKKEST
BABRARRREBEEE (E% R GEF IS &
FI)FEXVEBROBL D - BB RESFTHEAARE
<<Ei‘%7<&HH1?1I*1§\J>>%XV*B%t&%/\"*ﬂ%ﬂ@$
AIRERANES IR (BREREGE %&HHEM
15U>>E’]ﬂmK%ﬁE%ﬁZﬁ‘J%%ﬁf’E%ﬁE!‘J%ﬁﬁiﬁzxmg)
AREC(EF MR &P 5352 Iﬁﬁiﬁ%@iam?
BEZGRERATHFENSLMANERIORE, X

RELTRAUAS(ETRAREFTETESRINE

EFADAMEARNT R

46 32 P BV B

FORBIT ¢

(B) REQRAECHRTEERREABROTEAN

%

EENS
Name of Directors

BR/RE
Long position/
Short position

Directors’ Interests in Securities

As at 31 December 2004, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations, within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO, which have been notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
including interests and short positions which the directors and chief executive
of the Company are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO, or which are required to be and are recorded in the register required to
be kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies contained
in the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(a) Interests in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of
the Company

HEREZ T D2
HERGEA Aggregate
RHEE Number of percentage of

Number of shares underlying shares’ interest? (%)

XM FaE
Song Lin Long position
A
Long position
5% 51 AR Ha
Chen Shulin Long position
it R TR
Qiao Shibo Long position
1) FE
Yan Biao Long position
=B8R A

Keung Chi Wang, Ralph

Long position

EENY 7R
Lau Pak Shing Long position
F OB TR
Wang Qun Long position
E & Sy
Zhong Yi Long position

200,000 200,0003 0.23
= 4,500,000

= 6,012,000 0.28

= 3,800,000 0.18

900,000 4,000,000 0.23

— 2,966,000 0.14

= 2,500,000 0.12

40,000 800,000 0.04

420,000 1,100,000 0.07
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Name of Directors

BRKR

Long position/
Short position
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iR E D2
HERGEHA" Aggregate
RGO EE Number of percentage of

Number of shares underlying shares’

interest? (%)

BB 3L
Kwong Man Him

® &
Jiang Wei

B E
Xie Shengxi

BR
Chan Po Fun, Peter

N
3t

EAE

Houang Tai Ninh

FRE
Li Ka Cheung, Eric

TR

Long position

TR

Long position

TR
Long position

Ha
Long position
Ha

Long position

TR

Long position

TR

Long position

— 2,994,000 0.14

= 600,000 0.03

= 380,000 0.02
336,000 200,000 0.03
170,0004

= 200,000 0.01

= 200,000 0.01

18 TR RO AT &) ) — S A B R M B AR AR AT S R Y A
REAAED  ZEBEETBRIELTUAED KD
BRAPTETA -

BARRROREMRBROTHFERBER _FTNE+
ZAEtT - HAAEARRERTRAGBENES L -
RWEEWE R A H KB 2 200,0008 & 58 i &

200,000/ 48 B B {0 2 #E 2k °

FZREERRESEEHBEE25%EHTRAZ A
®AE -

BRI E3RARFIEEN  ABEARBEZESHEE
FURREBAZTHEA -

B

This refers to underlying shares of the Company covered by share options granted as
detailed above under the section headed “Share Option Schemes”, such options being
unlisted physically settled equity derivatives.

This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in shares and underlying
shares of the Company to the total issued share capital of the Company as at 31

December 2004.

Mr. Song Lin was deemed to be interested in the 200,000 ordinary shares and 200,000
underlying shares through interests of his spouse.

Such interest is held by a company of which Mr. Chan Po Fun, Peter is interested in
88.25% of its issued share capital.

Save as otherwise specified under notes 3 and 4, interests disclosed hereunder are being
held by each director in his capacity as beneficial owner.
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(2) REBEEERTEERREBROTEETN  (b)
B 5
RBE ETREEHEEBREEE (E& R
FEEEERND)) MEHTERRRND RER
BAEMBELATRBER D 2 HAREPHERE
o REHEESERIFLTUEY AR
AOTETA:

(i) Rip—FHEBEE — FHEHRERAA
(MEREM]) BT EBR R ERERTS

Interest in issued ordinary shares and underlying shares of
associated corporations

As at the same date, certain directors had interests in the issued
ordinary shares and underlying shares covered by options granted
under the share option schemes of associated corporations (within
the meaning of SFO), such options being unlisted physically settled
equity derivatives:

(i) Interests in issued ordinary shares and options outstanding under
the share option schemes of an associated corporation, China

AT R B Resources Land Limited (“CR Land"):
bR
8 AR AT 6 ERal4
BRESA" TEE Aggregate
HE /KR igng 2 4=] Number of ok percentage
EEns Long position/ Number of share options Exercise Price & B 2 of interest?
Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding' HK$ Date of grant? (%)
B R Sy — 2,300,000 4.592 27/06/1997 0.31
Yan Biao Long position
Sy — 2,400,000 0.990 20/07/2000
Long position
=8 % FE = 2,000,000 4.592 27/06/1997 0.22
Keung Chi Wang, Ralph Long position
Sy = 1,300,000 0.990 20/07/2000
Long position
# & FE = 2,000,000 0.990 20/07/2000 0.13
Zhong Yi Long position
¥ & FE — 720,000 1.590 04/03/2002 0.05
Jiang Wei Long position
Bl FE — 460,000 1.590 04/03/2002 0.03
Xie Shengxi Long position

1. BRREEE BB ROE BB WARRRGE
& -

2. EHEHM-TT-F=ANAENOBRETRS
FiZ BT E BRI AT - RIS - AT
EEMBRESN TS LERA=tLARR -
ERERBH OB ABE T -

3. EBHARMPROEREMWRMN RAABERNEERN =
ZENE+ A=+ AGEEBREBERTREL
BB ©

4 EXFBRBIZRE2VPMZESNESHEEIAZY
DE -
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1. The number of share options refers to the number of underlying shares of CR Land
covered by the share options.

2. Except for options granted by CR Land on 4 March 2002 which are exercisable
within a period of ten years from the date of grant, the expiry date for all other
share options mentioned above is 27 May 2007. Consideration for each of the
grants mentioned above is HK$1.00.

3. This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in shares and
underlying shares of CR Land to the total issued share capital of CR Land as at 31
December 2004.

4. All interests disclosed above are being held by each director in his capacity as

beneficial owner.
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(i) Interests in issued ordinary shares and options outstanding under

the share option schemes of an associated corporation, China

i AR TR B Resources Logic Limited (“CR Logic”):

R

i R AT fE B 7 tk?

BREZA" TEE Aggregate

"R KA RHEAE Number of BT percentage

EEHA Long position/ Number of share options Exercise Price == of interest?

Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding' HK$ Date of grant (%)

NN Ha 3,600,000 6,900,000 0.590 21/09/2000° 0.47

Song Lin Long position — 2,000,000 0.906 13/01/20043

I Sy — 6,000,000 0.790 04/12/20013 0.23
Yan Biao Long position

B # 5=} — 720,000 0.820 09/04/20024 0.03
Jiang Wei Long position

HBE 5=} — 450,000 0.820 09/04/20024 0.02
Xie Shengxi Long position

PR B AR TS R E BB EUR M R0 2
2 .

A RS R E BB B D RAAR R AR =
FEENF+ A=+ REERDBREBHTRER
HONBEDLL

MR R R A MRS A B R S+ F R AT
& -

ZERERETENE FYH _—TT_FMANARE
EZT-—FWANBLBETE - D AMNEE
FABH-TE_FNANE —FTT=F .  _FF
NERZZTZERF—A—ABE-_T—Z-FWANR
IFEIREATE - R ERBRENRERBE T -

EXRRBE s RS NHBRESTAESEAEAZS
BEA -

The number of share options refers to the number of underlying shares of CR Logic
covered by the share options.

This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in shares and
underlying shares of CR Logic to the total issued share capital of CR Logic as at 31
December 2004.

Options are exercisable within a period of ten years from the date of grant of the

relevant options.

Options are either vested immediately and exercisable from 9 April 2002 to 8 April
2012 or vested in four tranches and exercisable on 9 April 2002, 1 January 2003,
2004 and 2005 to 8 April 2012. Consideration for each of the grants mentioned
above is HK$1.00.

All interests disclosed above are being held by each director in his capacity as

beneficial owner.
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(i) RIFE—HHEBEE — FHIORERBR
NE([FEBEAR]) B #1T S @R R BARE

s8I ARTT R HE

(iii) Interests in issued ordinary shares and options outstanding under
the share option scheme of an associated corporation, China
Resources Cement Holdings Limited (“CR Cement”):

LR
i R AT fE B
BREHS" TEE Aggregate
HE/HE R 5 &8 Number of BT percentage
EEns Long position/ Number of share options Exercise Price & B 82 of interest?
Name of Directors Short position shares  outstanding' HK$ Date of grant? (%)
&R e — 3,000,000 2.325 05/12/2003 1.05
Qiao Shibo Long position — 800,000 1.66 16/12/2004
[ S} 90,000 — — — 0.02
Yan Biao Long position
=8 % FE — 800,000 2.325 05/12/2003 0.22
Keung Chi Wang, Ralph Long position
T OB FE 4,000 — — — 0.001
Wang Qun Long position
8 32 7 A — 300,000 2.325 05/12/2003 0.08
Kwong Man Him Long position
PR 3 25 e 50,600* — — — 0.01

Chan Po Fun, Peter

Long position

MRS B BB AR AT R ey E KR E R R
B -

BRESABMEL  BHAES 2T AHELA
HEEBFRET  RELAHESAFEL 2%
BRESNR_Z—=ZF+_A@BER- - L8 X
BRHEZREREEIT -

BERMY ROERKORRND RERKRGRER =
ZEMNFE+ A=+ AEERKEERTREAR
BB ©

7t 7% % 50,600A% A& 15 & =+ 17,0008% AR 15 1 FR & 25
BB 25%E BITHRA L RAIFE °

B4R BREEN - EXRBEZ AR MRS
BREEURSHEBABORE °
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The number of share options refers to the number of underlying shares of CR

Cement covered by the share options.

Options are vested in five tranches of 20% each on each anniversary of the date of
grant commencing from the first anniversary of the date of grant. All options expire
on 4 December 2013. Consideration for each of the grants mentioned above is
HK$1.00.

This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in shares and
underlying shares of CR Cement to the total issued share capital of CR Cement as
at 31 December 2004.

Out of these 50,600 shares, 17,000 shares are held by a company of which Mr.

Chan Po Fun, Peter is interested in 88.25% of its issued share capital.

Save as otherwise specified in note 4, all other interests disclosed above are being
held by each director in his capacity as beneficial owner.
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(iv) Interests in issued ordinary shares and options outstanding under
the share option scheme of an associated corporation, China
Resources Power Holdings Company Limited (“CR Power”):

bR
8 AR AT 6 ERal 4
BREZA" TEE Aggregate
"B/ KE Number of BT percentage
EEHR Long position/ share options Exercise Price i B2 of interest?
Name of Directors Short position outstanding' HK$ Date of grant? (%)
R A 2,000,000 2.8 12/11/2003 0.05
Song Lin Long position
B3R 451 AR A 600,000 2.8 12/11/2003 0.02
Chen Shulin Long position
B iR TR 600,000 2.8 12/11/2003 0.02
Qiao Shibo Long position 30,0004 2.8
1 TR 600,000 2.8 12/11/2003 0.02
Yan Biao Long position
218 K TR 500,000 2.8 12/11/2003 0.01
Lau Pak Shing Long position
F OHB TR 500,000 2.8 12/11/2003 0.01
Wang Qun Long position
% & 7R 1,000,000 2.8 12/11/2003 0.03
Jiang Wei Long position
== 7R 400,000 2.8 12/11/2003 0.01
Xie Shengxi Long position

RSB EBRERSRNERENBBRN
B -

BRESARRY  SHE 2=+ THREAH
BEBFEG; RRHABE—BFRY - 28R
BENR_F—=F+ARLREWN - LABRBRHENK
BEREMIT -

REFRMYRNERE N RN RABKRNABN =
FEMET A=+ AHEEHENEETRER
BB °

B 5 A AR B YR A H AL 8.2 30,000/ 48 BA A% 3
Z i o

BRHEARBMIEEN  ANBBR SRS EEN
ERBEAAZENES -

The number of share options refers to the number of underlying shares of CR
Power covered by the share options.

Options are vested in five tranches of 20% each on each anniversary of the date of
grant commencing from the first anniversary of the date of grant and all options
expire on 5 October 2013. Consideration for each of the grants mentioned above is
HK$1.00.

This represents the percentage of the aggregate long positions in shares and
underlying shares of CR Power to the total issued share capital of CR Power as at

31 December 2004.

Mr. Qiao Shibo was deemed to be interested in the 30,000 underlying shares
through interests of his spouse.

Save as otherwise specified in note 4, interests disclosed hereunder are being held

by each director in his capacity as beneficial owner.
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BEREAEBREDSNRR

AZTTNFE+—A=+—H ' B EXFHEBENER
VAR AR R B8 BR 17 & 7B BA BR 15 7
BERABRB(EFRBERI)EXVHE —RE=5HE
MAAREENECHEARREFENEZMAL

BoABIN -

Shareholders with notifiable interests

As at 31 December 2004, other than the interests and short positions as
disclosed above, the following persons have interests or short positions in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company as fall to be disclosed to the
Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or as recorded in the

EmsokR register required to be kept by the Company:
BRERRIFERAES
ERWRAHA
Number of shares in HFRERSK
which the interested Percentage of
parties are deemed shareholding
BEERSEW Name of interested parties to have interests (%)
mEERAXF ([EEARF]) China Resources National Corporation (“CRNC") 1,165,821,822 54.91
EHEBRMERAA (1) China Resources Co., Limited (Note 1) 1,165,821,822 54.91
CRC Bluesky Limited (Fff5E 1) CRC Bluesky Limited (Note 1) 1,165,821,822 54.91
EH(EE)ARAA China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited
(rEHEE]) (MEED (“CRH") (Note 1) 1,165,821,822 54.91
BN Bk FE AR 17 (Bt 5% 2) Commonwealth Bank of Australia (Note 2) 190,216,567 8.96
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. (Fff7F3) J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. (Note 3) 138,178,973 6.51

M -

1. #FEM&EMA CRC Bluesky Limited H)Z &K BAR + f CRC 1.
Bluesky Limited REBRNHEBER AT 2 EHEAH QA - MEH

Notes:

BB AR A REBEARFFE9.98%Ea ©

2. REBE(EZFRGEEN)EXVIHBE-RE=5HREMAR K 2.
ZERMDBRMEARTEERBEEF100%

BOAENMBT
EHEZEERE

°

3. REBE(BHFRUEKH) EXVHBE-_RE=5HBHRTAAR K 3.
ZE W& B J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. RHE %

BEHEMET
EE(MEOBREMT -

Commonwealth Bank of Australia.

(Note 4) in the respective following capacity:

CRH is a 100% subsidiary of CRC Bluesky Limited, which is in turn owned as to 100% by China
Resources Co., Limited, which is in turn held as to 99.98% by CRNC.

According to the information disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO, these shares were held by corporations controlled directly or indirectly as to 100% by

Accordingly to the information disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO, these shares were held by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and corporations controlled by it

RH#E
L) Capacity No. of shares
EXBEAA Beneficial owner 4,894,660
REEE Investment manager 72,464,000
AR AR Approved lending agent 60,820,313
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4. According to the information disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO, other than the following corporations which were held by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. in
the manner described below, all these corporations were controlled directly or indirectly as to
100% by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.

J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.
HiESEE

BEREEAES L

Percentage interest
(direct or indirect) held by

Name of corporation J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.

Robert Fleming Asset Management Ltd.
Robert Fleming Holdings Ltd.

JF Asset Management Limited

J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd.

J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Ltd.

ERBRz2EHEBITER

BE—EBERGZ  EHEEAERHEALFRD
5% EBRREZBRNHRBEFEEREARARE—HRAK
BREZED (THEEXNESBENBARMEERESE
R R-TETWNF+_A=+—8 ZFER
= FANBEEERE 2 HE AL /B 3,000,000,000
T BEREEHHA -

ESZBRBEN
EEMEEARRNEEANERARNRTEFAERAR
BRI A —F AR FHE OXERERSN) T ALK b
ZRBEH -

ESCAaNER
AAREFYB/EAAR - HHBAR - HERAA
HHBARKEZMBARMYL - BRFEBRA
FERENSEANAERZEFERAGHL - BEX
BEERTMERES -

BEXS

1. RZZEZNFRA=+—H ARAIZ2ENBR
7] China Resources Supermarket (BVI) Company
Limited BEZE AR —EAXZRRIHFERH
ARMERNATL-HERERHZ  UREBEARK
310,000,0007T (4748 & 292,500,000/ 7T) Y &
ARE—HIFEZTEMBRARKRBEMBRA A
(T8 R1)24.25%0% % - WHEFIRER - HREH
RNEBEHEFT73.50% °

Robert Fleming Asset Management Ltd. 95.96%
Robert Fleming Holdings Ltd. 96.00%
JF Asset Management Limited 99.99%
J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd. 90.00%
J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Ltd. 72.72%

Specific Performance Obligations on Controlling Shareholder
According to a loan agreement, CRH is required to remain as a beneficial
owner of at least 35% of the voting shares of the Company or remain as a
single largest shareholder (whether directly or indirectly through its
subsidiaries) of the Company. As at 31 December 2004, the amount of such
facility was HK$3,000 million and was fully drawn down. Such facility is
wholly repayable within three years.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the employing company within one
year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interest in Contracts

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries, its
holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries were a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, either directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Connected Transactions

1. On 31 May 2004, China Resources Supermarket (BVI) Company Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement with
T8RS RMRMA A A Jiangsu Foodstuff Co., Ltd, a substantially
shareholder of the target company, for the acquisition of a 24.25% equity
interest in #R AT A PR A A Suguo Supermarket Co., Ltd. (“Suguo”), a
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, for a consideration of
RMB310,000,000 (approximately HK$292,500,000). Following the

acquisition, Suguo became 73.50% owned by the Company.
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REDBATHERREE > YEARBBELTHE
NIBHEEANATELBRARRZHRZE
2 AREBFROEBIR - WRARSKELHAA
BEREN -

HRAABRERETHERARBHEHENLE
e ARBERKEEEMAE - SEREES -
VANS% SR R RO RE MR - AR BT &R A Ao
JRE 2 7T 5 B BRUR - 3 AT N 9 $H AR AR Ko A AR
PR %M -

RZZZWNENAZR  AEEBRRZEWEA
RIEEBRTS EMN) BRAFI R EEERHER
BT ARAR - D BIFORER M E S
—IEMUE S Z IR ¢ R Rl B EE
—ENEstREEDHL  BERAEEY —HER
AEEBERODBRAR (EERGO AR BEE
2EMBARERRERRAR (EHRE] T
VAR EFHEAEAEE RESHNAARE
29,750,0007T (4948 & 728,100,000 7T) K AR
#50,000,0007T (4948 & 147,200,000 7T) °

BRDBREBEAEENBFAFEEFMAIL - L&
BEEEMREINEONEE (BRREFE ITH -
BRzZEMES  REREREE)  RREREE
BEEERNETENARR -

R_ZEEWNEARAR  AEEZEHNBATE
HEGREREERAR ([EHR4]) BEEEZA
AR —EEERRLREEHEELCEROERA
BRI —TEWE %3 - LA (B3,600,4002 7T (49
18 & 1228,100,000% 7T) - WEEBE B 75%H)
MEAREEEHRGERAR ([ERHRR])®H
H#25%H 4 o

REDEATFERKETE - XEFRREFERT
EAEUEENRZER - URFEBRHR =
ZE=F+ A=+ HANKREREREEFE
MEEBGARALEMSHREAES -

The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiations and had
taken into account trading multiples of comparable companies and
transactions in the retail chain industry in Hong Kong and in the Chinese
Mainland, and the business prospects of Suguo. The consideration was
settled in cash through internal sources of fund.

Suguo is currently the largest supermarket chain operator in Jiangsu
province, the eastern part of the Chinese Mainland. As a result of the
Acquisition, the Group can further increase its ability to strengthen its
position with its suppliers and the Group’s supply chain in Jiangsu
Province can become more efficient and the distribution network can be
expanded and better utilized.

On 2 August 2004, China Resources Supermarket (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. =
AR5 (38 M) B PR 2 & and Shanghai CR Vanguard (Jiangwan)
Supermarket Co., Ltd, E/8ZEHERIIEHE ™ A R A 7 both being
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, has respectively entered into
two contracts with China Resources Construction Corp. ZEHE LB R A
AJ("CRC"), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of China Resources Co.,
Limited ZE B A% {7 B BR A A (“China Resources Company”), a holding
company of the Company, as the contractor for the construction of: (i) a
four-storey multi-function building in Guangji Lu (& % #%), Suzhou; and
(i) a four-storey community shopping mall in Yixian Lu (31l ),
Shanghai, for the respective consideration of RMB29,750,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$28,100,000) and RMB50,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$47,200,000).

The contracts were entered into pursuant to invitation for tenders by the
Group and CRC was chosen as the contractor for these various projects after
careful consideration of the respective tenders submitted (including the bid
prices, delivery schedules, technical expertise, size and reputation).

On 9 September 2004, China Resources Light Industries and Textiles
Investment & Development Company Limited #4118 B E AR A
A](“CR Textile”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
an acquisition agreement with Shangdong Lu Xin International Economic
Co., Ltd. IR Bz BB &M D B R A al, a substantially shareholder of
the target company, for the acquisition of the remaining 25% equity
interest in Yantai CRC Nylon Company Ltd. (“CRC Nylon") f& = 2= B §% 4
APBRAF], a 75% subsidiary of the Company, for a consideration of
US$3,600,400 (equivalent to approximately about HK$28,100,000).

The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiations and had
taken into account trading multiples of comparable companies in Hong
Kong and in the Chinese Mainland and the audited consolidated net
assets value of CRC Nylon as at 31 December 2003 and the potential
future tax incentive available to CRC Nylon.
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The acquisition facilitated to centralize the management and operations
of CRC Nylon with other members of the Group. This, coupled with more
efficient sharing of resources and technical know-how, will reduce the
overall operational and production costs of the textile operation.

On 3 December 2004, the Company entered into a conditional acquisition
agreement with CRH and China Resources Company for the acquisition of
its 100% equity interest in the Aiming Investments Limited, Wealth
Choice Investments Limited and Surefaith Investments Limited (collectively
“BVI Companies”) for a total consideration of HK$660,300,000 which will
be satisfied by the allotment and issue of 57,971,905 new shares
("Consideration shares”) in the Company. The BVI Companies had
entered into separate conditional acquisition agreements on 3 December
2004 with the relevant member of the China Resources Company and its
subsidiaries (“China Resources Company Group”), whereby they would,
on completion of such agreements, become the legal and beneficial
owners of:

(i) the 35% equity interest in China Resources Vanguard Group and
China Resources Wan Jia Group (“the CR Vanguard Business”);

(i) a related shareholders’ loan of RMB35,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$32,900,000); and

(iii) the 11.5% equity interest in Suguo.

After the acquisition, the CR Vanguard Business would be wholly owned
by the Group and Suguo would be 85% owned by the Company with the
remaining 15% being owned by (Jiangsu Foodstuffs Co., Ltd.) /T & & &
m R4 A A, an independent third party.

The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiations and had
taken into account trading multiples of comparable companies and
transactions in the retail chain industry in Hong Kong and in the Chinese
Mainland, and the business prospects of the CR Vanguard Business and
the Suguo Group.

As a result of the acquisition, the Group could further centralize the
management functions, reduce administrative expenses, promote
management by store format and strengthen its position with its
suppliers. Also, it would accelerate the integration between the CR
Vanguard Business and the Suguo Group so that the Group’s supply chain
in the Guangdong Province and Jiangsu Province could become more
efficient and the distribution network could be further expanded and
better utilized.
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KATEARANEBBEEIN _"TZTRF=A#t
o HHXSGBR _ZETREFE_FRK -

FR - ABTHEBEALAR B China Resources
Petrochems Investments Ltd. ([ CRPIL]) K& H KB
2 A] -~ Fresh Concepts International Limited
(TFCD) REMBAR - AETAERAR(IAE
T REMBAR - EEHBELEWS (BH) GRA
A ([FEEEm]) R EHM B2 7] China Resources
Logistics (BVI) Limited K EHKIE A 7 ([ZEEY
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BIREERAR ([BE]) THEEAEATHETET
R AR BUIBTESTEENZERS -
IR

F)BERXZIRAEE-REABEBHEER

VAR

() ZER G THIE—REEGRTIRAFRAE
o AR (MER) RBZER 5B =
BRRETS  AEEZIHZET - RTBERIEMR
TR E=FNIBLE=FEIRMEZGRET
s

(R AT ZERGHARGHRERRFRRMNE B
AREEE K

(T) BB BR 5 2 #8183 7N 8 18 Bk 32 P P 4% 38
RRAMEAZRAMRE -

WERXSZHBEBMRMT

The acquisition was approved by shareholders in January 2005 and the
Ministry of Commerce of the People’s Republic of China in March 2005.
The transaction is expected to be completed in the second quarter of
2005.

During the year, certain subsidiaries, namely China Resources Petrochems
Investments Ltd. (“CRPIL"”) and its subsidiaries, Fresh Concepts
International Limited (“FCI”) and its subsidiaries, Ng Fung Hong Limited
("NFH") and its subsidiaries, China Resources Supermarket (Hong Kong)
Company Limited (“CRS") and its subsidiaries, China Resources Logistics
(BVI) Limited and its subsidiaries (“CR Logistics”), Pak Sik Enterprises
Limited (“PS"), Sha Tin Cold Storage Company Limited (“STCS”), CR
Textile and its subsidiaries and Harvest Fair Investment Limited (“Harvest
Fair”) conducted certain transactions with connected parties. The
independent non-executive directors of the Company have reviewed these
transactions and confirmed that:

(a) the transactions have been entered into in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group;

(b) the transactions have been entered into on normal commercial terms,
and on arm’s length basis and, where applicable, in accordance with
the terms of the agreements governing such transactions or, where
there is no such agreement, on terms no less favourable than terms
available to or from independent third parties;

(c) the transactions have been entered into on terms that are fair and
reasonable so far as shareholders of the Company are concerned; and

(d) the aggregate value of the respective transactions do not exceed the
respective maximum amounts as specified in the wavier granted by

the Stock Exchange.

Details of these transactions are summarised as follows:

BT
HK$'000
BEERDPHARR PS and STCS
MERREEZHERRREEFRS Provision for godown and storage services
to fellow subsidiaries 173
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BT T
HK$’000
EHEUR CR Logistics
RIFEREREMRE XX BEIRT R Transaction under godown management agreement
and facilities management agreement
— m—EERARREG QA EB 2 —EH B — Receipt of service fee from a holding company
NEWE RS B and a fellow subsidiary 223,990
— m—EERARREG QA EB 2 —EH B — Payment of monthly fee to a holding company
NAIEZFAE and a fellow subsidiary 30,000
TETREBHED NFH and CRS
MABKEHER M (M) Sales of foodstuffs to CNFC (note 1) 74,488
MBAREEZHMBAREEE S Sales of goods to fellow subsidiaries 174
M RYAERER @ Purchases of foodstuffs from
— EBEMHER (MHa2) — Designated suppliers (note 2)
— EEEM — Quota products 243,204
— FEHEM — Non-quota products 35,121
— BRAREEZHEARA — Fellow subsidiaries 7,863
mMABKERBHEBY S  RERMEZ Net purchases of fishing supplies, equipment and
IR vessels from CNFC 18,065
MEAREEZHBRARXNEEMORIEA Operating lease payments and air-conditioning
REABA charges to fellow subsidiaries 12,747
MABRKEZNIE Wages paid to CNFC 139,675
M A B K E A AR Interest paid to CNFC 4,954
MBAREE —HRBRRREZZERE Provision of construction services to a fellow subsidiary 1,637
S RE (f7at3) Harvest Fair (note 3)
BHEAREE —FEWEARRMH ZEERS Provision of construction services by a fellow subsidiary 829
FCI R M B8 2 =) FCl and subsidiaries
MEAREEZHBRARXNEEMORIEA Operating lease payments and air-conditioning
kZERABA charges to fellow subsidiaries 12,413
CRPIL fff & 2 8] CRPIL and subsidiaries
R —FHERARRBAREE 2 —BHE Tank storage services fees payable to a holding
NElZ EBRE B company and a fellow subsidiary 141,600
Bl —REERARRERAE Bz —FEHE Storage facilities management fees receivable from
NEIZEEREELE a holding company and a fellow subsidiary 19,992
MBAREEz —HERRZMEERLY Operating lease payments and air-conditioning
HERZEFAER charges to a fellow subsidiary 5,870
EWURGRKBAR CR Textile and subsidiaries
mM—EERARKRSRBIEE ZMHME QA Net sales of merchandises to a holding company
HEEmMmZ FR and fellow subsidiaries 30,572
m—EEMBARMNIEERRREN Sales of nylon products to a subsidiary of a minority
MEBAREECEER shareholder of a non-wholly owned subsidiary 14,562
MEAREEz —HKE AR X EERLHE Operating lease payments to a fellow subsidiary 6,784
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1. FREDKELRR ([REKE]) AEERLTZHEB AR — China
International Fisheries Corporation 49% > ### 25 2 I% & -

2. HEBAARRRAETHZEMBARZEEZRRE -

3. BEA/ARRAZIZEMBAR  AHRBIEREZEANZ K
Rzt -

M DR R EEE QT
R-FENE+-—A=+-—0 STEMBERBELEA
RAIZFMERTIHNRE 1298 £ 1398 -

ARARMBRARAZESFRS
ARRRFEANDLBTME DB FBEHN
BEMT =T +HR

ADFHEERFRALE L EIBE - L L
AAREMETES -

RAEE
BRTHRATESYEEEZEEHMEREREN
ARAREARNFERN—BEET EMHRRME+D -

EOEFENLREMEESFELREEREK AR
AR MAESEEET EMARIME MR ER
E RNEHEFTETEFRINTRTH -

NBRERE
FAREARRZ AR ERRARBRESEHAA - BA
BER  ARACDETROARAL DR EHRA
RE25%Z RBIFRE °

TERFRHES

AEER  AEELAHEREHZEABERRLAE
BRAEPRMEZAEZERIFINAKEBERE
REEBEZ30% °

Notes:

1. CNFC International Fisheries Corp. (“CNFC") is a 49% minority shareholder of China
International Fisheries Corporation, a subsidiary of NFH.

2. Designated suppliers are suppliers who are substantial shareholders of non-wholly owned

subsidiaries of the Company.

3. Harvest Fair is a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and the services were carried out
in accordance with the terms of the construction contracts.

Subsidiaries and Associates
Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries and associates as at
31 December 2004 are set out on pages 129 to 139.

Transactions in Securities of the Company and Subsidiaries
Details of the share options issued or granted during the year by the
Company are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Corporate Governance

The Company has complied throughout the year with Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules except that non-executive directors have no set term of office
but retire from office on a rotational basis.

During the year under review and having made specific enquiry of all
Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with the
required standard set out in Appendix 10 to Listing Rules as the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors.

Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient
public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required
under the Listing Rules.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the respective percentage of the aggregate purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and the aggregate turnover
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers was less than 30% of the
Group's total value of purchases and total turnover.
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Auditors
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu will retire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
CHEN SHULIN
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 8 April 2005
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 73 to 139 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit,
on those statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion, we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2004 and of the
profit and cash flows of the Group for year then ended and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 8 April 2005
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Consolldated Profit and Loss Account

EELTF+ = =+—HILFE For the year ended 31 December 2004

#

—ZEENEF —ET=F
2004 2003
= BT T BT T
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
% Turnover 3 47,078,103 34,655,172
$5 % B AN Cost of sales (39,317,104) (28,120,003)
EF Gross profit 7,760,999 6,535,169
H fib W 2= Other revenue 4 903,229 358,929
HERDIHEHR Selling and distribution expenses (4,443,639) (3,642,407)
—MRRITHBER General and administrative expenses (2,108,417) (1,714,787)
FE | Profit from operations 2,112,172 1,536,904
B 75 B 7N Finance costs 5 (295,464) (225,461)
FEAG — L REH B XA Share of results of a jointly controlled entity 741 184,938
FE (B & A T¥F Share of results of associates 495,290 484,686
B %4 A g A Profit before taxation 6 2,312,739 1,981,067
18 Taxation 10 (370,544) (254,997)
B %1 1% o 7 Profit after taxation 1,942,195 1,726,070
DH R RS Minority interests (338,946) (270,893)
A% 3R A i A Profit attributable to shareholders 1,603,249 1,455,177
TR E R Earnings per share 12
= IN Basic HK$0.76 HK$0.70
% Diluted HK$0.74 HK$0.69
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

RZEZpF+=H=+—H At 31 December 2004

—EENEF —EE=F
2004 2003
B 5 BT T ook e
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
IRBEE Non-current assets
B F & E Fixed assets 13 19,215,056 14,820,474
EREE Intangible assets 14 2,528,460 1,548,261
R—EERZEEE 2 #a Interest in a jointly controlled entity 55,642 54,901
REEE AR 2 = Interests in associates 16 1,541,257 1,815,989
Hth&x & Other investments 17 128,612 164,780
SRRSO Prepayments 18 959,920 458,400
FERTHE E Deferred taxation assets 25 167,192 141,379
24,596,139 19,004,184
RBEE Current assets
e Stocks 19 5,069,792 4,303,823
B 5 & H e Gk IE Trade and other receivables 20 4,861,642 4,192,122
A iR [B] £ 18 Taxation recoverable 16,163 25,775
EERRITHER Pledged bank deposits — 3,454
Re RBITHER Cash and bank balances 4,798,592 3,783,264
14,746,189 12,308,438
mEEE Current liabilities
B 5 & H hFE S kB Trade and other payables 21 (8,555,640) (6,914,248)
EHER Short term loans 23 (2,981,994) (2,458,493)
FE %i1B Taxation payable (182,123) (155,417)
(11,719,757) (9,528,158)
RBEEFHE Net current assets 3,026,432 2,780,280
HWEERRBER Total assets less current liabilities 27,622,571 21,784,464
FEREBEE Non-current liabilities
RHBEE Long term liabilities 24 (6,797,211) (4,184,715)
EEFIEBE Deferred taxation liabilities 25 (232,139) (298,414)
20,593,221 17,301,335
DEREERE Minority interests 26 (4,811,653) (3,858,801)
15,781,568 13,442,534
EXR#E Capital and reserves
& AR Share capital 27 2,123,009 2,089,728
e Reserves 28 13,658,559 11,352,806
15,781,568 13,442,534
R SONG LIN BR & % CHAN PO FUN, PETER

% & Director
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Balance Sheet

R=FFPFF=F=+—H At31 December 2004

—ZEENEF —ET=F
2004 2003
= BT T BT T
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
IRBEE Non-current assets
BEE&E Fixed assets 13 57,445 59,408
KK B AR Z R Interests in subsidiaries 15 15,350,711 13,691,693
15,408,156 13,751,101
RBEE Current assets
B 5 & H A FE WG IE Trade and other receivables 20 31,143 148,496
Re RRITHER Cash and bank balances 791,654 158,701
822,797 307,197
REEE Current liabilities
B 5 REMENKEA Trade and other payables 21 (268,283) (184,821)
JE 15 B 18 Taxation payable (7,758) (18,862)
(276,041) (203,683)
REBEEFE Net current assets 546,756 103,514
BEERTDAER Total assets less current liabilities 15,954,912 13,854,615
E I h-Ki Non-current liabilities
EERIEE & Deferred taxation liabilities 25 (291) (450)
15,954,621 13,854,165
BERRHE Capital and reserves
% A< Share capital 27 2,123,009 2,089,728
1 Reserves 28 13,831,612 11,764,437
15,954,621 13,854,165

R SONG LIN
% & Director

B % CHAN PO FUN, PETER
& £ Director
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE—LTTWEAf = H=—+—HI-F/Z For the year ended 31 December 2004

—EENEF —EE=F
2004 2003
B =2 BET T BRI
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
RETHZRERE Cash flows from operating activities
KEMBzHE Cash generated from operations 29A 3,073,349 1,499,204
EREBFER Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (118,429) (137,836)
B A R B A P A5 A Chinese Mainland income tax paid (175,559) (81,945)
B AN R1F B Overseas profits tax paid (7,532) (10,749)
REBBFNEM Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded 7,902 5,468
KETH2RERAZFEHE Net cash inflow from operating activities 2,779,731 1,274,142
REFHZRERE Cash flows from investing activities
HE lmﬁéﬁﬁ% HIE Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 242,485 57,401
B U — i 2 Rl 2 i) & 28 AR Dividends received from
a jointly controlled entity — 183,770
SRS NG Dividends received from associates 413,823 1,145,110
EH&E{‘&&QHX@ Dividends received from other investments 4,357 8,507
2 F B Interest received 76,809 65,394
A EE & E Purchase of fixed assets (2,349,511) (1,788,215)
HeE & HE Prepayment for rental deposit (53,667) —
& DI EA A Disposal of subsidiaries/spin-off of

CRBREE®RE 2 a subsidiary (net of cash and cash

BekBREEH) equivalent disposed of) 29B — (233,359)
S B QR Disposal of associates 33,422 6,911
WEWB AR %5 Acquisition of subsidiaries/business

OBkl EmME 2R & & (net of cash and cash equivalents

BE&EME) acquired) 29C (1,206,360) (120,351)
WEEE AR Acquisition of additional interests

in subsidiaries (353,412) (203,191)
B N RER S Net repayment from/

(FT = FR) (advances to) associates 200,518 (766,631)
BAHMIEE Purchase of other investments — (31,579)
& E Mm% A Disposal of other investments 59,531 —
AL N ) PN Prepayment of purchase of interests

T 7 5 TE in associates/subsidiaries (582,253) (112,800)

RITERERERRERRT Bank deposits pledged for

BERZER short term bank loans 3,454 30,194
BAEREE Purchase of intangible assets (396) (77,080)

ARBREZRBH 2 FES Net cash used in investing activities (3,511,200) (1,835,919)
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4R AR 2 M E X Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

—EENEF —ET=F
2004 2003
BET T ook
HK$'000 HK$'000
MEETHZ2RERE Cash flows from financing activities
B A Dividends paid (526,297) (478,750)
ERNMEBARLERRE 2R E Dividends paid to minority shareholders
of subsidiaries (147,795) (165,169)
BEf@MEALNEA Finance lease charges paid (1,162) (1,162)
EARFE Interest paid (187,972) (136,794)
BT ERRATSIE Net proceeds from issue of ordinary shares 263,858 67,161
BR1T R E & B FTSRIE Proceeds from bank and other borrowings 8,481,585 5,007,188
EERITAHEMES Repayment of bank and other borowings (6,848,974) (4,257,446)
REHERN K2 E R Capital elements of finance lease
rental payment (7,264) (7,786)
LHEBRREE Contribution from minority shareholders 717,879 427,219
MEFHZ2RARS Net cash inflow from financing activities 1,743,858 454,461
FHRERELEHE Net increase/(decrease) in cash
i, GRa) and cash equivalents 1,012,389 (107,316)
EXFARZZE Effect on foreign exchange rate changes 2,980 (17,078)
R—A—BzRERRLEE Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 3,783,214 3,907,608
Rt+t=-—A=+—H2 Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 4,798,583 3,783,214
ReRRELEE
REeRASEEAERZIM Analysis of the balances of cash
and cash equivalents
Re RFTHER Cash and bank balances 4,798,592 3,783,264
RITEX Bank overdrafts (9) (50)
4,798,583 3,783,214
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE—LTTWEAf = H=—+—HI-F/Z For the year ended 31 December 2004

78

L/ES
HERE
€ B G E ERRE Property ERfFEE —RFHE R8s F
Share Share Capital valuation Exchange General Retained okl
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
BETT BT BT BT BETFT BETT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERFE Exchange rate adjustments — — — — 202 — — 202
ARGEBHERA Net gains not recognised
3R 2 m Al % 7R in the consolidated
profit and loss account — — — — 202 — — 202
1718 AR Exercise of share options 33,281 230,838 — — — — — 264,119
BIRMNDER Share issue expenses — (261) — - - — — (261)
EHABH Surplus on revaluation — — — 992,760 — — — 992,760
B i 5 Bk A A Released due to disposal
2 5% of associates — — 418 — 4,844 — — 5,262
A% 5 15 5 K Profit attributable
to shareholders — — — — — — 1,603,249 1,603,249
@58 Dividends = = = = = = (526,297) (526,297)
[Ec Transfer — — — — — 11,047 (11,047) —
MR R A BT HE Net changes in equity 33,281 230,577 418 992,760 5,046 11,047 1,065,905 2,339,034
RZZZME Balance at
—RA—Bz#& 1 January 2004 2,089,728 10,406,273  (5,655,050) = 3,993 33,096 6,564,494 13,442,534
RZZZME Balance at
+ZA=+—Bz#&&# 31 December 2004 2,123,009 10,636,850  (5,654,632) 992,760 9,039 44,143 7,630,399 15,781,568
JE R & Exchange rate adjustments — — — — (4,033) — — (4,033)
KRGEBRRA Net losses not recognised
WRZERFE in the consolidated
profit and loss account — — — — (4,033) — — (4,033)
1718 f Ak e Exercise of share options 9,323 57,900 — — — — — 67,223
BORHER Share issue expenses — (62) — — — — — (62)
B &/ D Released due to disposal
LR NGk of/spin-off of a subsidiary — — 120,777 — 9 — 628,778 749,564
A & — Released due to disposal
iR RN B E of an associate — — — — (201) ) 2 (201)
A% 3R & 15 5 K Profit attributable
to shareholders — — — — — — 1,455,177 1,455,177
5N Dividends = = = = = — (1,763,910) (1,763,910)
R Transfer — — — — — 19,498 (19,498) —
MR R A BT HE Net changes in equity 9,323 57,838 120,777 = (4,225) 19,496 300,549 503,758
RZTBE=4F Balance at
—RA—BZz&% 1 January 2003 2,080,405 10,348,435 (5,775,827) = 8,218 13,600 6,263,945 12,938,776
R-ZTE=4F Balance at
+ZA=+—Bz#%& 31 December 2003 2,089,728 10,406,273  (5,655,050) = 3,993 33,096 6,564,494 13,442,534
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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General

Ultimate holding company

The Company is a public company incorporated in Hong Kong and
its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). The directors regard the ultimate holding
company as at 31 December 2004 to be China Resources National
Corporation (“CRNC"), a company established in the Chinese
Mainland.

The principal activities of the Company are property investment and
investment holding, and the activities of its principal subsidiaries
and associates are shown on pages 129 to 139.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004 have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. Save as specified in the principal
accounting policies as set out in note 2, the financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Potential impact arising from the recently issued Accounting
Standards

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

(the “HKICPA") has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards

("new HKFRSs”) which are effective for accounting periods

beginning on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2004. The Group is in
the process of making an assessment of the impact of these new
HKFRSs and has so far identified that the adoption of HKAS 40 will
have significant effects as set out below:

HKAS 40 requires surpluses and deficits arising on the revaluation of
investment properties to be reflected in the consolidated profit and
loss account for the year rather than in the Group'’s property
valuation reserve. The new HKFRSs also require deferred taxation to
be calculated on these surpluses and deficits.

For the year ended 31 December 2004, the adoption of this
treatment would have resulted in an increase in the Group’s
reported profit attributable to shareholders by approximately
HK$0.8 billion representing a transfer from property valuation
reserve to the consolidated profit and loss account during the year,
net of deferred tax thereon.
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General (continued)

C Potential impact arising from the recently issued Accounting
Standards (continued)
The Group will be continuing with the assessment of the impact of
the other new HKFRSs and other significant changes may be
identified as a result.

Principal Accounting Policies

A Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of the Group include the
financial statements of the Company and of all its direct and
indirect subsidiaries and also incorporate the Group's interests in
jointly controlled entities and associates on the basis set out in
notes 2C and 2D below. The results of subsidiaries, jointly controlled
entities and associates acquired or disposed of during the year are
included from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

B Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital or
controls more than half of the voting power, or where the Company
controls the composition of its board of directors or equivalent
governing body. In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in
subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment loss. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

C Jointly Controlled Entities
A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture held as a long term
investment and a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and
other parties undertake an economic activity which is subject to
joint control. The consolidated profit and loss account includes the
Group's share of the results of the jointly controlled entities for the
year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in jointly controlled
entities are stated at the Group's share of net assets of the entities
plus unamortised goodwill/negative goodwill arising on acquisitions,
less any impairment loss.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

D Associates

An associate is an enterprise, not being a subsidiary, over which the
Group is in a position to exercise significant influence through
participation in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee. The consolidated profit and loss account includes the
Group's share of the results of associates for the year. In the
consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the
Group's share of net assets of the associates plus unamortised
goodwill/negative goodwill arising on acquisitions taking into effect
the policy on goodwill/negative goodwill as stated in note 2F.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates are
stated at cost less any impairment loss.

Other investments

Other investments are investments in debt and equity securities,
except those held either solely for the purpose of recovering
advances or, as investments in subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

Other investments which are held for an identified long-term
purpose are measured at cost less any impairment loss that is other
than temporary.

Other investments which are neither debt securities held-to-maturity
nor securities held for an identified long-term purpose are measured
at fair value, with unrealised gains or losses included in the
consolidated profit and loss account.

Goodwill/Negative goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquired subsidiary/an
associate at the date of acquisition. Negative goodwill arising from
acquisitions of subsidiaries/associates represents the excess of the
Group's interest in the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired over the cost of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001 continues
to be held in reserves and will be charged to the consolidated profit
and loss account at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or
associate, or at such time as the goodwill is determined to be
impaired.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

F Goodwill/Negative goodwill (continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001 is
amortised to the consolidated profit and loss account on a straight-
line basis over its estimated useful life of not more than twenty
years and is stated in the consolidated balance sheet at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and any impairment loss.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001
continues to be held in reserves and will be released to the
consolidated profit and loss account at the time of disposal of the
relevant subsidiary or associate.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001
is presented as a deduction from assets and will be released to the
consolidated profit and loss account based on an analysis of the
circumstances from which the balance resulted.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of
future losses and expenses that are identified in the Group’s plan
for the acquisition and can be measured reliably, but which do not
represent identifiable liabilities at the date of acquisition, that
portion of negative goodwill is recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account when the future losses and expenses are
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account. Any
remaining negative goodwill, not exceeding the fair values of the
non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account over the remaining weighted average useful
life of those identifiable acquired depreciable assets; negative
goodwill in excess of the fair values of those non-monetary assets is
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account immediately.

Fixed Assets

(@) Investment properties
Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work has been completed and
which are held for their investment potential, any rental income
being negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties are stated at
their open market value on the basis of an annual professional
valuation.
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

G Fixed Assets (continued)

(a)

Investment properties (continued)

The valuations are carried out at intervals of not more than
three years by independent valuers and in each of the
intervening years, valuations are undertaken by professionally
qualified executives of the Group. Changes in the value of
investment properties are dealt with as movements in the
property valuation reserve. If the total of this reserve is
insufficient to cover a deficit on a portfolio basis, the excess of
the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account. Where a
deficit has previously been charged to the profit and loss
account and a revaluation surplus subsequently arises, this
surplus is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent
of the deficit previously charged. Upon sale of a revalued
investment property, the revaluation surplus is transferred to
the profit and loss account.

No depreciation is provided for investment properties which are
held on leases with an unexpired term of more than twenty years.

Construction in progress

Properties, plant and equipment in the course of construction
for production, rent or administrative purposes or for purposes
not yet determined, are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes all construction
expenditure, professional fees, borrowing costs capitalised and
other relevant expenses directly attributable to such projects.

No provision for depreciation is made on construction in
progress until such time when construction work is complete
and the costs of construction are transferred to the appropriate
category of fixed assets.
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AE

Motor vehicles

BlE B EZHE

REFZHEB  SHEEEETRA
LB R AN Bl E & ZE B AR
B ABRIKZEBENDET]
AZE - WELRULETR  B5H
BEMNAWEEES TAMG - X
(AR HRBERBE - ARZA
BEMORZEAKRE R - ZER
BEEEEERERER -

MR ERBEERERBR - AZEE
ERRREE I N ELIERTH b E
AU [ BREE - X TR (E B B
NMEHBBZIAEENBEFEILE
ERREBEAFTENREE &
BB 1R B E ) 7 HE AR 18 O SRR HY 7
Bt AB&ER -

2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

G Fixed Assets (continued)

(c)

Other fixed assets

Fixed assets other than investment properties and construction
in progress are stated at cost less depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation of other fixed assets is provided to write off the cost
of the assets over their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight line
method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

12 5 84 70 & 2 3 8

Over the unexpired term of lease
20E504F

20 to 50 years

BIZI0F R RFIREEFHMEPRES
3 to 10 years or over the unexpired term of lease,
whichever is shorter

5% 154

5 to 15 years

104F

10 years

5ZE25%F

5 to 25 years

3E 104

3 to 10 years

3E8F

3 to 8 years

(d) Impairment of fixed assets
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At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources
of information are considered to assess whether there is any
indication that fixed assets other than investment properties are
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment
loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount.
Such impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss
account.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the assets is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount. Such reversal of impairment loss is limited
to the asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the profit
and loss account in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.



B %% ¥ %5 I 5= Notes to the Financial Statements

FEE TR (8 2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

¥ ®me H Leases

(F) BEHY
REASEZABASNEHENE
BRRZBEBOREBSOME
BZEE BIEEEBEEAR R
BARER R ANEZ BRFEEE &
ERmEROEE  WRAEERT
EBCRAHRINE - § THBEAZRK
BEEBEALKLNE - A ERIER
gmaR PR o

(2) g#8n
BMEMOAINNE A HEDSR
EEEHOANR -

BEML 2 TH S WA KR (E 5
HAOMENHAEREERRRE
RBREEREEBRRARAF
SR REER - BIERR -

T BREE

BILEETARKES R - WAERRE
HuAFHEE S EEHEERR - /&
FtA T LABES - ML EEMNMGTAIERSE
B

LS

Brand names

el B B AR
Development costs
EREERE
Patent Royalty

NEFRETGHIURE @ SRR HE
WEEMREE - I8 ERTEBRER
Y Bl E R -

(a) Finance leases
Assets acquired pursuant to finance leases and hire purchase
contracts that transfer to the Group substantially all the risks
and rewards incident to ownership are accounted for as if
purchased whereby an amount equivalent to cost is recorded as
fixed assets and as obligations under finance leases.
Depreciation is provided in accordance with the Group's
depreciation policy. Payments to the lessor are treated as
consisting of capital and interest elements. The interest element
is charged to profit and loss account.

(b) Operating leases
All leases other than finance leases are accounted for as
operating leases.

Rental income or expense arising from operating leases is
recognised in the profit and loss account on a straight line basis
over the periods of the respective leases except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the time pattern of
the user’s benefit.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost and are amortised on the
straight line method over their useful lives. Amortisation commences
when the asset is availiable for use. The estimated useful lives of
intangible assets are as follows:

1052204

10 to 20 years
5% 154

5 to 15 years
504F

50 years

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of

intangible assets is assessed and written down immediately to their
recoverable amount.
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= FESHEEX®E 2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

= IREHIE J Deferred taxation

REEBBNNHELERNBRENRE
ERBEREE . HNERHEZENS 2R
ERIR - NEERBERZZEEE  RE
DEBERBIIN c BERIAEETIFAA Al B2
1% 2R SR B AR Tt ) B2 7] B ) 2 e B = 4K
HMAER  fTERERIBR  GUEES
B BEFEESHARESEB D=
FHHE o

NEEFE
MEFEDEFEME -

FEVEURNERATEEFEMREHR
BEDNR - TRBFEDKEEELER
TR 2 R EE -

Hitz &

EMEERERMH  SRAREBEN
£ EHmREKm - HEEDRRAE
MR BRFERER 2 BREENE -

ERGRER S RABEEERME -
EESTRARBERS ZEERA -

XA Ty IR IN4E A E - A T EET
ME @ RATDREASLHELESFH -

A] BT RE TR 5% 8 S R P A E Al
ZHEERAREETISERE - HE RS H
ZRATMEE °

Wi HE R
W TRERREEREATESE @ B
FE—RRETBAZ T IR 047 T 8L AR5 A B UK
FIFRIR - NIRRT - EET KM EHER
BT A -

HERERXN MR REHREEER A E
WAREERERGSRER -

A B A I ER A R A B ER A N 2
TE R T IARER °
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Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements, with limited exceptions. Deferred taxation assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary difference can be
utilised. Deferred taxation is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled.

Stock of properties
Stock of properties represents properties held for sale.

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Net realisable value is determined by reference to
management estimates based on prevailing market conditions.

Other stocks

Other stocks which comprise raw materials, consumables and
packing materials, work-in-progress and finished goods are stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods comprises direct
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads.

Cost is determined on the weighted average method or in the case
of retail business, cost is calculated on the first-in first-out basis.

Net realisable value is determined as the estimated net selling price
less all further costs of production and the related costs of
marketing, selling and distribution.

Recognition of revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods and
services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts,
VAT and other sales related taxes.

Sales are recognised upon delivery of goods and provision of
services; and interest income is recognised in the profit and loss
account as it accrues.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been established.
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Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

N Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are accounted for on the accrual basis and charged
to the profit and loss account in the year incurred, except for costs
related to funding of qualifying assets which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale.

Fees paid for the arrangement of syndicated loan facilities and debt
securities are deferred and amortised on a straight line basis over
the period of the loans.

O Foreign exchange
Transactions in foreign currencies are converted at the rates of
exchange ruling on the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the
rates of exchange ruling on the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences are included in the determination of operating profit.

On consolidation, the amounts in the balance sheet of subsidiaries
reported in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling on the
balance sheet date. The profit and loss account of subsidiaries
reported in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars is translated at
the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences are
dealt with as movements on reserves.

P Employee benefits — Share option schemes
When options are granted to employees to subscribe for shares of
the Company in accordance with the Company’s share option
schemes, no employee benefit cost or obligation is recognised at
the date of grant. When the options are exercised, equity is
increased by the amount of the proceeds received.
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= EEXER>EEN®G 3. Turnover and Segment Information (continued)
TERRBRE — REXBED Primary reporting format — business segments
RENI
pap:i)a RS RER
tBmEH Food Hi %
Petroleum Processing Investments
and Chemical ZE and L Wi L/ES and e @it
Distribution Retail Distribution  Beverage Textile Property Others Elimination Total
B¥TT BT B¥TT B¥Tr B¥%Tr B¥®Tx B¥Tx B¥%Tx BT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-ZZME For the year ended
tTZA=t+-HILEE 31 December 2004
¢ REVENUE
HINHE External sales 18,680,861 13,849,316  5352,494 5,070,535 3,851,037 273,860 - — 47,078,103
ERHHEE Inter-segment sales — 48,798 81,461 8,853 — 33,137 — (172,249) —
18,680,861 13,898,114 5,433,955 5,079,388 3,851,037 306,997 — (172,249) 47,078,103
it Other revenue 300,191 111,849 123,891 48,945 227,835 12,089 403 — 825,203
18,981,052 14,009,963 5,557,846 5,128,333 4,078,872 319,086 403 (172,249) 47,903,306
PEEE Segment result 615,851 207,680 488,793 426,458 83,310 299,739 (19,932) — 2,101,899
AENE 2 DRZH Unallocated corporate expenses (67,753)
FEWA Interest income 78,026
T A Profit from operations 2,112,172
B S B AR Finance costs (295,464)
[EME—FIXRZEGIZERESE  Share of results of a jointly
controlled entity M — — — — — — — 741
BEBHERNRAEETFR Share of net results of associates 7,731 ) 42,609 — 2,604 = 309,008 = 361,948
BIA Taxation (237,202)
BB &RA Profit after taxation 1,942,195
R=ZZME+=A=F—H Asat 31 December 2004
BE ASSETS
PREE Segment assets 5715612 7,417,501 3,682,106 9,473,418 4,186,950 5,825,941 130,249 — 36,431,777
R—EERZH Interests in a jointly
BRI ER controlled entity 55,642 = - - — — — — 55,642
N A-UNG A £ Interests in associates 27,561 (366) 544,737 — 103,762 — 865,563 — 1,541,257
BEERBEEE Deferred taxation assets 167,192
AREHIE Taxation recoverable 16,163
AENEZRBEE Unallocated corporate assets 1,130,297
GAREEAA Consolidated total assets 39,342,328
=§i LIABILITIES
SEERE Segment liabilities 2,183,382 3,925,308 1,003,608 3,901,939 1,928,904 252,428 4,514 — 13,200,083
HEEE Taxation liabilities 414,262
RENEZNEIBE Unallocated corporate liabilities 5,134,762
HEBEAE Consolidated total liabilities 18,749,107
Hi g OTHER INFORMATION
EARY Capital expenditure 210,303 1,070,904 222,642 261,881 468,091 226,654 1,126 — 2,461,601
EREH Depreciation and amortisation 91,353 426,288 134,239 469,994 141,032 5,071 3,531 — 1,271,508
ERAZRERE Impairment loss recognised — - — 18,571 — - — = 18,571
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= EEERIBEER (B 3. Turnover and Segment Information (continued)
TERRHRE — REKES (B) Primary reporting format — business segments (continued)
RERMNI
pap:)a RS RER
tBmEH Food Hih %%
Petroleum Processing Investments
and Chemical ZE and Rm it L/ and HeH @5t
Distribution Retail Distribution  Beverage Textile  Property Others Elimination Total
B¥TT BT B¥TT B¥Tr B%Ir B¥%Tx B¥Tx B¥%Tx BT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE-ZE=F For the year ended
TZA=+-HLEE 31 December 2003
1§ REVENUE
HINAE External sales 12,565,348 9,778,516 4,744,654 3,950,167 3,201,798 234,620 180,069 — 34,655,172
£¥BREE Inter-segment sales — 48,612 56,810 — — 45,256 —  (150,678) —
12,565,348 9,827,128 4,801,464 3,950,167 3,201,798 279,876 180,069 (150,678) 34,655,172
H it Other revenue 25,040 85,369 48,499 58,711 66,552 5,186 811 - 290,168
12,590,388 9,912,497 4,849,963 4,008,878 3,268,350 285,062 180,880 (150,678) 34,945,340
PEEE Segment result 282,344 (75,690) 426,549 400,723 216,029 282,562 4,578 — 1,537,095
AENEZDRZH Unallocated corporate expenses (68,952)
Y ON Interest income 68,761
LERF Profit from operations 1,536,904
BTN Finance costs (225,461)
ElE—FARZHERESE  Share of results of a jointly
controlled entity 184,938 — — — — — — — 184,938
EEBERAREEFE Share of net results of associates 9,930 2,658 45,431 = 11,038 = 338,239 = 407,296
HIE Taxation (177,607)
BB &ER Profit after taxation 1,726,070
R=ZZ=F+=-A=1—H Asat31 December 2003
BE ASSETS
PBEE Segment assets 3,846,088 6,524,750 2,909,020 6,308,667 4,292,644 4,671,941 80,361 — 28,633,471
R-—EARZHEEZ Interests in a jointly
i controlled entity 54,901 — - — — — — — 54,901
NN A £ Interests in associates 249,510 113 470,292 — 106,540 — 989,534 — 1,815,989
BERBEE Deferred taxation assets 141,379
ARE IR Taxation recoverable 25,775
AEH B AREE Unallocated corporate assets 641,107
GREEAE Consolidated total assets 31,312,622
=§i LIABILITIES
SEEE Segment liabilities 1,728,570 3,513,260 510,552 2,360,478 1,795,867 131,504 (321) — 10,039,910
HIEAE Taxation liabilities 453,831
AENEZRRBE Unallocated corporate liabilities 3,517,546
REERAE Consolidated total liabilities 14,011,287
HitEH OTHER INFORMATION
ENEE Capital expenditure 224,646 681,150 118,409 240,709 534,956 63,752 1,673 — 1,865,295
FERBH Depreciation and amortisation 80,874 326,259 118,462 434,139 92,106 8,513 16,221 — 1,076,574
ERRZAEER Impairment loss recognised - - - 16,919 - - - - 16,919
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Turnover and Segment Information (continued)

Secondary reporting format — geographical segments

HE Rt HiE xR
B Chinese Other @t
Hong Kong  Mainland  Countries Total
BETR BETR BETR BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-ZEMf For the year ended
TZA=+-HLEE 31 December 2004
2B W Segment revenue
1 Turnover 18,991,778 24,036,614 4,049,711 47,078,103
H b oz Other revenue 134,477 673,394 17,332 825,203
19,126,255 24,710,008 4,067,043 47,903,306
R-ZBZME+=-A=+—-H As at 31 December 2004
PREE Segment assets 12,425,805 22,494,848 1,511,124 36,431,777
NEET/ EWEE Additions to fixed/
intangible assets 343,203 2,075,665 42,733 2,461,601
Bz-=z2=f% For the year ended
+ZA=+-ALEE 31 December 2003
2ERE Segment revenue
=X Turnover 15,037,007 16,463,349 3,154,816 34,655,172
Hfth W aa Other revenue 114,705 168,713 6,750 290,168
15,151,712 16,632,062 3,161,566 34,945,340
R-BZ=%+-A=+-H As at 31 December 2003
ABEEE Segment assets 10,282,918 16,866,176 1,484,377 28,633,471
RNEEE/BFEE Additions to fixed/
intangible assets 263,015 1,542,131 60,149 1,865,295
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m. Hfittls 4. Other Revenue
—EETNEF —TT=F
2004 2003
BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$’'000
Hth s @45 T 5% 18 Other revenue includes the following:
KEFELEHEMIRE Z RS Dividends from unlisted
other investments 4,357 8,507
B WA Interest income 78,026 68,761
i Bt A R TSR A Profit on disposal of associates 326,181 1,220
& BB A R TSR T Profit on disposal of subsidiaries — 4,941
& B E & E TSR T Profit on disposal of fixed assets 164,516 20,137
FriERz BEE Negative goodwill recognised 14,067 13,079
KEMESHABH Surplus on revaluation of
investment properties 41,668 11,573
B, HMBRAE 5. Finance Costs
—EENEF —ETT=F
2004 2003
BT T BT T
HK$°'000 HK$'000
B E LR B Interest on finance leases 1,644 2,379
RITE R R E A & KA E Interest on bank loans and
ARAFANBHEER other loans wholly repayable
within five years 260,175 205,182
HMERMETERAFAZTHEER Interest on other loans not wholly
repayable within five years 6,113 6,599
ME X Financing charges 27,532 12,063
295,464 226,223
B B EARRIE Less: Amounts capitalised — (762)
295,464 225,461
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N, BRBADRF Profit Before Taxation
—sEmE -—TT=f
2004 2003
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BR# AR FI S HIBR : Profit before taxation has been
arrived at after charging:
1% &5 B B & Auditors’ remuneration 13,570 13,385
BEIXA(BREEEME) Staff costs (including directors’
emoluments) 2,575,751 2,180,167
e Depreciation
— BEBE — Owned assets 1,136,610 973,630
— ERERAOREZEE — Assets held under finance leases 5,040 5,045
| & B Amortisation of intangible assets
— BB (EEE—RRITHRERRN) — Goodwill (included in general
and administrative expenses) 116,424 87,257
— RAENUNZETLEE — Intangible assets other
than goodwill 13,434 10,642
T REFZEEHOER Operating leases charges on land
and buildings 976,815 794,378
WE s A And after crediting:
HeWABRE Gross rental income 260,842 208,911
B BT Less: Related out-goings (27,680) (14,721)
e WA FE Net rental income 233,162 194,190
+t. EEMWS Directors’ Emoluments
—EENEF —ET=F
2004 2003
BET T ST T
HK$’000 HK$'000
W Fees 960 1,000
HEAH & MER Basic salaries and allowances 15,092 15,656
NESHR Provident fund contributions 1,276 1,334
EASTEAT Bonus paid 470 510
TR ARG = Benefit from share options exercised* 7,155 —
24,953 18,500

* ZRBEIEREBRZRTHR

*  The amount was not charged to the consolidated profit and loss account
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+t. EEML HE Directors’ Emoluments (continued)

EEEZ MeBBN T TIEE : The total emoluments of each director were within the following bands:
EEAH
No. of directors
—EEME —TE=F

ok HK$ 2004 2003
4 — 1,000,000 Nil-1,000,000 6 9
1,000,001 — 1,500,000 1,000,001-1,500,000 2 2
1,500,001 — 2,000,000 1,500,001-2,000,000 3 B
2,000,001 — 2,500,000 2,000,001-2,500,000 1 2
2,500,001 — 3,000,000 2,500,001-3,000,000 1 —
3,000,001 — 3,500,000 3,000,001-3,500,000 — 1
4,500,001 — 5,000,000 4,500,001-5,000,000 1 —
5,500,001 — 6,000,000 5,500,001-6,000,000 1 —
EXFABESNTEYENTEETZ2ES The directors’ fees paid to independent non-executive directors included
& £ B 360,000t (T =F : B above amounted to HK$360,000 (2003: HK$400,000).
400,0007T) °

N, EUBRESHEES Five Highest Paid Employees

FRANRSHEERE L (ZTT=F:
i) EE - FBECHN EXHEL - Hif=
N(Z22=F: ) RaHEEMEF
ZHEFBMT

The five highest paid employees during the year included two (2003:
four) directors, details of whose remunerations are set out in note 7
above. The details of the remunerations paid to the other three (2003 :
one) highest paid employee are as follows:

—ETMEF —ET=F

2004 2003

BET T ok e

HK$'000 HK$'000

EXEFE RER Basic salaries and allowances 7,093 1,156
ANESHR Provident fund contributions 167 8
B IEAL Bonus paid — 1,622
TEERESR Benefit from share options exercised* 5,367 —
12,627 2,786
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* ZRETEEABERTMER

*  The amount was not charged to the consolidated profit and loss account
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Five Highest Paid Employees (continued)
The emoluments of this three (2003: one) highest paid individuals were

within the following bands:

A
No. of persons

—EENF ZTT=F
AT HK$ 2004 2003
2,500,001 — 3,000,000 2,500,001-3,000,000 — 1
3,000,001 — 3,500,000 3,000,001-3,500,000 1 —
4,000,001 — 4,500,000 4,000,001-4,500,000 1 —
5,000,001 — 5,500,000 5,000,001-5,500,000 1 —
BEAES 9. Staff Provident Fund
R &E A Hong Kong

AEEREZAREEZRERS2EY
BEFORINGTE] - ZERTEZEESRR
MEESHER YHBYEEZESH
B HRBENDRBEEREEAFEZHER
MEETHE - MEERE TREZH ZERR
U A 30 Rl R SARU IR AN £R [ 2 15K -

The Group operates various defined contribution retirement

A

schemes which are available to all Hong Kong employees. The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The amount of contributions is
based on a specified percentage of the basic salary of employees
and any forfeited contributions in respect of unvested benefits of
staff leavers are used to reduce the Group's contributions.

—EEmE -—TT=f
2004 2003
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEBEBE A AES 2 HK Group contributions to staff
provident fund 37,504 36,220
B8 A 28 Wk Forfeited contributions
utilised (902) (1,501)
FFABAEERER AT Amount charged to
consolidated profit and
loss account 36,602 34,719
i R B 2 08 M R Un-utilised forfeited
contributions — 251
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. BEABRS B 9. Staff Provident Fund (continued)
Z HERi B Chinese Mainland
AEEEREARMEIES BN AME # The employees of the Group in the Chinese Mainland are members
5 U A B B R B IR AR R AR A ET B 9 of state-managed retirement benefit schemes operated by the
KB - AEBEAERZTEZNIERER respective local government in the Chinese Mainland. The Group is
AEEBER - EREFNES - AEEE required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll costs to the
ZirElMgE—SEEEE I NFERR - schemes to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to these schemes is to make the specified contributions.
7 ey R B AR ARG B4R & B s The total cost charged to the consolidated profit and loss account in
P A0 B /9 48 B AN 4 2 745 5 169,372,000 respect of the above-mentioned schemes in the Chinese Mainland
T (ZET =4 : #%%142,595,0007T) ° amounted to approximately HK$169,372,000 (2003:
HK$142,595,000).
+. BiE 10. Taxation
—EEMEF —EE=F
2004 2003
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
REEHE Current taxation
BB Hong Kong
YNNI =N Company and subsidiaries 141,084 137,063
/N Associates 128,431 21,698
R A b Chinese Mainland
YN Subsidiaries 187,143 114,311
iR RN Associates 4,911 21,649
=3 Overseas
Fi 8 A A Subsidiaries 1,372 9,385
462,941 304,106
IE FE B 18 Deferred taxation
BB Hong Kong
AR A RHE R A Company and subsidiaries (61,282) (36,584)
RN Associates — 34,043
R A b Chinese Mainland
YN Subsidiaries (31,115) (46,568)
370,544 254,997

EBFBH BB AFE 2 (G5 E R % T
B BI17T5%(ZTT=ZF : 17.5%) ;&
HR R A BT B R B R B A R Z TS R AR
BE A RS A G & 5T R B m A B4 o
BHINRIBERSRERR ZBEARERGTE -
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Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits for the year. Chinese Mainland income tax
has been provided for based on the estimated assessable profits in
accordance with the relevant tax laws applicable to the subsidiaries and
associates in the Chinese Mainland. Overseas taxation is calculated at
the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.
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Taxation (continued)

4 M 5 Notes to the Financial Statements

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the Hong Kong Profits Tax

rate as follows:

—EENE —EE=F
2004 2003
BET T ST T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRI ADE R (B — B RZEREE R Profit before taxation (excluding
Bk &8 N ) 2 v A BR SN share of profits of a jointly
controlled entity and associates) 1,816,708 1,311,443
EHEI1TS5%(ZTZT=F : 17.5%) Calculated at a taxation
FTE 2 FIE rate of 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) 317,924 229,502
HMrZEERETRABR 22 Effect of different taxation rates
in other jurisdictions 6,921 29,915
BAERBMZBA Income not subject to taxation (147,412) (103,137)
T—HD oz Expenses not deductible for
taxation purposes 40,476 46,683
EAFRIARBERZ A Utilisation of previously
unrecognised tax losses (28,073) (28,675)
MERSEELEZHYRLERE Increase in opening net deferred
BEFEZEM taxation liabilities resulting from
an increase in tax rate — 26,223
REBRZBE Tax loss not recognised 120,232 45,446
EESBB2MIE Overprovision on taxation
in previous year (3,424) —
i A A R # 2 B IE Income earning companies
exempted from taxation (69,442) (68,350)
237,202 177,607
FEAGEEE R RIFIE Share of taxation of associates 133,342 77,390
HIEZ N Taxation charge 370,544 254,997
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+—. BB 11. Dividends
—EETNEF —TT=F
2004 2003
BT BT T
HK$°000 HK$’'000
[ 77 150 i AR A2 1 70 2= 4F FE A1 Additional final dividend paid for
A 89 7R B AR B the previous year as a result of
exercise of share options 233 —
“ZETNENBIRFEHRE 2004 interim dividend paid of
FRTMRBENT HK$0.11 (2003: HK$0.10)
—ZTT=F : F¥0.107T) per ordinary share 231,822 208,297
—EENFENEIRARHRE 2004 proposed final dividend of
FREBKRAB.167T HK$0.16 (2003: HK$0.14)
(ZZZ=%F : F%0.147) per ordinary share 342,173 294,242
574,228 502,539
AEY SR —EHE A F RO 5 Special distribution in specie of
55 Bl AR B shares of a subsidiary — 1,050,502
574,228 1,553,041

FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##

ERARRR=—_ZEZTRAFMANBRITNSH
E EERRRHARESGRTBIRAER0.16
T (BT =4F : BH¥0147T) - BEK BT
RARTRBTESFSEZEANTBRRK
HitE  ZERBVERRTERE NER
REE -  AFEMBREMREAE R BRI
WREAEEBE ST =GR AHAKRE -
775 526,297,000 (ZZET =4 : B
1,529,252,000) °

At the meeting held on 8 April 2005, the directors proposed final
dividend of HK$0.16 (2003: HK$0.14) per ordinary share. This proposed
dividend, which is calculated on the Company’s number of ordinary
shares as at the date of the board meeting, is not recognised as a
liability in these financial statements. The total dividends paid by the
Company, including the final dividend for the year 2003, amounting to
HK$526,297,000 (2003: HK$1,529,252,000) are reflected in the current

year financial statements.
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+=. EREBA 12. Earnings Per Share
—EETNEF —ET=F
2004 2003
BT T BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BRERREERF T The calculation of the basic and
RIBETIEERAE - diluted earnings per share is
based on the following data:
]| Earnings
RAUAGESKRERET 2 Profit attributable to shareholders
J% 3R FE 46 0 T for the purpose of calculating
basic earnings per share 1,603,249 1,455,177
ET el MR EFH Interest saving on exercise of
meEnd 2% 8 convertible bonds 73,066 70,484
AU ESRESRFNZ Profit attributable to shareholders
% 5 FE 4 0 T for the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share 1,676,315 1,525,661
—E2ETNEF —TE=F
2004 2003
KRG EE Number of shares
RARFTEBRERERN 2 Weighted average number of
LB AR hniE T # ordinary shares for the
purpose of calculating basic
earnings per share 2,104,438,057 2,082,171,453
HEBARBERK 2 EEHRSTE Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares:
— AR — Share options 39,769,143 12,896,662
— ABRRES — Convertible bonds 119,595,400 119,595,400
RAGESR#ESRN Weighted average number of
T 38 AR AN #E S 15 B ordinary shares for the
purpose of calculating diluted
earnings per share 2,263,802,600 2,214,663,515

8l AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 #
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+=. BEEE 13. Fixed Assets
REME THRETF HEBRE Hitn g &
Investment Land and Plant and meE Other mE
properties buildings machinery Vessels assets Total
BETT BETT BRI T BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
rEE The Group
DN AR ) Cost or valuation
R-ZZEZTNE—A—B At 1 January 2004 3,332,523 5,402,749 6,583,174 1,038,765 3,854,600 20,211,811
ERERE Exchange difference 8 (2,977) (6,618) 2,296 (813) (8,104)
WEH B AR, Relating to acquisition
EBREEA of subsidiaries/business 185,771 1,302,062 2,118,332 — 126,853 3,733,018
nNE Additions 216,235 792,929 249,114 — 1,202,927 2,461,205
& Disposals (24,978) (152,495) (269,961) (52,964) (177,863) (678,261)
ENNK Reclassifications 350,000 (194,780) 766,710 16,744 (938,674) —
BERE Adjustment on valuation 1,029,046 — — — — 1,029,046
RZZZWE At 31 December 2004
+-A=+— 5,088,605 7,147,488 9,440,751 1,004,841 4,067,030 26,748,715
ZEAMERAE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment
R-ZTTWFE—A—H At 1 January 2004 — 1,063,856 2,736,742 443,343 1,147,396 5,391,337
ERER Exchange difference — (717) (3,131) 1,211 (134) 2,771)
WEKHBAR, Relating to acquisition of
FHREEA subsidiaries/business — 306,091 1,081,414 56,056 1,443,561
AERHE Charge for the year — 184,613 545,400 76,024 335,613 1,141,650
& & E Written back on disposals — (39,419) (239,059) (35,454) (139,375) (453,307)
EH#RZREESE Impairment loss
recognised — 2,351 16,220 — — 18,571
EX D Reclassifications 5,382 (5,483) 3,111 — (3,010) —
HHEFHE Adjustment on valuation (5,382) — = = = (5,382)
RZZEZMF At 31 December 2004
+-A=+—H = 1,511,292 4,140,697 485,124 1,396,546 7,533,659
IR E Net book values
RZZZWMF At 31 December 2004
+=-A=+—H 5,088,605 5,636,196 5,300,054 519,717 2,670,484 19,215,056
RZZE=F At 31 December 2003
+-A=+—H 3,332,523 4,338,893 3,846,432 595,422 2,707,204 14,820,474
BTAARINEEE : Representing assets stated:
DN At cost — 7,147,488 9,440,751 1,004,841 4,067,030 21,660,110
Z_TENFEEME At 2004 professional
valuation 5,088,605 — — — — 5,088,605
5,088,605 7,147,488 9,440,751 1,004,841 4,067,030 26,748,715
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=. BEEE (&) 13. Fixed Assets (continued)
RENE LthHREF HttgE
Investment Land and Other BnE
properties  buildings assets Total
BETR BETR BETR BETR
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAH The Company
A 1A Cost or valuation
R-TZNF—A—H At 1 January 2004 50,700 1,823 20,948 73,471
NE Additions — — 1,126 1,126
& Disposals — — (3,075) (3,075)
BfEHE Adjustment on valuation 300 — — 300
RZZTNE+=-RA=+—8H At 31 December 2004 51,000 1,823 18,999 71,822
ZitE Accumulated depreciation
RZZEEWE—F—A At 1 January 2004 — 325 13,738 14,063
AEENE Charge for the year — 40 3,317 3,357
& R e Written back on disposals — — (3,043) (3,043)
RZZZENE+=A=+—H At 31 December 2004 — 365 14,012 14,377
EEFAE Net book values
R-_ZZNF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 51,000 1,458 4,987 57,445
RZZZ=F+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2003 50,700 1,498 7,210 59,408
BTHAAINRZEE Representing assets stated:
BEA At cost — 1,823 18,999 20,822
BR-TTNFEERE At 2004 professional
valuation 51,000 — — 51,000
51,000 1,823 18,999 71,822
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T= BEEEE @

13. Fixed Assets (continued)

—EBOF —TT=F
2004 2003
BEF T BT
HK$°000 HK$’'000
ME RS2 REFEB Carrying amounts of the property
interests comprise:
rE The Group
BB Hong Kong
BERBZNFEEZWE Properties held on long lease 3,769,564 2,854,735
RHPBRRZAOFE 2 ME Properties held on medium-term
lease 2,112,103 2,014,771
RRARABEE 2 W Properties held on short lease 26,575 15,839
A A i Chinese Mainland
BREPROF/EZME Properties held on long lease 385,452 117,241
RPBRZAOFE 2 ME Properties held on medium-term
lease 4,293,076 2,551,196
RERARABEZME Properties held on short lease 74,976 47,463
s Overseas
RHPRROFE 2 ME Properties held on medium-term
lease 22,612 23,368
RERRABEZME Properties held on short lease 40,443 46,803
10,724,801 7,671,416
PNV The Company
BB Hong Kong
BHPBRRZABEZME Properties held on medium-term
lease 51,000 50,700
A A i Chinese Mainland
RHPRRAOFE 2 ME Properties held on medium-term
lease 1,458 1,498
52,458 52,198

F REVECHBYIEEGHEMAZR1TE
BARE-ZZETNF+=_A=+—HBZ2

R EEEELGE -

L AEBRMEBAOBEZEETEER
—EENF+_A=+—HZEmEEE
75 14,654,000t (2T =& : B

19,631,0007T) °

A The investment properties have been valued at 31 December 2004
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an independent professional

valuers, on an open market value basis.

B The carrying amounts of fixed assets held under finance leases of
the Group at 31 December 2004 amounted to HK$14,654,000

(2003: HK$19,631,000).

102 FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##



B %% ¥ %5 I 5= Notes to the Financial Statements

T=. BEEE (&) 13. Fixed Assets (continued)
A BREFEAB 799,300,000t (ZEE= C Fixed assets with carrying amounts of HK$799,300,000 (2003:
4 : #¥%357,776,0000) 2 EEEEEE HK$357,776,000) are pledged for short term loans in the sum of
e R #%523,153,000 2 MEIE R (= HK$523,153,000 (2003: HK$256,658,000) and long term loans in
T T =4F : B ¥ 256,658,0000T) KB H the sum of HK$72,191,000 (2003: HK$56,400,000).
72,191,000 (Z T T = F : B
56,400,0007T) Z & B E R 2 i & o
T EMETEEXTZREHEMEEE - R D Other fixed assets mainly comprise leasehold improvements, cold
BRE RARERE  ABERERTIR - storage facilities, furniture and equipment, motor vehicles and
construction in progress.
T BERXEE 14. Intangible Assets
A
BABE anE [k EHE R
Purchased Negative Brand Patent Development i
goodwill goodwill names royalty costs Total
BET T BET T BET T BRI BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
rEE The Group
B AR Cost
R=ZZTZTNF—HF—H At 1 January 2004 1,748,927 (236,039) 182,799 75,200 21,776 1,792,663
ER =5 Exchange difference (23) — (299) (56) (16) (394)
WK B AR, £ Acquisition of
subsidiaries/business 898,529 — 21,054 — — 919,583
325 B /8 1 ) R A Increase in equity interests
in subsidiaries 189,758 (13,027) — — — 176,731
NE Additions — — 396 — — 396
RZZETWE At 31 December 2004
+=-—A=+—8 2,837,191 (249,066) 203,950 75,144 21,760 2,888,979
ENgc Accumulated amortisation
R=ZZTZTNF—HF—H At 1 January 2004 191,043 (22,706) 55,844 — 20,221 244,402
EH =R Exchange difference (4) — (102) 4) (15) (125)
WK B AR, £ Acquisition of
subsidiaries/business — — 451 — — 451
AN 5 Charge for the year 116,424 (14,067) 11,331 1,757 346 115,791
RZZZWEF At 31 December 2004
+=-—A=+—8 307,463 (36,773) 67,524 1,753 20,552 360,519
AR EF(E Net book values
RZTTNEF At 31 December 2004
+—-—A=+—8H 2,529,728 (212,293) 136,426 73,391 1,208 2,528,460
R-BEE=F At 31 December 2003
+=—A=+—H 1,557,884 (213,333) 126,955 75,200 1,555 1,548,261
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T, BEREEE (&) 14. Intangible Assets (continued)
BABEDBREBEAGSAIBRFREE =T The purchased goodwill is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
B BREBEGUERE BB ALAIE estimated useful lives of 7 to 20 years. The negative goodwill is released
RITEZEEZHTMETHRBEE - B to income on a straight-line basis, over the remaining weighted average
TEETNAFAFBEREA - useful life of the depreciable assets acquired of 15 to 19 years.
TEH. RRE AR Z2ER 15. Interests in Subsidiaries
—EETNEF —TT=F
2004 2003
BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$’'000
¥ NN The Company
FEETARD - KAE Unlisted shares, at cost 9,458,345 9,287,265
FE U Bf /&8 A & 5k I8 Amounts due from subsidiaries 5,892,366 4,404,428
15,350,711 13,691,693
R-ZEENFEF+_A=+—HZEZZEWEBR Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2004 are set out
AlFEB TSN FE 1298 1398 on pages 129 to 139.
TR, RBEERR 2R 16. Interests in Associates
—BE2NF SEE= i
2004 2003
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$’'000
AEE The Group
JE LT Unlisted
fEfh B E%EE Share of net liabilities (318,494) (238,997)
REWER SRR 2B Goodwill on acquisition of
associates — 1,021
JiE s B 5 R R FRIB Amounts due from associates 1,859,751 2,053,965
1,541,257 1,815,989
R-ZEEME+_A=+—B2EZTEHER Particulars of the principal associates at 31 December 2004 are set out
AlFFB TSR E 1298 EE 1395 - on pages 129 to 139.
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Tt HittiR&E 17. Other Investments
—sEmE -—TT=f
2004 2003
BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$’'000
rEE The Group
EMEBIRE Non-current investments
BBEIFLEMRMD - KAE Unlisted shares in
Hong Kong, at cost 10,088 9,614
FEAHIE ETARD - Unlisted shares in the
A AN (B RO (B 2 Chinese Mainland, at cost
less impairment loss 116,921 152,563
FE W P 4% & 1 R IR Amounts due from investee
companies 1,603 2,603
128,612 164,780
TN, BENRKE 18. Prepayments
—EBENF —TE=F
2004 2003
BT T PR T
HK$’000 HK$'000
rEH The Group
BRERREE —R—A—H Tank storage service fees
prepaid — at 1 January 367,200 388,800
o RFERRER Z HRIE Less: Amount recognised
during the year (21,600) (21,600)
345,600 367,200
BE—HEHE MEARZISRE Deposit payment for purchase
of an associate/subsidiary 582,253 112,800
HeFT & HE Rental deposits 53,667 —
R+ZA=+—Bz&# Balance at 31 December 981,520 480,000
1R —FANE Az &5 Portion to be utilised within one year 21,600 21,600
#R—F®E Az 50 Portion to be utilised after one year 959,920 458,400
R+ZA=+—Bz&# Balance at 31 December 981,520 480,000

RFE-—FHERARESATEER 2 —RH
[BRBIFTRIS 2 ol s ([ ihee]) @ R
Z B BEHHBEREZ MHE AN F AN
Z M RBREE

Pursuant to the tank storage agreements (the “Agreement”) entered

into with a holding company and a fellow subsidiary, the recognised

amount can be applied to set off portion of the total tank storage

service fees payable during the year under the Agreement.
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+h. & 19. Stocks
—EEME T =F
2004 2003
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
RE The Group
HEME Properties held for sale 158,317 165,635
R Raw materials 794,029 757,266
S R B EM R Consumables and packing materials 820,052 638,164
& & Work-in-progress 274,598 177,125
BIFK SR Finished goods 3,022,796 2,565,633
5,069,792 4,303,823
. EZRHEMERRIE 20. Trade and Other Receivables
N4 | VNN
The Group The Company
“RERE —TT=F C—BBONE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
BETT BETT BETR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B E 5% Trade receivables 2,333,173 1,947,430 - —
Hitn W58 - e REMNHE Other receivables, deposits
and prepayments 2,506,314 2,180,123 8,575 10,569
L EINGE Amounts due from
subsidiaries — — 22,568 137,904
JE Yk & A B FUIE Amounts due from
associates 22,155 64,569 — 23
4,861,642 4,192,122 31,143 148,496

FEBE-—RETEPUATZEED

() BB K

() RTR&RE
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The Group normally trades with its customers under the following credit

terms:

a) cash upon delivery; and

b) open credit within 60 days
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Trade and Other Receivables (continued)
The following is the aging analysis of trade receivables at the reporting

date:

—EEMNF —TE=F
2004 2003
BETT ST I
HK$°000 HK$'000

rE The Group
0— 30K 0-30 days 1,650,345 1,421,779
31—60K 31-60 days 281,668 218,127
61—90X 61-90 days 141,480 76,522
>90K > 90 days 259,680 231,002
2,333,173 1,947,430

St BEZRHEMEMNKIE 21. Trade and Other Payables
rEE AATF
The Group The Company
“EZEME Z—TT=-F C-BEMFE C—ZTT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
BETT BT T BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ENESER Trade payables 4,295,279 3,835,159 — —
HibENREBEREFER Other payables and accruals 4,150,600 2,954,528 68,107 31,364
BE(WE=1T2) Provisions (note 22) 88,314 109,944 = =
Rl ENGE ¢ Amounts due to subsidiaries — — 200,176 153,457
FEfTHEE 2 A) IE Amounts due to associates 21,447 14,617 — —
8,555,640 6,914,248 268,283 184,821
EERACZENE SRR DT The following is an aging analysis of trade payables at the balance

sheet date:
—EENEF —ET=F
2004 2003
BETT ST T
HK$’000 HK$'000

rE The Group
0— 30K 0-30 days 2,866,278 2,277,059
31—60K 31-60 days 776,429 506,369
61—90X 61-90 days 274,979 746,429
>90K > 90 days 377,593 305,302
4,295,279 3,835,159
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—+=. &% 22. Provisions
ST I
HK$’000
KEE The Group
RZZTE=F—HF—H At 1 January 2003 133,375
FANB) A Utilisation during the year (23,431)
RZZTZEWF—H—H At 1 January 2004 109,944
FRNEREE Utilisation during the year (21,630)
RZZEZENE+=_A=+—H At 31 December 2004 88,314

BHBETIRANEFEMIEIEEBET
EAMEL - WEBRBRREBEREZSE
FBR2EBAFEMEA o

The amounts represent provisions for restructuring activities for

operations acquired in previous years. These provisions were utilised in
accordance with the restructuring plans adopted when such operations

were acquired.

—t=. EHEX 23. Short Term Loans
—2ERME —EFT=F
2004 2003
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
rEH The Group
& HA g & 78 49 #HE 2 BNER &R 7 Current portion of long term
obligations under finance leases 7,750 8,138
BRHRITER  ERREBEREX Short term bank loans, trust receipts
and overdrafts
B ;R Secured 602,160 265,833
e Unsecured 2,372,084 2,184,522
2,981,994 2,458,493
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=+tm. RHBA®E 24. Long Term Liabilities
—EEnE —TT=F
2004 2003
BEFT T BT
HK$°000 HK$’'000
rEE The Group
BARAFNEEZERBITER Secured bank loans repayable
within 5 years 72,191 56,400
BARAFANERZBERBRITER Unsecured bank loans repayable
within 5 years 4,414,226 2,012,703
BRAFAEEZ EtEERER Other unsecured loans repayable
within 5 years 2,145,748 1,976,204
AR AFEANERZ /A MK AE Obligations under finance leases
repayable within 5 years 14,036 20,743
BEARAFABHERZ Other unsecured loans not wholly
HEfh MM E R repayable within 5 years 158,760 126,291
BERAFRAEBHEEREZ Obligations under finance leases
L& Ay not wholly repayable within 5 years — 512
6,804,961 4,192,853
TR B B E 2 BN E &R Current portion included
in current liabilities (7,750) (8,138)
6,797,211 4,184,715
REE The Group
REBEZIFENEIMDEIRAT The non-current portion of long term
FHEE liabilities are repayable as follows:
BITER Bank loans
—FUEEMERA After 1 year, but within 2 years 230,270 64,860
MEAEZERFA After 2 years, but within 5 years 4,256,147 2,004,243
H &N Other loans
—FUAEEMFA After 1 year, but within 2 years 16,280 14,789
MEAEERFRA After 2 years, but within 5 years 2,201,582 2,019,483
hF& After 5 years 86,646 68,223
mMERYRIE Obligations under finance leases
—FUAEEMFA After 1 year, but within 2 years 2,836 6,847
MEANLEERFA After 2 years, but within 5 years 3,450 5,758
hF1& After 5 years — 512
6,797,211 4,184,715
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—+m.

RIAE (&)
(F) ARAFAEEREZ EMEERER

(2)

BREAEENR-_ZT—FHA=1
H2%17 2 230,000,000 TR -2 F
NERH EER AR RES o Z
LEHEIH_ZEET—F+A+—H
BE_TTFRATEH(BREM
REIEEN) B - HEREEBE
15T Z RRERARNARIRG ° %
EESFMBERD - SRR E KT
BN —EERFREA=T—AR
BEASEZ121.78%EE - HA
ARBRMPREE=TERZ S A HE
ZE—REBXAZKTEHTD
RAERE BB Z130% @ HEHAK
SHEELBNNEERNBEE KT
3 BIAEEARN BT ENA
— ARz EEREHED -

BREAEEANEFANEEZEE
HIRITERZ B ER - ERAE
FH(EE)ARAR([EHE
B RATAEREGARFARD
35% EL A RIRKE 2 D Sk B AR
REARAE-—HRARERRZ &7 (T
iR E R SEBENE AR RES
EREMER)

24. Long Term Liabilities (continued)

(a)
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Other unsecured loans repayable within five years include
US$230,000,000 unsecured convertible bonds due 2006 issued by
the Group on 30 May 2001. The bonds are exchangeable for shares
of the Company at a conversion price of HK$15.00 per share
during the period from 11 July 2001 to 17 May 2006 inclusive.
Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled,
the bonds will be redeemed at 121.78% of their principal amount
on 31 May 2006. The bonds may be redeemed in whole by the
Group at any time on or after 1 June 2004 if the closing price of
the shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange for each dealing
day during the period of 30 consecutive dealing days have been at
least 130% of the conversion price in effect on each such dealing
day or at least 90% in principal amount of the bonds have already
been converted or purchased and cancelled.

Under the terms of the agreements of the Group’s unsecured bank
loans repayable within five years, China Resources (Holdings)
Company Limited (“CRH"), a holding company, is required to
remain as a beneficial owner of at least 35% of the voting shares
of the Company or remain as a single largest shareholder (whether
directly or indirectly through its subsidiaries) of the Company.
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25. Deferred Taxation

B %% ¥ %5 I 5= Notes to the Financial Statements

The movement in deferred taxation assets and liabilities (prior to
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) recognised

during the year is as follows:

B 18 i B
Accelerated tax depreciation
—EENF 2T =F
2004 2003
BET T BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
RE The Group
EERIBAEE Deferred taxation liabilities
m—HA—H At 1 January 298,414 362,477
EiRaBEmKRiR Credited to consolidated profit
and loss account (66,584) (64,856)
i g Change in tax rate — 26,223
s BE BT B A A Acquisition of subsidiaries 309 17,936
& M B A Rl Disposal of subsidiaries — (43,366)
R+=—A=+—8H At 31 December 232,139 298,414
B8 Hity st
Tax losses Others Total
ZBEENFE —ZTT=F ZTBNE _—ZTZT=F —BTNE _—TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
BETT BET T BETT BET T BETT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEE The Group
R IBEE Deferred taxation assets
n—HA—H At 1 January 76,293 20,964 65,086 69,205 141,379 90,169
fERE BRIR (Charged)/credited to
(k) /EE& consolidated profit and
loss account 40,441 53,083 (14,628) (9,251) 25,813 43,832
TR Change in tax rate — 687 — — — 687
W BB BT B A A Acquisition of subsidiaries — 1,559 = 6,161 = 7,720
SRR Credited to equity — — — (1,029) = (1,029)
®+=—A=+—H At 31 December 116,734 76,293 50,458 65,086 167,192 141,379
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=+ta. EZEBIEGE) 25. Deferred Taxation (continued)
BRERIEEELEBANT GRS E 7] Deferred taxation assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to
RARRERRBMERS ER - BB the extend that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future
BiEEEMER R_TETNFE+ A taxable profits is probable. At 31 December 2004, the Group had
=t+t—H AEERERZBELEREER unrecognised deferred taxation assets of HK$122,137,000 (2003:
ERE%122,137,000c (ZT T =F : HK$97,941,000) arising from tax losses which was uncertain as to
P& % 97,941,0007T) © AN G B R EETEE whether it can be utilised to set off against future taxable income.
A 45 B A 5% R0 B OR 2R A9 FE AR R & A
AARZBELEHRBEEEESEREYE The Company's deferred taxation liabilities relates to the accelerated
T RIEFUREMEEN MR E tax depreciation of its investment property, land and building and other
e - assets.

=+RK. PEHRRES 26. Minority Interests
LPHRRERBDEEAOHRRBAMNT Included in the minority interests are amounts advanced to subsidiaries
Fff /& A B 2 5K I8 74 % 875,224,0007T (= by the respective minority shareholders of HK$875,224,000 (2003:
TT =4 : #%321,723,0000T)  ZE HK$321,723,000) which are considered as part of their contributions,
REDNERERZELHRERZENE together with paid up capital, made to finance the operations of these
RAIZEEER 2 FEE CGERARRKR subsidiaries.

)2 —#bM7 ©

—++t. BAX 27. Share Capital
—EENMEF —ZTZT=
2004 2003
RHEEB HE KHEE HE
Number Nominal Number Nominal
of Shares value of Shares value
TR BT T BEFx
‘000 HKS$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
JETE Authorised
BREmESE 1T AR Ordinary shares of
HK$1 each 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
BT RAERA Issued and fully paid
K—HA—H At 1 January 2,089,728 2,089,728 2,080,405 2,080,405
1710 8 A v Exercise of share
options 33,281 33,281 9,323 9,323
R+=—A=+—8H At 31 December 2,123,009 2,123,009 2,089,728 2,089,728

RARARLERESE  BEERS2H The Company operates a share options scheme for the purpose of
EHARRB2EE  BOBEARAZ promoting additional commitment and dedication to the objectives of
BAR ([FratE1]) o BRULBASN - REBARR the Company by the participants (the “New Scheme”). In addition,
A—HERZZET_F-A=+—HK certain outstanding share options were still held under a share option
IEEREBDRAERNBRESE - D scheme which subsisted until 31 January 2002 and was terminated on
RFAEETHHERNRITE ([EE 31 January 2002 (the “Old Scheme").

&) -
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—t+t. BREGE 27. Share Capital (continued)
FHER =TT _F-—A=1+—HBzRK The New Scheme was approved by the shareholders in general meeting
RAGEHAE WHER=ZFT—=-F—A on 31 January 2002 and shall expire on 31 January 2012. The board of
=+—HER ARAEZRAMEE directors of the Company may grant options to eligible participants
B2HEERLNHE ZZAEK2HEE including employees, executive or non-executive directors of the Group,
BEAEEZEE T EBRITE any discretionary object of a discretionary trust established by any
E AXKEZERES - HITHIEHR employee, executive or non-executive directors of the Group, any
TEEMBUNMEELEZELE &K executives and employees of consultants, professional and other
SEERER - ZEERM &t EE M advisors to the Group, chief executive, substantial shareholder of the
ZITBRABMES - NARTTHRAZ K Company, associated companies of the Group, associates of director,
FERR  AKEZHE QR - AAF chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, and
ZEE  THAEHKIFERFTNBEA employees of substantial shareholder and where a substantial
REZREHNEERMEETEZERREER shareholder is a company, employees of subsidiaries of a substantial
A FERROMBRAAINES - shareholder.
BIRE-RNEERHZ BT TFR Share options are generally either fully vested and exercisable within a
2 EPR T R AT - SR B AN R AR period of 10 years immediately after the date of grant or are vested
BERERRMNFEZHBRAET - over a period of time up to a maximum of four years after the
acceptance of a grant.
REBEMEERE BREZS F B Details of the movements of the share options granted under both
Bt share option schemes are summarised as follows:
(i) EEB(BEES) (i) Employees (including directors)
BREZE
Number of share options
R-ZEME RAEFE RNEFEE REEE REFEE R-ZZTOMEF
THE —A—H B Gl &t 8 3 +=BA=+—-H
BT i R AT Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed 8 R 4T £
BB Exercise Price Outstanding during during during during Outstanding
Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2004 the year the year' the year the year at 31/12/2004
Bt
Old Scheme
20/06/2000 7.190 14,787,000 — 2,826,000 — 100,000 11,861,000
21/11/2000 7.080 5,343,000 — 640,000 — 550,000 4,153,000
20,130,000 — 3,466,000 — 650,000 16,014,000
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=+t RBREX®E 27. Share Capital (continued)
(i) EE(BEES) (B) (i) Employees (including directors) (continued)
BREHE
Number of share options
R-ZZZOF RAFE RAFE RAFE REAEE R-EZENE
THEE —HA—H B 74" 8 KX +=HA=+-AH
BT i RAT Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed e R AT
e =p- Exercise Price Outstanding during during during during Outstanding
Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2004 the year the year! the year the year at 31/12/2004
et &l
New Scheme
07/02/2002 7.170 24,250,000 — 4,142,000 — 470,000 19,638,000
08/03/2002 7.500 980,000 — — — — 980,000
19/04/2002 7.400 11,500,000 — 3,412,000 — 884,000 7,204,000
23/05/2002 8.900 300,000 — 194,000 — — 106,000
02/08/2002 8.320 13,368,000 — 5,050,000 — 2,448,000 5,870,000
07/11/2002 7.700 1,932,000 — 142,000 — — 1,790,000
24/01/2003 7.250 1,620,000 — 438,000 — — 1,182,000
14/04/2003 6.290 9,014,000 — 1,806,000 — 400,000 6,808,000
01/08/2003 7.100 1,896,000 — 826,000 — — 1,070,000
08/10/2003 8.900 5,000,000 — 1,010,000 — 1,102,000 2,888,000
02/12/2003 9.000 1,500,000 — 140,000 — — 1,360,000
14/01/2004 9.720 — 49,308,000 1,809,000 — 1,058,000 46,441,000
20/04/2004 9.890 — 5,600,000 — — — 5,600,000
25/05/2004 9.150 — 42,384,000 6,392,000 — 136,000 35,856,000
02/06/2004 9.550 — 5,022,000 — — — 5,022,000
22/07/2004 9.800 — 2,800,000 — — — 2,800,000
04/10/2004 10.350 — 49,690,000 10,000 — — 49,680,000
71,360,000 154,804,000 25,371,000 — 6,498,000 194,295,000
91,490,000 154,804,000 28,837,000 — 7,148,000 210,309,000
FREBERTESENERE - & Details of the share options held by the directors included in the
BT above table are as follows:
Eta
Old Scheme 11,986,000 — 1,500,000 — — 10,486,000
et &l
New Scheme 11,706,000 13,260,000 500,000 — — 24,466,000
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=t+t. RBRAX® 27. Share Capital (continued)
() EE(BEES) (B) (i) Employees (including directors) (continued)
BREHE

Number of share options

R-ZBEZF RAFE RAFE RAFE RAFE R-ZZBE=ZF
THEE —A—H =i 768" a8 R +=—HA=+-—-H
BT i R ATE Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed o R AT 68
gl =R Exercise Price Outstanding during during during during Outstanding
Date of grant HKS$ at 1/1/2003 the year the year! the year the year at 31/12/2003
B
Old Scheme
20/06/2000 7.190 16,791,000 — 1,110,000 80,000 814,000 14,787,000
21/11/2000 7.080 5,788,000 — 445,000 — — 5,343,000
22,579,000 — 1,555,000 80,000 814,000 20,130,000
¥t al
New Scheme
07/02/2002 7.170 28,890,000 — 3,240,000 — 1,400,000 24,250,000
08/03/2002 7.500 980,000 — — — — 980,000
19/04/2002 7.400 15,020,000 — 1,020,000 — 2,500,000 11,500,000
23/05/2002 8.900 300,000 — — — = 300,000
02/08/2002 8.320 25,500,000 — 764,000 — 11,368,000 13,368,000
07/11/2002 7.700 2,000,000 — 68,000 — — 1,932,000
24/01/2003 7.250 — 1,800,000 180,000 — — 1,620,000
14/04/2003 6.290 — 9,740,000 726,000 — — 9,014,000
01/08/2003 7.100 — 3,266,000 1,370,000 — — 1,896,000
08/10/2003 8.900 — 5,000,000 — — = 5,000,000
02/12/2003 9.000 — 1,500,000 — — — 1,500,000
72,690,000 21,306,000 7,368,000 — 15,268,000 71,360,000
95,269,000 21,306,000 8,923,000 80,000 16,082,000 91,490,000
FREBEETESNERE X Details of the share options held by the directors included in the
BT above table are as follows:
Bt aE
Old Scheme 12,586,000 — — — 600,000 11,986,000
et &l
New Scheme 12,006,000 — — — 300,000 11,706,000
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=tt. BRAE@HE 27. Share Capital (continued)
(i) Hib2mEE (ii) Other Participants
BREHE
Number of share options
R-ZZBZNF RAEFE REEFE RAFE REFE R-ZZEZNF
THREE —A—H B Gkl =t 85 KR +=HA=+-H
BT 8 AR AT Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed 8 R AT
BB # Exercise Price Outstanding during during during during Outstanding
Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2004 the year the year! the year the year at 31/12/2004
et &
New Scheme
05/03/2002 7.350 24,078,000 — 4,444,000 — 10,000 19,624,000
23/05/2002 8.900 30,000 — — — — 30,000
14/04/2003 6.290 620,000 — — — — 620,000
22/07/2004 9.800 — 300,000 — — — 300,000
24,728,000 300,000 4,444,000 — 10,000 20,574,000
BREHE
Number of share options
R-ZBEZF RAEFE REEFE RAFE REFE R-ZT=F
THREE —A—H B Gkl =t 85 KR +=HA=+-H
BT 8 AR AT Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed 8 R AT
R B # Exercise Price Outstanding during during during during Outstanding
Date of grant HK$ at 1/1/2003 the year the year! the year the year at 31/12/2003
et &
New Scheme
05/03/2002 7.350 24,608,000 — 300,000 — 230,000 24,078,000
23/05/2002 8.900 80,000 — — — 50,000 30,000
14/04/2003 6.290 — 720,000 100,000 — — 620,000
24,688,000 720,000 400,000 — 280,000 24,728,000
Hfat - Note:

HEHEERBE-_TTNF+=A
=+—BIEFRTE  TEEEHT
BN FELSATEAE1 9T (=T
T=4F : B%6. 75 EH#9.407T) ©

1. These options were exercised throughout the year ended 31 December 2004

with market prices at the date of exercise ranging from HK$8.4 to HK$11.9
(2003: HK$6.75 to HK$9.40).
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BRERZEE

() SpifEREEREE  BARELR
—ZEENE+—A=+—RANEH%
BIAEBREABEDRABE
6,493,281,000t (ZZEZ =4 : &
# 6,494,341,0007t ) K& B ¥
642,592,000 (ZZEZT =F : &
# : 642,592,0007T) °

(2) —REERERERZ A - B
%EF'Wf@ZMTJ% A BB A )
ERREE  EAER@ERE
if&ﬁ% %%

(R) AEERBEFNAERIEHELAEE
i & QA BTIR B 2 i F 475 #
323,667,000t (=TT =4 : B
257,612,0007T) ©
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28. Reserves

The Group
Details of changes in reserves of the Group are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 78.

(@) Goodwill and negative goodwill previously eliminated against/
credited to reserves and outstanding as at 31 December 2004
amounted to HK$6,493,281,000 (2003: HK$6,494,341,000) and
HK$642,592,000 (2003: HK$642,592,000) respectively.

(b) General reserve is part of shareholders’ funds and comprises
statutory surplus reserve, statutory public welfare fund and
discretionary surplus reserve of subsidiaries and associates in the
Chinese Mainland.

(c) The retained profits of the Group include approximately
HK$323,667,000 (2003: HK$257,612,000) retained by associates
of the Group.

M 1E
i
R 142 %EE Property REEF
Share  valuation Retained B
premium reserve profits Total

ABTT BBETT AETT  ABTR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

N The Company

R-_EZ=%—H—H At 1 January 2003 10,348,435 45,171 2,694,471 13,088,077
BORMDEE Premium on shares issued 57,900 — — 57,900
BN ER Share issue expenses (62) — — (62)

AR R 1 5 7 Profit attributable to
shareholders — — 147,774 147,774
BB (GET-) Dividends (Note 11) — — (1,529,252) (1,529,252)
RZZZNE—-H—H At 1 January 2004 10,406,273 45,171 1,312,993 11,764,437
BORMDEE Premium on shares issued 230,838 — — 230,838
BN ER Share issue expenses (261) — — (261)
BEARK Surplus on revaluation — 300 — 300

AR 3R 1 7 Profit attributable to
shareholders — — 2,362,595 2,362,595
BB (GET-) Dividends (Note 11) — — (526,297) (526,297)
—EENE+-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 10,636,850 45,471 3,149,291 13,831,612

ARARAAHDETHREZ#HERBE
3,149,291,000. (Z T T =F : B %
1,312,993,0007%) ©

Reserves of the Company available for distribution to shareholders
amounted to HK$3,149,291,000 (2003: HK$1,312,993,000).
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RERERBERME

29. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

REFHZRERE A Cash flows from operating activities
—Z2ENEF —TE=F
BT T BT T
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
B 54 A g A Profit before taxation 2,312,739 1,981,067
I Adjustments for :
EAE— A RESEEEEA Share of results of a jointly
controlled entity (741) (184,938)
iR N Share of results of associates (495,290) (484,686)
i & Bt & A R P15 )8 A Profit on disposal of
associates (326,181) (1,220)
i & K B A 7] BT 15 i F Profit on disposal of
subsidiaries — (4,941)
iz B A Dividend income (4,357) (8,507)
B A Interest income (78.026) (68,761)
R B Interest expenses 267,932 213,398
HEBEEE &) EE Net (profit)/ loss on disposal
of fixed assets (129,225) 2,505
ERRAZETEEERBEERE Impairment loss recognised
on fixed assets 18,571 16,919
B & E W Amortisation of intangible
assets 129,858 97,899
iRz BEmE Negative goodwill recognised (14,067) (13,079)
e Depreciation 1,141,650 978,675
BB Az FhREE Tank storage service fee
utilised 21,600 21,600
HH AR Revaluation surplus (41,668) (11,573)
EERASEHA 2K E T Operating profit before
working capital changes 2,802,795 2,534,358
FEMEZES Changes in properties held
for sale 7,318 29,639
HtGEREZ#E) Changes in other stocks (505,317) (507,864)
B 5 I H i fE WK IE 2 E) Changes in trade and other
receivables (97,459) (567,092)
B 5 & H A FE A~ FIE 2 # g Changes in trade and other
payables 866,012 10,163
KREMEZRE Cash generated from operations 3,073,349 1,499,204
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B Disposal of subsidiaries/spin-off of a subsidiary

29. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
(continued)

—EETNF —ET=F
BET T ST
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
HE/ DIREEFE : Net assets disposed of/spin-off:
BT & E Fixed assets — 290,450
REEE R R 2 = Interests in associates — 29,959
JE W Bt & X R 3B Amounts due from associates — 22,995
H &% & Other investments — 385
FE Stocks — 39,322
2 5 & H h & W R 1E Trade and other receivables — 138,759
B RBITER Cash and bank balances — 263,439
B 5 & H fhFE S 3kE Trade and other payables — (100,956)
FE ST R IR Taxation payable — (1,937)
RIETIE B F Deferred taxation liabilities — (43,366)
EHER Short term loan — (54,459)
DERRER Minority interests — (23,856)
o 1 Reserves released — 9
REXNFHERAB 2 HE Goodwill released from capital
reserve — 120,777
AR B ) 8 48 2 pe Goodwill released from retained
earnings — 628,778
i & B B A 7] P 15 0 A Profit on disposal of subsidiaries — 4,941
— 1,315,240
ATHHF A - Satisfied by:
ReRE Cash consideration — 30,080
EY ok —HEM B A RRKRHD Distribution in specie of
a subsidiary’s shares — 1,285,160
— 1,315,240
HE DIFHEA T Analysis of the net outflow of
FIEzReRReEE cash and cash equivalents in
REEEIN respect of disposal of
subsidiaries/spin-off of
a subsidiary
EWRERE Cash considerations received — 30,080
HER S RBITES Cash and bank balances
disposed of — (263,439)
— (233,359)
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C Acquisition of subsidiaries/business

29. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
(continued)

—TTNF —TT=F
BETRT BT T
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
WG EESE : Net assets acquired:
EE&E Fixed assets 2,289,457 958,026
BVEE Intangible assets 20,603 —
Hthig & Other investments 1,854 8,179
FE Stocks 267,970 476,020
B 5 K& E h e W KR Trade and other receivables 297,905 267,594
AJ iR B £ I8 Taxation recoverable — 68
BT IREE Deferred taxation assets — 7,720
Re RIBITHER Cash and bank balances 148,855 189,954
B 5 Kk EMENRIEA Trade and other payables (618,797) (935,991)
JE < %18 Taxation payable (771) (4,926)
HHER Short term loans (1,470,858) (366,938)
EHER Long term loans (22,410) (112,930)
REHIBRE Deferred taxation liabilities (309) (17,936)
> 85 A% B A = Minority interests (219,805) (217,025)
KWERELEZBRS Negative goodwill on acquisition — (19,922)
WHEKEEZEE Goodwill on acquisition 898,529 187,692
1,592,223 419,585
B BRI R — R E QA Less: Net assets of an associate
BESE held prior to acquisition — (76,462)
1,592,223 343,123
AT AR X AT Discharged by:
Re Cash 1,355,215 310,305
FETRAE & &4 Balance of consideration
payable 124,208 32,818
SEENE S Prepayment 112,800 —
1,592,223 343,123
WEEE HBELARZRER Analysis of net outflow of cash
REEERLBEIN and cash equivalents in
respect of the purchase of
business/subsidiaries’ under
takings
REeRE Cash consideration (1,355,215) (310,305)
WS € RRITEH Cash and bank balances
acquired 148,855 189,954
(1,206,360) (120,351)
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—sEQOE —sEOE
EMTR EMTR

2004 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

474,504

534,006
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=+—. EXHEOEE 31. Operating Lease Commitments
() "EBEFEHEHEA (a) The Group as lessee
r5H NN
The Group The Company
—2EME _TT= —EEME _—TT=
BETR BETFT B¥TR BB
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REEBE  TAdHEERNET At the balance sheet
REHERBLEAKAOT : date, the total
future minimum
lease payments under
non-cancellable
operating leases are
payable as follows:
—E-—FRER — Within one year 730,948 731,191 - —
—EE-FEERER — In the second to
(REERME)ER fifth year
inclusive 1,877,416 2,068,936 — —
—EERFZREN — After five years 4,049,792 4,882,305 — =
6,658,156 7,682,432 — —

EXHERARASEERE T
ZEMTUARYEINZES °
HHAETER-—ZF=1+F2HEF

FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by the Group
for certain of its retail outlets and properties. Leases are
negotiated for lease terms principally ranged from 1 to 30 years.
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=2 ks —EERF
BETT BETT
2004 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000

316,292

300,267
51,022

667,581
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BMERNET Z&E 32. Obligations Under Finance Leases

EEHERE

BEEERERE
Present value of

Minimum lease payments minimum lease payments

—EEME —TZ-F ZZFEMFE -TT=
BETT BETT BETRT BETT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REER  A5EREBERNELN 2 At the balance sheet date,
RBMF the Group's amounts
payable under finance
leases are as follows:
E—FRER Within one year 8,729 9,773 7,750 8,138
EE_FZ2ERFN(BRERME)ER In the second to fifth year
inclusive 7,366 14,628 6,286 12,605
EERFZEER After five years — 543 — 512
16,095 24,944 14,036 21,255
w: BEHMEER Less: future finance charges (2,059) (3,689)
MEREZHE Present value of lease
obligations 14,036 21,255
B ARTZEARNERZFE Less: Amount due for
settlement within
12 months (7,750) (8,138)
BART_ERRERZHE Amount due for settlement
after 12 months 6,286 13,117

AEEKETEEEEAREHESRX
BHA - FHEHEHRAF BHE_TZT
ME+—A=+—BIFE  ERFH
BEFMEHRNB(ZZEZ=F :
11%) ° FRDRBENEAEE - EH
ENRAEEERTR - BXEHREA
HE KRB LEMZH -

The Group leases certain of its fixed assets under finance leases. The
average lease term is five years. For the year ended 31 December 2004,
the average effective borrowing rate was approximately 11% p.a.
(2003:11% p.a.). Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases
are on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered
into for contingent rental payments.
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=+=. RREE 33. Contingent Liabilities
EEE AATF

The Group The Company
“ZEMF —TT=F ZBEMF "ITT=F
BETT BT T BT BT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

REER  ZAAANBRAIRME 2 RITR At the balance sheet date,

g

NS

HERERMEL ZKRBE there were contingent
liabilities in respect of
guarantees for banks and

other loans provided to

NG — subsidiaries — — 6,856,869 4,782,500
— —[EHEAR — an associate — — 500,000 500,000
— — 7,356,869 5,282,500

34. Related Party Transactions
A On 3 December 2004, the Company entered into a conditional
acquisition agreement with CRH and its holding company, China

=1+Hm. BEXRS
B R-_ZZME+—F=H0 " AQF
HENEERESAREHRNE

RAR ([FEBRMHAR]) T —E
EEHFRERZE  UREBE
660,300,000 WEERB NIEER
RAA - RHEEBRARREE
BREERAR ([ZKBVIAGE ) A
2 E0100% e - BRARIWERE
% B AN A 7] Bd 3 & ¥ 1757,971,905
BRETRZAT « =KRBVI RRIER =
TENES— A =Hp Rl eEEEHRK
DAREREKE RENB AR ST
B ARG NERE  EREHE
TR % ZKBVIR R EK A T
BENEEREREAA :

() EHEXEBEREREELE
([FEEERER]) 035% &

(ii) #

juni]

FAR% 3R & 3k A R# 35,000,000
(# %8 & 1 /8 ® 32,900,000
54

==

)

BREMABRAR ([HR])®
11.5% % o

(iii

=

Resources Co., Limited (ZE B XA AR 2 a) (“CR Company”) for
the acquisition of its 100% equity interest in Aiming Investments
Limited, Wealth Choice Investments Limited and Surefaith
Investments Limited (collectively “BVI Companies”) for a total
consideration of HK$660,300,000 which would be satisfied by the
allotment and issue of 57,971,905 new shares in the Company. The
BVI Companies had entered into separate conditional acquisition
agreements on 3 December 2004 with the relevant member of the
CR Company and its subsidiaries, whereby they will, on completion
of such agreements, become the legal and beneficial owners of:

(i) the 35% equity interest in China Resources Vanguard Group
and China Resources Wan Jia Group (“the CR Vanguard
Business”);

(ii) a related shareholders’ loan of RMB35,000,000 (equivalent to

approximately HK$32,900,000); and

(iii) the 11.5% equity interest in &k 8 M A R 2 & (“Suguo
Supermarket Co., Ltd.”) (“Suguo”).

8l AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 # 125



87 7% ¥ 4 I 5= Notes to the Financial Statements

126

HEXS (B

WHESIEEZ  ZEHEREXBEL
SEHE2EES  MERBHAEE
HES% HARI5%HBIYIE=FH
IHERBREENRES -

REDERAVEREE  LEFR
ERRTEEHEENTE LB
ARRGHEAZEE  UREHE
EEBRERNEBAR -

WHEERDHNEEREAN_-"ZZTH
FAREREHRPTEARAME
AEMR —ETRF= ALK - A
HARHGENR _ZZTRFE _F5x
B o

RZZFZTEWNFNA=ZH  x5E®H
%%ﬁ%%@i%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁ
M ERAR R EEEEERIE
MARAR 2RI ERINE
@g*ﬁ@%mymwﬁﬁv&w
PN EgRNEEE—ENEStRE
ByrRL HEBRKRGOAERA A
(TEEBRHRA]) WEEEENE
AREHEEFRAA ([EHE
I ER - BEEAEER -
RED B A ARE29,750,0007T (4
18 7 28,100,000 7T) & A R #
50,000,0007T (4748 & 747,200,000
EIT) °

BRIGBEBEARENBEFHRTRERF
MAT - KBEEZEBARINEN
FE (BRERE TITH BRZK
MBS RARBEBE)  RREFE
HREEERIETRENAGSHE -

FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##

34. Related Party Transactions (continued)

After the acquisition, the CR Vanguard Business will wholly owned
by the Company and Suguo would be 85% owned by the Group
with the remaining 15% being owned by JT # & & T R 4 4 2 A
(Jiangsu Foodstuffs Co., Ltd.), an independent third party.

The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiations and
had taken into account trading multiples of comparable companies
and transactions in the retail chain industry in Hong Kong and in
the Chinese Mainland, and the business prospects of the China
Resources Vanguard Business and the Suguo.

The acquisition was approved by shareholders in January 2005 and
the Ministry of Commerce of the People’s Republic of China in
March 2005. The transaction is expected to be completed in the
second quarter of 2005.

On 2 August 2004, = HB A ™ % (B M) AR 2 a8 (China
Resources Supermarket (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.) and L/%@/Fﬁ% RL &
FA T A BR A A “Shanghai CR Vanguard (Jiangwan) Supermarket
Co., Ltd.”, both being wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group,
respectively entered into two contracts with = HEEB R A 7
“China Resources Construction Corp.” (“CRC"), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of Z & iz {3 B fR 2 & “China Resources Co.,
Limited” as the contractor for the construction of: (i) a four-storey
multi-function building in Guangji Lu (&% ), Suzhou; and (i) a
four-storey community shopping mall in Yixian Lu G2l #),
Shanghai, for the respective consideration of RMB29,750,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$28,100,000) and RMB50,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$47,200,000).

The contracts were entered into pursuant to invitation for tenders
by the Group and CRC was chosen as the contractor for these
various projects after careful consideration of the respective tenders
submitted (including the bid prices, delivery schedules, technical
expertise, size and reputation).
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34. Related Party Transactions (continued)

C During the year, the Group also entered into transactions with

SNIATRS ¢ related parties as follows:
—gBmE -—TT=4
BT T AT T
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
m—EZERAREESRAFREER Sales of goods to a holding
MEBAREEEM (MER) company and fellow
subsidiaries (note a) 30,746 59,762
ERSTNGIES o= NG Eratia Provision for godown and
2R AR (P = ) storage services to fellow
subsidiaries (note a) 173 154
HEAREBZHBARBAER Purchases of goods from fellow
(B =2 ) subsidiaries (note a) 7.863 24,762
mERFEE B R R Operating lease payments and
EEMAORBREME B other charges paid to fellow
(Mg 5E2) subsidiaries (note b) 37,814 44,404
HEAREEZ —HHEAA Construction services provided
REZERE (EL) by a fellow subsidiary (note b) 2,466 45,716
BN —EERAGIREAREEZ Tank storage service fees
— MM E R A2 R R E payable to a holding company
(KisE2) and a fellow subsidiary (note b) 141,600 141,600
R —FEERARREAREEZ Storage facilities management
— 1 B /BB X ) 2 7 % bt B IR fees receivable from a holding
BH (ffzx2) company and a fellow
subsidiary (note b) 19,992 19,992
MEBAREE 2z —HHEA A Provision of dockyard operations
REMIBIRIERE (M) services to a fellow subsidiary
(note b) — 1,970
RIE R B IR 1 iRt B 12 o Transactions under godown
ETZRS management agreement and
facilities management
agreement
— m—AERAFRE QA — Receipts of services fee from
S E 2z — B A 7 HBE a holding company and
R & (FisE2) a fellow subsidiary
(note b) 223,990 104,300
— FA—EERAFREAF — Payment of monthly
SEz —HHE AR XA fee to a holding company
RE& (M 2) and a fellow subsidiary
(note b) 30,000 12,500
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ncipal Subsidiaries and Associates

ri
FEMFF+=A=1+—H At31 December 2004

?'Ulll,

=

10,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

BRITZEERRE BREBD
B & AT Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued REBEN EARRKE MEBARESR
MEARREE AR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXHK
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
AHREREHE
(1) Petroleum and Chemical Distribution
NE BT AL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
EHAL(ER)ERRQA R EREEEE 1T EBR 100.0 = 100.0 REZK
China Resources Petrochems 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Investment holding
(Group) Company Limited
EBLEIERAA 50,000,000/ % fi% H & 100.0 = 1000 MEHE(EBEM
China Resources Chemicals BEITZEBR Trading of chemical
Company Limited 50,000,000 ordinary shares of products
HK$1 each
mEARAA 40,000,000% & % & 100.0 = 1000 AREHRBERES
Callany Limited BEITzEBR Transportation
40,000,000 ordinary shares of services and trading
HK$1 each of petroleum
BRRERA 10,000,000 & iX I (& 100.0 = 100.0 AR
China Resources Gas BTz EBR Trading of liquefied
Company Limited 10,000,000 ordinary shares of petroleum gas
HK$1 each
ERHARBRAA 30,000,000/ & IR & 100.0 = 100.0 £ 8HAHE M@
China Resources Petroleum BEITZzEBR Trading of petroleum
Company Limited 30,000,000 ordinary shares of products
HK$1 each
EHBBEBRAA 5,000,000/ & i% H & 100.0 = 100.0 &k
CRC Petrol Filling Station BEITZEBR Petrol filling station
Company Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of operations
HK$1 each
EEREBRAF 10,0000 & B H (& 100.0 = 100.0 = hik
Ting Key Investment Limited BEITZEBR Petrol filling station

operations
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BRTZEREAR RAESE
AR A 2 E{E Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued REBERL ERRFEE WEBLARESH
MEARREE QR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXH
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
(=) AARICEBREH (&E)
(1) Petroleum and Chemical Distribution (continued)
A 3 0 3 = 8 R 2
Incorporated in Singapore
@ China Resources Petrochem 1,000,000/ & R E & 100.0 — 1000 KEABMRELBEER
(Singapore) Pte Ltd. 1R I3 T 2 B R Trading of petroleum
1,000,000 ordinary shares of and chemical
S$1 each products
T B 3 AR R 2
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
@ RYImERABERRAA AR #5,000,00070 100.0 = 100.0 AERESRFHRF
RMB5,000,000 Trading and storing
of petrochemical
products
RITEBALRERR A R #100,000,0007T 100.0 = 100.0 48 ) 5 R K mom
AR AR RMB 100,000,000 it 2%
Petrol filling station
operation and
wholesale of petrol
products
(Z)2E8
(2) Retail
RE B AL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
HE(FE)ERAA 5,000,000/ T ik & 100.0 - 1000 ZEEH
Chinese Arts & Crafts B 107 2 B Ak Retail business
(H.K.) Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$10 each
ZEHBRATS (BB)ERAA 90,000,000/ & i H & 100.0 - 100.0 HEHEH  REEKR

China Resources Supermarket
(Hong Kong) Company
Limited

1 30 FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##

BRI ITZEBR

90,000,000 ordinary shares of

HK$1 each

K& mit
Supermarket
operations,
investment holding
and wholesale of
merchandise
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BERTZERBRAR BREBD
B & AT Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued REBEN EARRKE MEBARESR
MEARREE AR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXHK
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
(=053 -3¢ )
(2) Retail (continued)
B P B R 3 = 1R A 3L
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
*EHERABRAA A K #712,500,0007T 65.0 65.0 — ZEEK
(China Resources Vanguard RMB712,500,000 Retail business
Co., Ltd.)
*EHER (BMBTAERAA 8,000,000 7T 100.0 = 100.0 HEWHEB
(China Resources Vanguard US$8,000,000 Supermarket
(Suzhou) Supermarket Co., Ltd.) operations
(A7 : EHBRTS (FHM)
BRARA)
(Formerly: China Resources
Supermarket (Suzhou) Co. Ltd.)
BNTEEBEEERAA A R #30,000,0007C 65.0 = 100.0 EWEH
RMB30,000,000 Supermarket
operations
*@ BRI BREARA A 1,000,000 7T 51.0 = 100.0 MRERBERE 2
US$1,000,000 LS
Wholesale
distribution of
apparel and
accessories
REBELBEBEMA L
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
@ Tactical Solutions Incorporated 100 7T 51.0 = 51.0 HEER
US$100 Investment holding
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(hEERBERA)

1ZETzERKR
60,864 ordinary shares of
US$1 each
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BRIEERRE BRAEBD
AR A 2 E{E Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued KEEERN EAERKE MEARESR
MEARREE QR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXH
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
SRMMI K
(3) Food Processing and Distribution
W& BT MR
Incorporated in Hong Kong
FETHERAR 1,046,258,000/% & % & 100.0 — 100.0 ST RRRYEE
Ng Fung Hong Limited BEITZEBR EZKe  ReERE
1,046,258,000 ordinary shares of REFREER
HK$0.1 each Distribution of fresh,
live and frozen
foodstuff, abattoir
operation, acting as
food agent and
investment holding
hEeRMKEFRRA 5,000,000/ F ik E & 94.0 — 94.0 AREHRA RIKE
Ng Fung Frozen Meats & BE Tz EBR Trading of frozen
Aquatic Products Co. Limited 5,000,000 ordinary shares of meats and aquatic
HK$1 each products
RBHE EREARA A 60,000/ & i & 35.7 — 51.0 AERE#E
Chung Kong Luen Livestock 75 11,0007 2 & @R Wholesale of live pigs
Company Limited 60,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1,000 each
hYER(BE)ERAA 60,000/ & i & 74.0 = 620 RHEBRBRRKE
Ng Fung Slaughterhouse 75 # 1,000 2 B R bl
(Hong Kong) Company 60,000 ordinary shares of Provision of
Limited HK$1,000 each management services
and investment
holding
REEHRSEMR L
Incorporated in Cayman Islands
@ China International Fisheries Corp.  60,8640% & fi% [l (& 51.0 — 51.0 H‘EER

Investment holding
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BRITZEERRE BREBD
B & AT Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued REBEN EARRKE MEBARESR
MEARREE AR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXHK
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
(Z)ERMIRES (@)
(3) Food Processing and Distribution (continued)
REZEEMAT
Incorporated in Panama
@ Jin Feng S.A. 200 B A B IETL 2 L@ 51.0 = 100.0 HAX MEHER
200 ordinary shares of US$1 each REREMLERRE
2 M E TR

REBE LB EEMM T
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands

@ Victory Return Corporation TREREBEIEZETZEBR
1 ordinary share of US$1 each

A R B A 3t K L

Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland

e M EERRRBBRMERAR AR 330,000,0007T

(Xuzhou VV Food & Beverage RMB330,000,000
Co., Ltd.)
*RERM ORI BERAF A R #543,000,0007T
(Ng Fung Foods (Shenzhen) RMB543,000,000
Co., Ltd.)

Marine fishing, vessel
chartering and the
provision of ship
stores, fishing
supplies and

bunker oil

51.0 = 100.0  FAE R MM
7 & B
Marine fishing and
the provision of ship
stores and fishing
supplies

25.1 = 251 H£ESH
Production of soya
milk

70.0 — 700 BEHE ES
EE S HENTR

Livestock raising,
abattoir operation,
meat products
processing and
poultry wholesaling
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BRIZERRE BREED
SMEAZHEE Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued REEEN AAFEE WEAEREE
AR REE D ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby TEX¥
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
() 8 m
(4) Beverage
REBELZBHBEMA L
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
EHEERBEERAA 42,700,0003 J& 51.0 51.0 — REER
(Aifs : EHWBERAR) US$42,700,000 Investment holding
China Resources Snow
Breweries Limited
(Formerly: China Resources
Breweries Limited)
B P B R 3 1R A 3L
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
o EREREE(RE)ERAT 21,514,531 ¢ 51.0 — 100.0 EENDHEREE R
(RIfE - BHEBSERE US$21,514,531 Manufacturing and
BRARA) distribution of beer
(China Resources Snowflake products
Brewery (Liaoning) Company
Limited)
(Formerly: China Resources
(Shenyang) Snowflake
Brewery Company Limited)
> FRELEEOLH) BRAH 114,000,0003% 7T 51.0 — 100.0  BEFD 31 HE @
(China Resources Snow Breweries US$114,000,000 Manufacturing and
(Jiangsu) Limited) distribution of beer
products
> BHERAEESRAQR A R #34,000,0007T 51.0 = 100.0  SLENM S A E @
(Shenyang Huachuang Brewery RMB34,000,000 Manufacturing and
Co. Ltd) distribution of beer
products
> FEHELEE (KE) ERAA 21,200,000% T 51.0 = 100.0  BEFD 3HEREE @

(AUfE : REZEHBA
BRAA)

(China Resources Snow Brewery
(Dalian) Co., Ltd.)

(Formerly: China Resources (Dalian)

Brewery Company Limited)

1 34 FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##

Us$21,200,000

Manufacturing and
distribution of beer
products
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BRITZEERRE BREBD
B & AT Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued REBEN EARRKE MEBARESR
MEARREE AR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXHK
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
() 8 (&)
(4) Beverage (continued)
B P B R 1R A S ()
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland (continued)

> FHELEE (FH)ERQ 23,200,000% T 51.0 = 100.0  SLEM D 3HEAEE m
(U7 « HMEFED US$23,200,000 Manufacturing and
BRARA) distribution of beer

(China Resources Snowflake products
Brewery (Jilin) Co., Ltd.)
(Formerly: China Resources
(Jilin) Brewery Company Limited)

o ERERBA (B ARA AR #246,000,0007T 51.0 = 100.0 HENDHESHEER
(HIJ B ZHERRE RMB246,000,000 Manufacturing and
BRA7A) distribution of beer

(China Resources Snowflake (Anhui) products
Brewery Co., Ltd.)
(Formerly: China Resources (Anhui)
Brewery Company Limited)

* I ETRBRGER AR AR #120,000,0007T 35.7 = 70.0  BEM S 8HEHE M
(AIfE « I EEEER G RMB120,000,000 Manufacturing and
BRAR) distribution of beer

(Zhejiang Qianjiang Breweries products
Stock Co., Ltd.)
M EHERRBEERETAR ARM113,792,5017 31.6 = 62.0 BIEMS #HEHE M
(China Resources Blue Sword RMB113,792,501 Manufacturing and
(Sichuan) Brewery Company distribution of beer
Limited) products
*ERHES (KB BBEER AR #124,143,8537C 31.6 = 620 SLENHHEAER

EE /NG|
(China Resources Blue Sword
(Chengdu) Brewery Co., Ltd.)

RMB124,143,853

Manufacturing and
distribution of beer
products

8l AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 # 135



2B A F KB & Q7] Principal Subsidiaries and Associates

MEARREE DA
Subsidiaries and associates

BRIEERRE
EMRA 2 EHE
Nominal value of issued
ordinary share capital/
registered capital

N

Percentage of capital

& 8 B 45
attributable held by the
to the Group Company

ADAFKE KMELARKE

TEXEK
Principal activities

held by
subsidiaries

() g ()
(4) Beverage (continued)

A R B g 4t 7 A 2 ()

Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland (continued)

*

EFEEREEE)ERAA
(A8 : NEEHRR
BRATA)

(China Resources Snowflake
Brewery (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.)
(Formerly: China Resources
(Wuhan) Breweries Company
Limited)

*
*

ERHEE (FE)REBRAA
(China Resources Brewery
(China) Investment Co., Ltd.)

() 4 8
(5) Textile

R &8 M A L
Incorporated in Hong Kong

EHEH (RE)BERAA

China Resources Light Industries
and Textiles (Holdings)
Company Limited

EEMEmERRA A
China Resources Textiles
Company Limited

China Hua Yuan Company
Limited

A R #570,000,0007C
RMB570,000,000

30,000,000% 7T
US$30,000,000

100,000,0008% % A& [ &
BEITzEBR
100,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

5,000,000% & % & (&
BEITzEBR
5,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

30,000,000% & ix H (&

BB Tz EBR
30,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
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45.9 —

100.0 —

100.0 —

100.0 —

90.0 BEMPHEBEEmM
Manufacturing and
distribution of beer
products

1000 HEER
Investment holding

100.0 #EmEHRRE
2R
Trading of textile
materials and

investment holding

100.0 #EmEHRRE
%R
Trading of textile
materials and

investment holding

100.0 A RS &R
REZR
Import & export of
textiles materials and
investment holding
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2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
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BRITZEERRE BREBD
B & AT Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued REBEN EARRKE MEBARESR
MEARREE AR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXHK
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
(H) &3
(5) Textile (continued)
B P B R 3 = 1R A 3L
Incorporated in the Chinese Mainland
> FHEGREBXRBRAAF 73,200,000% 7T 100.0 = 100.0 KREER
(China Resources Light Industries US$73,200,000 Investment holding
and Textiles Investment &
Development Company Limited)
e EHBERNMERAA AR #129,665,718% T 51.0 = 51.0 WHEEREH
(China Resources Jinhua Stock RMB129,665,718 Production and
Co., Ltd.) trading of textile
products
> WRBSE RS EFRA A 16,430,0003 J& 100.0 = 100.0 #WmAEEREH
(Shandong Liaocheng China US$16,430,000 Manufacture and
Resources Textiles Co., Ltd.) trading of textile
products
> IREMNERGBERAA 29,050,0003% T 100.0 = 100.0 W7 EE R H
(Shandong Binzhou China US$29,050,000 Production and
Resources Textiles Co., Ltd.) trading of textile
products
I IRATERGBERAA 24,070,0003 T 100.0 = 100.0 #AMAEEREH
(Shandong Weifang China US$24,070,000 Manufacture and
Resources Textiles Co., Ltd.) trading of textile
products
(R)MERDR
(6) Property and Logistics
REBEM AR L
Incorporated in Hong Kong
ZAME(FE)ERQA R EREEEE 1T EBR 100.0 = 1000 REZRKRMFER
CRE Properties (Hong Kong) 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Investment holding
Limited and property
management
CRE Property (Silvercord) Limited R EREBEBE 1T ERBR 100.0 — 1000 MERLRE

Property investment
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BRIEERRE BRAEBD
AR A 2 E{E Percentage of capital
Nominal value of issued KEEERN EAERKE MEARESR
MEARREE QR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXH
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities
(R)MERYR (18)
(6) Property and Logistics (continued)
NEBZEMR YL ()
Incorporated in Hong Kong (continued)
CRE Property (Argyle Centre) 2RBREEEE 1T EBR 100.0 = 100.0 MEHEE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property (Nan Fung Centre) JREREERE 1Tz EBR 100.0 = 100.0 WEKRE
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property investment
BHEEBER AR 1,000,000/ & ik E (& 100.0 — 100.0 B R
Yuen Fat Wharf & Godown BEITzEBR Wharf & godown
Company Limited 1,000,000 ordinary shares of services
HK$1 each
(B REREHAM
(7) Investments and Others
RE B AL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
EHEXUK (FB)BRAR R EREEEE 1T EBR 100.0 100.0 — B
CRE Finance (Hong Kong) Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Financing
REEFSEMMAL
Incorporated in Cayman Islands
Purple Finance Ltd EEREEIETZ EEK 100.0 100.0 — B
2 ordinary shares of US$1 each Financing
Hebe Haven Inc. REREEIETZEBR 100.0 100.0 — %
1 ordinary share of US$1 each Financing
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BERTZERBRAR BREBD

B & AT Percentage of capital

Nominal value of issued REBEN ERRFEE HWELARESR
MEARREE AR ordinary share capital/ attributable  held by the heldby FEXHK
Subsidiaries and associates registered capital to the Group Company  subsidiaries  Principal activities

() RERH M (@)

(7) Investments and Others (continued)

REBE LB SR (5)
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands (continued)

@#A HIT Investments Limited 200 B EEIETL 2 ERBAR 10.0 = 100 EABRAGEBE
200 ordinary “A" shares of 2
US$1 each Investment in

container terminal

operations in

Hong Kong
@#/ Hutchison Ports Yantian 200 B REE 1T 2 LRk 10.0 = 100 EFRBEAMKZEEE
Investments Limited 200 ordinary shares of US$1 each WHeEEE

Investment in
container terminal
operations in the
Chinese Mainland

et

Notes:

—. EERR ZAHBIAEAMBERBMEARFEEEREENTR  NEXREFIBASERXEXIEEAEATE N CHBRARBERRFE -

1. The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all subsidiaries and associates will be of excessive length and therefore the above list
contains only the particulars of the subsidiaries and associates which materially affect the results or assets of the Group.

Z. BRATZHEBEIN BRAZEELEMEBRINANE MK ILTEME

2. Unless otherwise stated, the principal country of operation of each company is the same as its place of incorporation.

= EFBEAMEMKRIZIZAR  EDRIRAZTEZEXETE -

3. For companies incorporated in the Chinese Mainland with an English name, such name has been adopted by each company.

M. FR - AREEALENRIE,592,223,0008 TEAE T AR ZM&E - HH1,355,215,0008 TER-SZMFELN - XEBRFEEFRBERNFE L2 EEZER
HATUREE E IR M [ R 4 1,183,000 7T ©

4. During the year, the Group acquired equity interests in certain companies for an aggregate consideration of HK$1,592,223,000 of which HK$1,355,215,000 was
paid in 2004. As a result of the acquisitions, the Group’s profit for the year and the net assets at the year end have both been decreased by HK$1,183,000.

A BERTE

A Associates

* R BERE

* Sino-foreign Equity Joint Venture

= INERE

**  Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprise

o FHABERE

*** |jsted Joint Stock Company

# FERTH2HEZBERRCEEREEMITEEAEEN
# Significant influence is exercised through the participation of regular board meeting of the associates
@ UHAEH - BERITSHAMITERZIAA

@  Companies not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.
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FEEFEAF = H=+—H At 31 December 2004

B
Location

rEH
i 4k R 2=
Group’s
Interest

BHEHEE
(F A 3K)
Floor Area
(sq.m.)

Jiikes
Type

HAFH

Lease term

B KEREME

A. Properties held for investment

=8
Hong Kong

ERAXNE

& B BT H B B 3035

A 3 B 652457 2 #R R )%

A 3l EX 70045% % 700855k 2 #4 BR
CRE Building

303 Hennessy Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

IL6524 R.P. and IL7004-7008 R.P.

AL —H

HEAZD - TR HBM1—41E - 4ETF A - 518

R EB1p M P8 S e g B 2 A R AN R B SR
J1BE BE /5 T 2038 68855 ok B & A1 659%

Argyle Centre, Phase |

Portion A on Basement, Portion of G/F,

1/F, 2/F, 3/F, 4/F and Flat Roof,

5/F and Part of External Walls and the Sign board of
Portion A of Argyle Centre facing Sai Yeung Choi Street
South and Argyle Street and scavenging lane,

688 Nathan Road

65 Argyle Street

Mongkok

Kowloon
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FEZYEBME Schedule of Principal Properties

rE BHEE

B4 RE 2= (FF 7 K)
A= Group’s Floor Area A& HAOFEH
Location Interest (sq.m.) Type Lease term

B BFEREDEW
A. Properties held for investment (continued)

=58
Hong Kong

B

31 R 5755 E B

AO034— A041 ~ BAO44 ~ A128 »

A4201 ~ A4301 + A4502 2 A4602EE fif

HO1E3EEEGETAR)

RIBE M RRIER R KA RKRIER 2 =M

MAEES ILAK264— 2985 100% 7,075 VS 5
Nan Fung Centre C/CP Medium
Lorry parking space Nos. 31 and 57 on Basement

Units A034-A041, A044, A128, A4201, A4301,

A4502 and A4602 and portion on 1/F-3/F with

Flat Roof and the space between the floor ceiling

and the original concrete ceiling over portion of 3/F

264-298 Castle Peak Road

Tsuen Wan, New Territories

B AT
N OBSR &5 10ASE &5 & —1E B4
BER Y IE A + B A8 35 100% 1,309
Star House
Shop 9B, 10A on G/F & Shop B on 1/F
3 Salisbury Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon

£
Long

N &

8% 7 % B 15

24 %3001 — 1MZE

BALEFEESR

A3 ER 14457 100% 2,631 EVE A
8 Commercial Tower C/0 Medium
24/F & Room 3001-11

8 Sun Yip Street

Chai Wan, Hong Kong

Lot No. 144
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&g

Frib R 2=

v E Group's
Location Interest

BEEE
(75 K)
Floor Area
(sq.m.)

Type

HAFH

Lease term

B BFEREDE
A. Properties held for investment (continued)

=8
Hong Kong

LEREA

R 5— 185% + 20A © 20BR20C5R4H AL -
BRMHmALD(AAR) EEHAR(BAR) -
1232 ERMEEFATA

BB EIEAE19—- 315 REEFH2— 8% 100%
Lok Sing Centre

Shop Nos. 5-18, 20A, 20B and 20C on G/F
Entrance at Yee Wo Street (Entrance A)
Entrance at Sugar Street (Entrance B)

the whole of 1/F to 3/F

and the whole Flat Roof on 4/F Level

19-31 Yee Wo Street and 2-8 Sugar Street
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

B D

Ho TS 38557 #f

13955 i K 212 4157 4
FIEAZL01EL050 T T2

5#25035% R T2 6610861157 R F1E K&
HWE13 14 15 16 175RE ML

TLBE SR MH & R & 3057 100%
Silvercord

Shop No. 38 on the G/F

Shop No. 39 on 1/F and Shop No. 41 on 2/F
Offices Nos. 401 to 410 on 4/F

503 on 5/F and 610 and 611 on 6/F

Tower 1 and Car Park

Nos. 13, 14, 15, 16 and 17 on Basement
30 Canton Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon
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FEYEME Schedule of Principal Properties

Jiikes
Type

HAFH

Lease term

B BFEREDEW
A. Properties held for investment (continued)

=58
Hong Kong

b

10 A—FZE + BE{7103&105%%

BB ETEEFFE3SHILEFR OI10E (RE)
CNT Tower

Offices A-F on 10/F, Car Park 103 & 105,
338 Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

— MBI R E %
32#1°2:3°5' 67— 1084z

B {17236 + 237 * 2385

BB LR EBE 1185

Yat Chau International Plaza,

Room 1, 2, 3,5, 6, 7-10

at 32/F, Car Park 236, 237, 238 at 2/F,
118 Connaught Road West, Hong Kong

ERE

12%8 (2f8) h#EAIL2—36%L2—39
BEREFSTIETT-79%

Belgian Bank Tower

12/F and Car Park Space L2-36 & L2-39,
77-79 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

REXE
NEEEEE BB 1655
CAC Tower

165 Hoi Bun Road
Kwun Tong, Kowloon

100%

100%

100%

100%

629

1,232

590

13,900

=
0/CP

/=
o/cP

1=
O/CP

=5
Long

=8
Long

=8
Long

H
Medium
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B
Location

E
i 4k R 2=
Group’s
Interest

BEEE
(75 K)
Floor Area
(sq.m.)

Type

HAFH

Lease term

B BFEREDE
A. Properties held for investment (continued)

=8
Hong Kong

PAEEAE

WK 710 1148 - 152202 (BEXA)
R 11— 2358 BAL -

NBERDEBMA115%

Chung Dah Godown Building

Ground floor, 7/F, 10/F to 11/F,

15/F to 20/F (including Main Roof)

and car park Nos. 1 to 23 on Ground Floor

115 King Lam Street,

Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon

Z R AL

110158 E - 2B R3BEFEFS -

GIZEAR » 21— 245 EEER -
TR E L8R B AL

BfZP1—P103 " L1—L7 ' L9—L15" L17—L43
T 2L R B K 38 885%

Riley House

Unit 101 on 1/F, The whole of 2/F, 3/F & Roof Flat,
Godown on 6/F, Cargo Lift Nos. 21-24

Car Parking Spaces No. L8 on Lower G/F,
P1-P103, L1-L7, L9-L15, L17-143,

88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories

FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##
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AFEPHFEPHE

Five-Year Financial Summary

—Z2TTF —TE-F —TT-F C—ZTT=F ZTENE
BETT BETT BET T BET T BETT
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
= 1Note1 F 1Note1 F 1Note1
mEXE Consolidated results
BXB Turnover 16,810,248 24,196,490 28,822,019 34,655,172 47,078,103
A% 3R P& 15 Vi F Profit attributable to
shareholders 1,651,459 1,236,732 1,404,933 1,455,177 1,603,249
BRERAT Basic earnings per share HK$0.83 HK$0.62 HK$0.68 HK$0.70 HK$0.76
TR S Dividend per share
PRI Interim HK$0.06 HK$0.08 HK$0.09 HK$0.10 HK$0.11
RE Final HK$0.15 HK$0.10 HK$0.13 HK$0.14 HK$0.16
HK$0.21 HK$0.18 HK$0.22 HK$0.24 HK$0.27
5 Bl Special interim — — HK$0.25 72 Note 2 =
REEEREEX Consolidated balance sheet
REE Fixed assets 9,890,833 11,232,754 13,420,082 14,820,474 19,215,056
BEAE Intangible assets 164,990 932,556 1,160,597 1,548,261 2,528,460
REIKRE Long term investments 3,345,322 3,246,194 2,273,713 2,035,670 1,725,511
SEENE @ Prepayments 410,400 388,800 367,200 458,400 959,920
RIER IR E B Deferred taxation assets 12,932 86,331 90,169 141,379 167,192
MEEEFE Net current assets 4,545,039 4,040,581 2,430,056 2,780,280 3,026,432
Ew &R Employment of capital 18,369,516 19,927,216 19,741,817 21,784,464 27,622,571
(LN Share capital 1,988,785 2,015,550 2,080,405 2,089,728 2,123,009
{4 Reserves 8,408,104 9,621,890 10,858,371 11,352,806 13,658,559
R SR 4 o Shareholders’ funds 10,396,889 11,637,440 12,938,776 13,442,534 15,781,568
D B R o Minority interests 2,893,180 2,905,147 3,290,057 3,858,801 4,811,653
EHEE Long term liabilities 4,706,605 5,018,034 3,150,507 4,184,715 6,797,211
BEERIBEE Deterred taxation liabilities 372,842 366,595 362,477 298,414 232,139
RERES Capital employed 18,369,516 19,927,216 19,741,817 21,784,464 27,622,571
HfaE - Note:
1. EFHFEEHNFI  URREER_FTOFRBHEH 1. Prior years’ figures are restated to reflect the Group’s accounting policies applicable in 2004.
B -

every ten shares of the Company was distributed.

BRHATRARRRBERE —RERIOEZRARA R Z 2. A special distribution in specie of one share in China Resources Cement Holdings Limited for
RHDERFRIRE

#MAI¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 4
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NTHEERRRBFAGBREZRES  §HAES
EXEHER _ZERFOA -+ -—HARRFEZR

EHAZFARAR([RAAR]) FINR_TZTRAFAN
AZB(EHM) TF=K+ REFBEFELE
265 EH RNESOBRITRIBFAE - UEETSI

£IF ¢

ZERBR

1. HEREREHE-_TTNF+-A=+—HB1L
FEZEEBEGVBREEHESBRE RIZEAD
W& o

2. EIRAHRE ©

3. ERERITEELETESWHSE -

4., BEEHMEBEEEEETCHHS -

5. RYEE-RERUABEOABBEBITRA
10% .2 B 1n °

6. BTESE—MEHUBTIABRABBITRA
20% 2 BEINRR 1D o

7. HEENEEZRTHRMNEBEZMEZRIBEARR
ERFSEMBREZEROEE @ WIEXARE
REHZ —MITHE -

BRIRZER

8. (BIARBZHEBERMAIFE108EREI0

»

o

Set out below is a summary of the notice of annual general meeting, the full
version of which is set out in the circular to shareholders dispatched on 21
April 2005.

An Annual General Meeting of China Resources Enterprise, Limited (the

“Company”) will be held at 50th Floor, China Resources Building, 26 Harbour

Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on Thursday, 2 June 2005 at 3:30 p.m. for the

following purposes:

Ordinary Resolutions

1. To receive and consider the audited Financial Statements and the
Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended 31 December
2004.

2. To declare a final dividend.

3. To re-elect retiring Directors and to fix the fees for the Directors.

4. To re-appoint Auditors and authorize the Directors to fix their
remuneration.

5.  To grant a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares not
exceeding 10% of the issued share capital.

6.  To grant a general mandate to the Directors to issue additional shares
not exceeding 20% of the issued share capital.

7.  To extend the general mandate under item 6 hereof by increasing the
number of shares permitted to be issued equivalent to the number of
shares repurchased under item 5 hereof.

Special Resolution

8. To amend Articles 108 and 110 of the Articles of Association of the
Company.

FHAI%¥ AR 2 A China Resources Enterprise, Limited Annual Report 20044 ##
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